FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 1/17/23 at 5:30 PM*
Rock Island County Building, 1504 3 Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

Forest
Per section 7(e) of the State of lllinois Open Meetings Act, Members of the County Board may attend the Preserve

meeting remotely, if they prefer. To attend the meeting by Zoom dial 312-626-6799 and entering Meeting DlStl‘lCt
ID: 949 386 328 when prompted. Rock Island County, Illinois

I.  RollCall:
Il. Presentation:Jerry Lack, lllowa Co-Chair

Ill. Old Business: Commission minutes December 20, 2022** pg 2

IV. Publiccomment:

V. President’sComments

VI. Claims:**
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $42,699.91 pg 24 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $167,771.29 pg 33
Liability Fund claims @ $2,472.48 pg 48 DFCI Fund claims @ $36,768.13 pg 49
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $6,075.59 pg 50
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $255,787.40

VII. Transfers
Consider Transfers of appropriations in the Zoo Fund** pg 51

VIII. Resolutions
Resolution regarding the semi-annual review of closed session minutes** pg 52
Resolution regarding the donation of a Red Wolf statue** pg 54
Resolution regarding zoo foundation reimbursements for a white rhino exhibit** pg 55
Resolution regarding appropriations for Amowa Forest Preserve** pg 56
Resolution regarding receipt of a seed donation** pg 57
Resolution regarding Niabi Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations** pg 58
Resolution regarding defining a Responsible Bidder** pg 59
Resolution regarding DFCI Fund Illiniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations** pg 63

IX. Ordinance— There are no ordinances to consider this month

X. OtherNewBusiness:
Consider 2023 user fees for the District** pg 64
Consider Great River Trail at llliniwek enhancement project** pg 66
Consider Ambwa Forest Preserve Parking Lots** pg 94
Consider Food Services Concession Agreement at Niabi Zoo with Bubbles Bobo Tea** pg 107
Consider the Fiscal Year 2022 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report***

XI.  Comments from Commissioners

XIl.  Reports: Approval of all routine reports:
District Budget Performance Report** pg 128 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 143
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 144 Todd Collins pg 150 & Jay Verstraete pg 154 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 155 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 156
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report ** pg 160 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 165

Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island,
lllinois 61201 on Tuesday, February 21%t 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors meeting.
*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**|tems in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org

***|inked to the file on the District's website

CS - Posted 1/13/2023
001


http://www.ricfpd.org/
https://irp.cdn-website.com/e18f38ae/files/uploaded/Forest%20Preserve_22%20FS_Final.pdf

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
DECEMBER 20, 2022 - 6:29 PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL PRESENT 17

T. Foster, B. Perkins
TOTAL ABSENT 2

President Swanson stated, “Okay, thank you. We are going to begin this evening
with a presentation with RSM by representatives from RSM US LLP, to present the
final draft for FY22, the Annual Financial Report. If | am not mistaken, Aaron
McLaughlin is online and Aaron, will you be leading this presentation?2”

Mr. McLaughlin answered, “Yes, that is correct. And, | am joined by Kristin Hughes
who is our engagement leader on this audit. Yeah, so...if everyone is ready we
can begin. We do have a presentation to walk through so, | am going to go
ahead and share my screen. Okay so, as stated, Kristin and | are here to present
the draft financials of the FY ending June 30, 2022. This evening, we would like to
share a couple of things with the commission. First, there are certain required
communications that are professional standards require that we meet to you, as
the commission, in relation to our audit. And then, we would like to end by sharing
some highlights and other numbers and details from the actual fiscal year and the
financial performance. So, with that said, | think I'll pass it over to Kristin... | believe
you are going to go over some of our communications.”

Ms. Hughes stated, “Good evening. Thank you. As Aaron mentioned, one of the
draft documents you have is the letter to those charged with governance; which
as Aaron mentioned goes through those required communications that we have
at the end of each audit. So, a couple of the items...here, we have kind of
summarized what some of those areas are...but to briefly walk through those. The
first thing you'll see in this letter is just a reminder of auditor responsibilities as well as
managements responsibilities as it relates to the annual financial statements audit
process. And so, that's going to go through and is all defined in the arrangement
letter as well before the start, before the audit process even begins. But, certainly
pointing to the auditor’s responsibilities, it relates to auditing standards we follow
when performing our work. But, again, going through as well, management's
responsibilities as well as those charged with governance as it relates to the
content of the financial statements and their accuracies as well as that
information we are provided with when we are performing our audit testing. The

002



content of the letter also then goes to highlight anything perhaps anything new this
year different compared to a prior year financial statement. So, the next fime you
build it here, there was a new GATSBY standard that was required fo be
implemented this year as it relates to how your account for leases. We've gone
ahead and noted it here just because it was a required implementation but, in the
analysis, performed by managements, those really didn't have a significant
impact at all on the financial statements, really given there are no significant lease
activities that the or that are entering info in the new year. Well, for some of these
had a significant impact as far as how those are accounted for in the disclosed
financial statements and are really no significant impact on your financial
statements this year. Significant accounting estimates...this is just to remind you
that there are areas in the financials that have a component of subjectivity where
management is estimating either a transaction or balance in the financial
statements. And so, examples include for personal use of lines for capital assets, for
example, an estimate of how long those capital assets are going to last and
therefore, how long should they be depreciated over. Also, future costs related 1o
pension and OPEV benefits offered to employees and refirees as far as what is an
estimate and what are those costs going to look like going forward. We do take a
look at those estimates as part of our audit work to make sure that the process
used by management appears reasonable for both compared to the policies
Implemented on that area as well as compared to the peers of the industry and
really just that the appropriate accounting standards are being followed in those
areas as well. As part of the audit process, we'll note if there were any significate
audit adjustments identified. So, what that means is, were there any significant
errors or adjustments compared to the original trial balance we received to start
our audit testing. That is then reflected in the audit drafting of our final audit
product. And there were no audit adjustments identified during our testing. On
uncorrected mis-statements, these are a bif similar in nature...maybe an
adjustment came up but was deemed fo be clearly immaterial by management
as well as us. You'll see in the letter, there is one item noted as it relates to the
estimate of the OPEV liability. The actuary did a two-year analysis...there is o
portion of that analysis that is required fo be updated each year on that specific
date and time. So, you'll see there is a judgmental estimate on what OPEV liability
may be off simply by updating that assumption each year on June 30", We also
note if there are any areas where there are potentially another accountant was
consulted for how to account for something, asking for an opinion on something
etc., and we want to be made aware of any instances of that nature. Lastly, in this
document, again, it's still in draft form, but you’'ll see a copy of the management
representation letter. This really is the last step in the audit process. Management
will sign this and that just really confirms two primary fopics...that the financial
statements are complete and accurate to the best of their knowledge as well as,
again, a couple of those things | mentioned in the arrangement letter of
responsibilities that the financial statements as well as the information we were
provided with to perform all of our testing is complete and accurate to the best of

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 2

003



their knowledge. I'll go ahead and turmn it back over 1o Aaron to just summarize a
few areas in the financial statements.”

Mr. McLaughlin stated, “Thank you, Kristin. So, again, as | mentioned...we would
like to walk through the actual financial statements. Some of the activity and
frends we've observed and some other important information we would like to
share. So, we are going to go ahead and start with the net position of the Forest
Preserve as a whole. Um, you can see in our bar chart, here, that in 2022 to the
previous fiscal year 2021...your green bars are 2022 and then your blue bars are
2021. So overall the Forest Preserve’s net position increased by approximately by
$2.7 million up from the previous year. Your net position is broken into three
categories. The first is what is Invested in Capital Assetfs, um, that is the first bar in
this chart. And that actually increased by about a million dollars, that is aftributed
to the purchase of the AMOWA Forest Preserve in the current year. And, you'll see
that's going to be a running theme and we'll touch on that several times
throughout this presentation. Uh, your Restricted Fund Balance...those are
amounts that are allocated to certain activities such as liability, retirement
etc....s0, those cannot be spent freely on and we did not see a significant change
in that area. And then finally, your Unrestricted Net Position...is essentially
everything else. This one did increase significantly approximately $1.6 million
dollars from the previous year. And really what's driving that is some of the factors
that | am about o talk about on the following slides. | will be getting into a little bit
more detail on your revenues and expenditures in both of those to the line item.
So, with that said, | am going to jump into the breakdown of your revenues. Again,
on the left, we are going to be comparing the 2022 to 2021 on the right. So, here,
we have broken down the various types of revenues. There are categories, and
again, | am just going to call out a couple of highlights or large changes from the
previous year. Um, the first one you'll notice, this is the green bar...these are your
other taxes. These have increase by about $470,000.00 and, again, these are other
taxes; which are anything other than property taxes. We would aftribute this in part
to the recovery since Covid. If you think back to fiscal year 2021; which began in
July or 2020...Covid was still having quite a significant impact on the previous year,
especially early on. These taxes here, they are atfributable to things like Hotels and
Motels um, or they can also feed off of Sales Taxes. And so, those are two areas
where as things gotf back to a bit more normal this year, we did see an increase.
The second category of that increase...this is the purple bar on your screens. And,
this is fees and charges for services. The increase is over $800,000.00 and is almost
attributable entirely to the zoo. So, again, just to emphasize Covid had a larger
impact on the zoo in the previous year. As things got back to more normal,
uh...normality, uh the zoo’s revenue increased quite significantly and explained
most of this increase overall. Finally, the light blue bar on your screens is your
conftributions in grant revenue. Here, we've got an increase of over $940,000.00,
and this is again, where | will bring up the AMOWA Forest Preserve. There were
grants and other items that helped fund the purchase of that. And so, those made
up the vast majority of this increase year over year. Overall revenues, regardless of

RocCK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 3

004



category, did increase by a total of $2.3 million dollars as well. And then, | will
jump to expenses...so, we just talked about overall revenues increasing by $2.3
million dollars, uh expenses as well did increase by $1.4 million dollars. So, there
was an increase in both fronts although the increase in revenues was much
stfronger. Again, on your left, you've gotf 2022 and, on your right, you've got 2021. |
will call out a couple of trends...and so, once again the green bar, that is your zoo,
those increased by about $550,000.00. Again, we just talked about the zoo but |
think it is worth pointing out that both revenues and expendifures for the zoo
increased but the revenues for the zoo increased much more significantly than
these expenditures. The yellow bar, these are key retirement expenses and this
goes against the trend, but we did want to call this out. These decreased by
approximately $300,000.00. Last year, the Forest Preserve was able to make a
discretionary contribution into the pension plan. As a result, this is expected to
decrease cash flow and decrease future conftributions fo that plan. And so, last
year, there was this one-time conftribution, but this year, it's returned more to
normal. And then finally, the blue bar...this is your Capital Expenditures. And,
once again, the purchase of the AMOWA Forest Preserve this year...that was
responsible substantially for all of this increase of approximately a $1 million dollar
increase we've got here. Again, it’s sort of a one-time purchase of a very large
fixed asset and that created this increase on our chart. I'm gonna talk about now
is the General Fund, fund balance in days. So, what we are doing here is looking
alt one measurement of the General Fund’s health. Essentially, we take the
expenditures on a daily basis and we divide that into the unassigned fund balance
of the General Fund. Another way to think about this number is...if the General
Fund was to stop taking in revenues, the number of days on the screen, is the
number of days that the General Fund can continue 1o spend as normal before
their unassigned fund balance would be zero. So, you know...you see an increase
here over 30 days...it's quite strong, especially when you compared back to 2022,
err...excuse me...back to 2020; which was at 160 days. And so, increases in
general, they are good to show that the General Fund is stronger and has o
stfronger fund balance. And so, it's continued fo see posifive trends in this regard.
S0, with the assets...this will fake us through most of our presentation. We do just
want to thank the commission. We always appreciate having the opportunity to
present and share the results of our audit and interact with you all. And, then | also
just want to take a couple of minutes to thank April Palmer and her feam and Jeff
Craver and his team as well. We have come out and made quite a few requests
and had a lot of questions. And so, the audit is hot necessarily as fun for those
folks, but we certainly couldn't do it without their help and their commitment to
ensuring a quality audit. So, | definitely would like to take a moment 1o thank
them. So, with that said...that does take us throughout presentation. If there are -
any questions on our report or on our presentation, we would love to open up the
floor now."”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Aaron and thank you, Kristin. I'll note that
this is on the agenda later to formally accept, but if there are any questions while

RoCK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 4

005



we have Aaron and Kristin with us, now is a great time for them. See,
Aaron...when you and Kristin do such a great job, there's no questions for you.”

Mr. McLaughlin replied, “Thank you. We like it that way.” (Chuckles)

President Swanson added, “Well, we appreciate the partnership with you and the
work that you do on behalf of the taxpayers of Rock Island County. Thank you for
your timel”

Mr. McLaughlin added, *Alright. Thank you for your time as well.”

President Swanson stated, “Seeing no further questions there...we are going fo
move forward. And at this time, | would like to entertain a motion to approve the
November Commission and December Reorganizational meeting minutes. We
have a moftion from Mr. Burns and a second from Mr. Vyncke. Any questions or
discussiong Seeing none, | would ask the Clerk to call an establishing roll.”

Commissioner Burns moved to approve the November 22, 2022, Commission
Minutes and the December 5, 2022 Reorganizational Minutes, as presented.
Commissioners Vyncke seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,

J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (NONE) Three calls were made for Public Comment.
PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “Just a couple of President’'s Comments. Due fo the
new Public Act in lllinois, Public Act #102-1088, is also known as the Decennial
Committees on Local Government Efficiency Act, which is at the end of the
packet, you will find a summary is included in Mr. Craver’s report...we would like
you to be thinking of suggestions as to Rock Island County residents that may be
interested in serving on that temporary committee. Now, just so you know, we
won't be getting any further insight from Springfield. So, what this means is...we
have to look over a course of three meetings, that the way we do things and then,
look for opportunities that are such to make these admissions work more efficient.

ROCK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 5

006



This isn't necessarily about changing the work that our staff does, it's just how are
we doing things...just a measure to be sure that we are being accountable to the
public. And, they ask that in addition to every one of you being on the
committee...don’t worry, we'll just meet af the end of one of our regular meeftings,
over three times...for two private citizens who are none-the-less residents of Rock
Island County. If you have some thoughts along those lines, I've already gotten
some suggestions, please get them to me either by email or you can call Mr.
Craver or myself at any time if you think and I'll be happy to reach out to those
folks. And, if you have questions on that later, by all means...| am happy 1o help.
But, do take a look at the info. in the back of the packet. We won't do anything
imminently, but in the next couple of months we will get started on it. So, thank
you for your attention fo that. And seeing no pressing questions on that matter at
this fime, we'll move forward.”

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and
Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $782,160.45, as presented.
Commissioners Adams and Layer seconded.

Commissioner Burns moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Simmer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P.. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,

J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner McNeil moved o waive the reading and approve the Resolution
regarding FY 23 Niabi Fund Regional Development Authority Grant Application, as

presented. Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

Note** The Resolution is in a .pdf format and begins on the next page)

Rock ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 6

007



RESOLUTION -
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Regional Development Authority Grant
Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $32,500.00 from the Regional
Development Authority for Operational Support/Building Infrastructure, and

WHEREAS, the Regibnal Development Authority grant has been
received in full, and

WHEREAS, the purchase of an aluminum feline restraint cage with
guillotine doors, Discovery Center gallery renovation, & Biodiversity Hall
guest railing installation is required at Niabi Zoo, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Hlinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $32,738.00 shall be increased
from grant revenue received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$13,238.00 131-32-35 768 RDA23 Machine & Equipment over $5,000
$15,000.00 131-32-35 766 RDA23 Buildings & Remodeling over $5000"
$4,500.00 131-32-35 638 RDA23 Repairs & Maintenance

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $32,500.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$32,500.00 131-32-35 337.70 RDA23 Local Granis

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 201" day of December, 2022.

L

Kdi Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Sdcretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 7

008



Commissioner Moreno-Baker moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioners Vyncke and Enburg seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNell, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,

J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Woods moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolution
regarding FY 23 Niabi Fund African Painted Dog Grants, as presented.

Commissioner Simmer seconded.

Note** The Resolution is in a .pdf format and begins on the next page)

Rock ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 8

009



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $233,000.00 from the lllinois
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism Grant program to
construct a new African Painted Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic
Opportunity Tourism Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, architectural and construction document work has been
performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $15,006.25 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$15,006.25 131-32-35 767 TAFGP23 infrastructure over $15,000
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $15,006.25 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$15,006.25 131.32-35 331.70 TAFGP23 Federal Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 20" day of December, 2022.

Uf ol

Kal Swarson, President “Kareh Kinney, Sécretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 9

010



Commissioner Burns moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Enburg seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,

J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Layer moved to waive the reading and approve the FY23
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund llliniwek Recreation

Trail Grant Appropriations, as presented. Commissioner Woods seconded.

(Note™* the Ordinances are in .pdf format and begin on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 10

011



RESOLUTION
FY 23 illiniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from
the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom
facility and make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, engineering and construction document work has been
performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lilinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $975.00 shall be increased from
grant revenue to be received in the General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$975.00 335-32-35 765 RTP 23 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $975.00 shall be increased in the
General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$975.00 335-32-35 334.70 RTP23 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resclution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Ilinois, this 20! day of December, 2022.

Kai SwanseH, President aren Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 11

012



10.

Commissioner Burns moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
McNeil seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,

J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the Resolution RE: Designation of Banks
and other Depositories, as presented. Commissioner Adams seconded.

(Note** Resolution is in a .pdf format and begins on the next page)

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 12

013



Rock Island County Forest Preserve
Resolution
Re: Designation of Banks or other Depositories

WHEREAS, Nick Camlin, County Collector and County Treasurer, of the County
of Rock Island, State of Illinois, and being appointed Treasurer, of the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District by the Board of Forest Preserve. Commissioners of the County of Rock
Island, State of Illinois has pursuant to the terms of an Act of the General Assembly of the State
of lllinois, 70 ILCS 805/8b, requested this Board of Forest Preserve Commissioners of Rock
Island County to designate a Bank or Banks or other Depository in which the Funds and Public
Monies in the custody of the County Treasurer and monies received by him in the collection of
taxes may be kept, and,

WHEREAS, the following designated banks have furnished copies of the sworn
Statements of Resources and Liabilities, as furnished to the Comptroller of currency or to the

Commissioner of Banks and Trust Companies of Illinois.

5 ,
h NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST

PRESERVE COMMISSIONERS OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, IL aforesaid, that the
Jollowing named Banks are hereby designated as Depositories in which the funds and monies
received by Nick Camlin, County Collector and County Treasurer, and in the collection of taxes
may be deposited to-wit:

Bank Orion; Moline, Illinois

US Bank; Rock Island, Illinois

Quad City Bank and Trust; Moline, Illinois

Old National Bank (fka First Midwest Bank);Moline, Illinois
Clock Tower Community Bank; Hillsdale Illinois
Peoples National Bank; Reynolds, Illinois

CBI Bank & Trust; Buffalo Prairie, Illinois

SENB Bank; Moline Illinois

Blackhawk Bank & Trust; Milan, Illinois

American Bank of Rock Island; Rock Island, Illinois
First National Bank, Moline, Illinois

Midwest Bank, Andalusia, Illinois

. Kone Employees Credit Union, Moline, Illinois

) Moline Municipal Credit Union, Moline, Illinois
Gas & Electric Credit Union, Moline, Illinois

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCKISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Istand H. 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309} 558-3511
www.rockislandcounty.org

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 13

014



Service Plus Credit Union, Moline, Illinois
: DuTrac Community Credit Union, Moline, Illinois
.Commerce Bank, Kansas City, Missouri
PFM Asset Management LLC, Chicago, Illinois
IMET, Dublin, Ohio

The Bancorp Bank (Paymerang LLC-vendor payment Services); Richmond, VA

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each bank herein designated as a depository
Jor such funds or monies shall furnish the said Board of Forest Preserve Commissioners of
Rock Island County with a copy of all Statements of Resources and Liabilities which it is

required to furnish to the said Comptroller of Currency or Director of Financial Institutions of
the State of Illinois while acting as such Depository and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if such funds and monies are deposited in a
bank herein designated, as a Depository, the amounts of such deposits shall not exceed sixty-
five (65%) of the Capital Stock and Surplus of such Bank and such County Treasurer shall not

be discharged from responsibility for any such funds or monies deposited in any bank in excess
of such limitation.

. ) ‘
” ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSIONERS OF
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS, this 20% day of December, 2022.

/ﬁ
A L
Kai Swansmz, President

Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

“Karen Ki ney, County Clove
Rock Island County

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 14

015



1.

Commissioner Layer moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
M. Moreno-Baker seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,

J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve the 2023 Regular Meeting Dates and
Holiday Schedule, as presented. If there is no objection, | will combine this with
approving Jeff Craver as the District’s FOIA Officer for calendar year 2023. Seeing
no objections to that procedural move for taking both, as presented.
Commissioner Layer seconded.

(Note™ the 2023 Meeting and Holiday Schedules are in a .pdf format and begin
on the next page)

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 15

016



N

Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District and Forest Preserve Executive Committee meetings for the calendar
year 2023 pursuant to the Open Meetings Act

Pursuant to Section 2.03 of the Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2.03, the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District has prepared and makes avaitable this Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates for the
calendar year of 2023. The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District may schedule other special
meetings, emergency meetings, and reconvened meetings as deemed necessary and as allowed by law
pursuant to Section 2.02 of the Opén Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2.02, in addition to any amendments or
other modifications to the regular meeting date schedule. All regular meetings unless otherwise
notified shall take place at 5:30 PM in the Rock Island County Chambers in the Rock Island County
Building, 1504 3" Avenue, Rock Island, Illinois, immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island
County Board of Supervisors as follows:

Tuesday, January 17 Tuesday, July 18
Tuesday, February 21 ' Tuesday, August 15
Tuesday, March 21 Tuesday, September 19
Tuesday, April 18 Tuesday, October 17
Tuesday, May 16 Tuesday, November 21
Tuesday, June 20 Tuesday, December 19

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee will meet at 9:30 AM in the Rock Island County Chambers in
the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3" Avenue, Rock Island, Illinois unless otherwise noted.

Tuesday, January 10

Tuesday, February 14

Tuesday, March 14

Tuesday, April 11

Tuesday, May 9

Tuesday, June 13-Niabi Zoo, 13010 Niahi Zoo Road, Coal Valley, IL. 61240

Tuesday, luly 11-Indian Bluff Golf Course, 6200 78" Avenue, Milan, i 61284

Tuesday, August 8-Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, 19406 Loud Thunder Road, illinois City, It 61255
Tuesday, September 12-llliniwek Forest Preserve, 836 Siate Avenue, Hampion, il. 61256
Wednasday, Qciober 11

Tuesday, November 14

Tuesday, December 12

These schedules of regular meeting dates as adopted pursuant to a vote of the Forest Preserve
Commission, of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, at the regular meeting on December 20,
2022.

ATTEST:

) -

W

Karen Kinney, Secretary Kai Swanson, President .
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commjssion Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 16

017



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
HOLIDAY POLICY

SECTION 19

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Board of Commissioners recoghizes the following days of
calendar year 2023 as days in which full-time employees shall receive holiday pay. It is the policy of the
District to recognize the following days:

New Year’s Day, (2023) January 2, 2023
Martin Luther King’s Birthday, January 16, 2023
Presidents Day, February 20, 2023
Good Friday, April 7, 2023
Memorial Day, May 29, 2023
Juneteenth June 19, 2023
Independence Day, July 4, 2023

Labor Day, September 4, 2023
Columbus Day, October 9, 2023
Veterans Day, November 10, 2023
Thanksgiving Day, November 23, 2023
Friday after Thanksgiving Day, November 24, 2023
Christmas Eve, December 26, 2023
Christmas Day, December 25, 2023
New Year's Day, (2024} January 1, 2024

The day on which members of the House of Representatives are elected. November 5, 2024

e

Additionally, no other day shall be considered unless designated by the Board of Commissioners. Only
active full-time employees shall qualify for holiday pay. Non-exempt, non-bargaining unit part-time
regular or temporary employees shall not qualify for holiday pay.

Full-time exempt employees required to work on District observed holiday due to seasonal or
continuous operations requirements, shall be allowed to take another day off within a thirty (30} day
period following the warked holiday. Holiday pay is not cumulative for full-time exempt employees,
therefore, it another day off is not taken in lieu the worked holiday within the thirty-day period, the day
of paid time off will be forfeited.

When a holiday occurs on a Saturday it shal! be observed on the proceeding Friday and when a holiday
occurs on a Sunday it shall be observed on the following Monday with the exception of Niabi Zoo which
will observe the actual day the holiday falls for full-time exempt employees required to work.

Full-time non-exempt non-bargaining unit employees shall receive two and one-half times their
regularly hourly rate of pay for all hours worked on Memorial Day, Fourth of luly, Labor Day,
Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day in fieu of holiday pay or compensatory time off. If an employee
does not work a full eight hours shift, those hours not worked shall be considered holiday pay.

ATTEST:

\ N .
Karen Ki{hney, Secretary’ﬁ /Kai SMson, President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commissibn Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 17

018



12.

Commissioner Dewith moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioners Simmer and Burns seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,

J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “Af this fime, | would note that we have a
representative from ESTES here tonight in the chambers for any of the next
questions that we might want to bring him up for.”

Commissioner Simmer moved o approve staff recommended low bid packages,
alternates, allowances and project manager general requirements for the Niabi
Zoo African Painted Dog Exhibit Project in the amount totaling, $701,710.00 as
presented. Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

President Swanson asked, “Nate, did you have anything to say, or did you just
want fo respond to questionse”

Nate stated, “No.”

President Swanson continued, *Okay, if there are any questions or discussions on
this moftion, now is the time for that. Seeing none.”

Commissioner Burns moved 1o approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
M. Moreno-Baker seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,

J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “At this time, and again...the next three items are
procedural and combined, so if there's any objection, we will take them singly, but
as Chair,  am going to entertain a motion to approve the Forest Preserve
Commission General Policy and Procedures, approve the Public Comment

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 18

019



15.

Procedure, and approve the Forest Preserve Commissioner Creed & Code of
Conduct Policy, as presented.”

Motion by Commissioner Burns and Commissioner Enburg seconded.

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Simmer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,

J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

Commissioner Woods moved to approve the FY 2022 Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report, as presented. Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

Commissioner Burns moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Vyncke seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,

J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

Comments from Commissioners: (One)

Commissioner Simmer was recognized.

Mr. Simmer stated, “I don't know how to read it, maybe Jeff could show us...this
Rhino thing in the packet. The encounters for the Rhino...what's that aboute”

President Swanson asked, “If | could? Okay, so if | am not mistaken, these are
some of the exira packages that we can make available...often times, parents
and grandparents and grandchildren where you are not actually having an
encounter with an animal like that, but you get a chance to come behind the
scenes and see how they are fed and how they move in and out of their
enclosures...”

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 19

020



16.

Mr. Simmer interrupted, “Like the Giraffe’se”

President Swanson added, "Yeah...despite the name, and we hope we don’t get
sued for false advertising, it's not a one to one encounter with the Rhino. And, Mr.
Craver, did | get close to getting that right? Mr. Adams, Dr. Simmer...does that
address your questione”

Mr. Simmer added, “I remember with the Giraffe now.”

Mr. Adam added, "l just wanted to make sure that nobody gets injured...through a
negative encounter.”

President Swanson added, “Oh, yeah. | would say it's worth looking info for the
young people in your life to get a little closer to our buddy, Keto out at Niabi Zoo.
Thank you for that question. Any other comments or questions from
Commissionerse Please, Ms. Moreno-Baker.”

Commissioner M. Moreno-Baker stated, "Merry Christmas! And, there are Christmas
cookies my family made for everyonell”

President Swanson stated, “To you and your family as welll Thank youl Now before
we...actually, we will bring it into discussion, the routine reports from
Commissioners.”

Commissioner Adams moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director and
Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioner L. Moreno and Layer seconded.

President Swanson stated, “Now that it is in discussion, | see that Ms. Palmer is with
us. Is there anything from your report that you would like to lift up for the benefit of
the Commissionerse”

Ms. Palmer stated, "No, | don’t believe so. |just do want to point out that the
approval tonight went smoothly. | believe for the audif, all final copies once they
are through the final review, and the reports are written and finalized will be made
available to all the Members electronically and | will push those forward.”

An unidentified commissioner asked, “Are they available on paper¢”

Ms. Palmer answered, “One of us will. | do appreciate RSM's fime this evening.
And, as always, you can come fo me with any questions you may have before or
after you receive those financials as well. Thank you.”

President Swanson asked, "Thank you. Do we have any questions for Ms. Palmer?
I'm afraid | can't see the full menu anymore...if there are other staffers on2 | am

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 20

021



not sure if...Mr. Craver can come on up, but if there are other staffers who might
want o conceivably make a comment for additional elaboration on their reportse
Mr. Craver, please. Oh, | am sorry, | saw you come forward and thought you might
have something you wanted to add from your report.”

Mr. Craver answered, “No.”

President Swanson added, “Since we have Mr. Craver here, are there any other
questions for Mr. Craver? Please, Dr. Simmer and use the microphone.”

Commissioner Simmer was recognized.

Mr. Simmer stated, “Do you need us to take up a collection for your razore (His
beard)”

(Group Laughter)

Mr. Craver stated, “If's probably going to come off sooner than later, so...Covid
did weird things to us all. Just one, hopefully we are near the end.”

President Swanson added, “That historic picture of the County Board from 110
years ago. (Chuckles) They all had those. On the subject of these reports,
especially for newly elected Members, please take fime fo read those. There is
great stuff going on in the District. And, please remember that Mr. Craver...all it
takes is a phone call and you can schedule a tour of all of our amazing facilities.
And, he'll give you a more behind the scenes view...just like a Rhino encounter.
It's a Craver encounter we'll call it. And, that can be scheduled by you. There is a
motion and a second on the floor to adopt all routine reports.”

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Burns seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,

J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 21

022



The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday, January 17, 2023,
at 5:30pm, immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

President Swanson stated, " wish you all the best for the holidays to come to you
and your familiest”

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed at 6:58pm.

;ESAPECTFULLY SUB lT{ED,

KAREN KINNEY
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

KK:rw

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-20-2022 PAGE 22

023



9z Jo 1 abed

WV 8S:T+:0T £202/90/T0 uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

€8'796'8$ €T suonoesuel] 3210AUT S|e10] uonesIuIWpyY - OT uswHedag gns
[1°26V'S$ € suopoesuel| 3210AU] S|e10] |enjoeiju0) SPISINQ - 00 H9 [1238P 123(q0 <«
£8'656'C Te0T/Le/er Teo/Le/Tt Teoe/ielT uado  £20T - ZZ0T :ouleiny €€T8T SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FYIHANIN - bEAA0T
0196 81GH #
piedize/s/z1'seed Aly
0S°29%'C zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/og/er  Teoz/oz/ea usdQ  JUOI‘SWDISASIUOWIBA $65900SA YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
dd
¥8'89 zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Tzoc/oz/TT uado ¥¥90TSCT00 220T D3d SdiN SdIN SYFYL-NITWYD - SEEZ0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3vp 199[q0
ELTP'TS T suonpesuel] 210AU] sieol sdiysisaquiawi 13 sang - 00°ZH9 (1232 13(q0
S1O1d1S1d
(4434 ceoz/iefet  Teoe/ie/er  Teot/ie/Tn uado €£z0z sana diysiaquisiy £207s3NA  Ydvd 40 NOLLYIDOSSY SIONITII - ZHESOT
0796
81GH # piedize/67/1
0006 zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Tzoc/oz/TT uedo T!diysiequRwWiOYdIYN 2Z/6T/1T T6TT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 [1e39p 199[q0
STyIes $ suonoesue.] 30/0AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e32p 199[q0
0796 8TGb # pled!
00°02T zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er  Teoz/oz/Tn uado zz/ce/T11sdwels’sdsn rSb09 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
6v°'1G zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er  Teoz/oz/Tn uado dJZE9T/STTO0  d4T20Z-TTHIA  ANNH TVYINID SYTAL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
759 zeoz/oz/et  zeoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Tn uado abe3sod T1-220d  ANNA TYYANTD SYIYL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
j9U43lUl 1Yo
vT9g zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/Ta usdO '786S998TE/8T # 1998 ZOCE0TTXT86S DT1 11 ALITIGOW 181V - 8£080T
suonedunWwwo) - 00°ZE9 'e12p 13(qO
66'+19% T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|e10| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 13[q0
dNOYD YNOA3S / SIIDOTONHIIL
007009 zeoz/oz/et  zeoz/og/er  Teoz/oz/Tn usdo Bunsoy sysgam PH8E8TY VYNOQ3S / ONI YNOQ3S - 867507
0196 8TSGb#
piedizz/bT/11'934
66'HT zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/Ta usdo Ajyyuow!wooz  9T59HSS/TANI YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY04d - 00°TEY [1239p 193[q0
00°021$ T suopoesuel] S210AUL s|ejo uoneonp3 13 buluiel] - 00°0€9 [1€39p B[O
0796 8TSb # ple
dize/1z/11iuonensibal
00°02T zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Tn usdo B0UBIBUOIIADVI  IXILOAMZNEX MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
uoneonp3 1 bujulel] - 00"0€9 [12ISP P3[qO
0T'v6$ T suonoesued| J10AUT s|ejo] salddns asueuajuiep/l1eday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 13[q0
0796 815t
# pledize/9/zT ey
0T'v6 zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/zt Tzoc/oz/TT uado B ooy AIIBY,0  2LLTTH-£SL0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
uonedjsiviwpy - ot ucwcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI
AIISAI]
22/1€/21 - T2/10/2T 9Bury 218 S2I0AU] JS9I0,]

1/9 Aq dv - seawwo) ||V :T1VI00 T4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235335','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 7 abed WV 8S:TH:0T £202/90/10 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

ze/st/en - ee/vt/in ADYANT AVMVHLYH
60'1C e0z/LTfer  Teo/ie/T Teoe/ie/Ta usdo '»10£9-0bTbe I TTTT ObThC FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
ze/og/er - ce/Lt/in ADYANT AVMVHLVH
STTT Teoz/Le/er  Teoe/ie/er et/ uado 'ST0£9-078€¢ 11 ZTTT 0T8ET FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIWN - S9/20T
ze/st/ar - e/vt/in ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
114°9T qe0z/Le/et  Teoe/ie/er  ceoe/ielTh uado '€T0£9-00¥€C 11 ZZTT 00HET JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
ce/st/ar - Te/bi/Tn ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£0°0€¢ Teoz/Le/er  Teoe/ie/er et/ uado £T0/9-0ST8T I ¢CTT 0ST8T JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
ze/st/an - e/pt/in ADYANT AVMYHLYH
€T'0ET Teoz/Le/et  Teoe/ie/er  ceot/ie/Th usdo '920£9-0v6/T 11 CCTT Ob6LT JUIHSHYAE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
4 WA Tz0z/oz/et  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Th usdo Jomss g Js1em  ZZTT TO0TOLT NOLdIWVH 40 I9VTIIA - 828£0T
I
06'€C zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/Ta usdo $H90TSCT00 TT0Z 23A SdW SdIN SYTIL-NITWVYD - SEE/0T
s20IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
£9'/8/% G suondesued] S210AU] S|ej0) suonediunwWwWo) - 00°ZE9 |1e3dp 193[q0
0796 815t
# piedizz/ge/11rRU0Yd
65°15C Ce0z/1e/er  Teoe/te/er  ceoz/ie/Tn usdo YoMIul|II‘WodeIpal  ZZZT 90T0000 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
0796 81SY #
pJe2iZZ/bz/TTuRI
S6°61C Ceoz/ie/er  Teoe/te/er  ceot/ie/Tn uado SOMIU[I‘WOdBIPRIN  ZZTT SOE0600 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
14
£9°69 2z0z/oz/et  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Tn usdo -5/9780-06/2-961-60€ CTZT 06/2-96% Y3IILNOYS - 0bCTOT
14
/81T zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Tn usdo -£/t¢/0-0292-964-60€ ¢TI 029Z-96 YIILNOYUS - 0bCTOT
65°88 zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/Ta usdo dOTZE9T/SZT00  1IZZ0Z-TTYIA  ANNA TVYIANTD SYFYL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1e12p 13[q0
0b'SL2$ T suonoesuel] 32I10AUT sjejo] saiddns acsueuajuiep /l1eday - 00°€ZS [12I9P 13[q0
0b'SLT zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/Ta usdo Xiwwdn PTr6STT ONI dNOYO INOLSHIAATY - 6G£E€0T
saijddng @oueuajuiely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O
1T ELV'T$ T suoipesuel] 30/0AU] sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS 1'e39p 193[q0
€Cobp'T zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Tn usdo [ony (osalp 7669221 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
88'9¢ zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Tn usdo  sdesy an|b pue ‘13|14 19142 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1e32p 13[q0
£8'/58% T suondesued] S210AU] sjejo Buiyzod /uuogiun - 00" F T (1239P 193[(G0
658¢ T¢SH
# pedize//1/1TiBuUIyIo
68°€/E Te0z/oz/et  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Th usdQ [o/swojuniiea|{guLIe 096£69 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
6582 T¢SH
# paedize//1/116uiyio
¥6'€8b zzoz/oz/er  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Th uadQ [o/swoun’iea|dguiIe L£92T9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
Buyyod /wosun - 00°YTY I1239p 199[q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels :o_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
22/TE/TT - T2/10/7T 9bury S1eQ SDIOAU] 15210

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235234','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235232','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235233','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235316','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235319','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

92 Jo € abed

WV 8S:T+:0T £202/90/T0 uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

8t zeoz/oz/et  Teoz/og/er  Teoz/oz/Tn usdo aiempJey Buipjing £€869T FIVMQUVH 989 - SOTQOT
69°'S8 zeoz/oz/et  Teoz/og/er  Teoz/oz/Tn usdo aiempJey Buipjing 62001 FAYMAIVYH 989 - 501601
saljddng aoueuajulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 3[q0
79'768'T$ 8 suonpesuel] 210AU] sjejo] salddng buneladQ - 00°TZS I'e3ep 3[40
b 19T qeoz/Le/er  Teoe/ie/a Teoe/ie/Tn usdo Jauesp 9508¢ ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
0£'8TT qeoz/Le/e  Teoe/ie/ar Teoe/ie/Tn usdo saljddns Buipjam 9T/Sb6¢€  ONI INAWAINOI B SVYO IANIT - £90+0T
SY9
£0'9b/ zeoz/iefet  Teoe/ie/er  ceot/ie/Th usdo seo d1 T8/£T09+T d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥v.1S @109 - 89ST0T
SY9
£0°0SZ Teoz/Le/er  Teoe/ie/er et/ uado seb d1 08/ETO9%T d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
SbS6 8TSGh# ple
00°0% Ceoz/Te/er  Teoz/te/er  ceoz/1e/Tn uado 2!ze/6z/11ibeli Rlebay 89509 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
SbS6 8TSH # P
1e2!zz/81/1140109304d
15°SE Teoz/ie/er  Teoe/te/er  ceoz/ie/Th uado Aseneqies|dgwiey L2079 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
667 zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Tzoc/oz/TT uado »Png qiy £6%9C ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
€6°ST zzoz/oz/er  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Th uado deus 3j0q ‘sAa 6900/T FAYMAUVH 989 - SOTO0T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p P3(q0
ST'8TE$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT siejo Buiyzo /wiiogiun - 00 HT (1239P 1930
juswesinquiiad
ST'8T¢ zeoz/ez/e  Teoz/ee/el  Teoz/ee/Tn uado aouemolje buiyiop 2TIT qupsd 1Q3LSIM STHHD - T+0H0T
Buyyod /waoyun - 00° T 11239p 193[q0
lapunyyl pnoT - T6 juswyedsaq gns
1/°68€'6$ 7T suonpesuel| 3J0AUT S|e10] YPMmIul||I - 06 uswpedsq qns
05°/£€'q$ T suonoesued| J10AUT S|ejo| ssa4b60.4d ul uoIPNIISU0) - 00°S9Z |1eI9p P3[q0
(NVINSSIW
05°/£€'s e0z/LTfer  Teo/Le/Tt Teoe/ielTa usdo ubisaq 107 bupiled  H-T0°€591002¢ AYIWYOL) d¥0D DAWI - +88/0T
mww._mo._n_ ul uondnI3suo) - 00°'S9/Z |lelsp uuw.EO
[44{0] % T suopoesuel] 8210AUL S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 13 siieday - 00°8E9 (12I9P 193(G0
[4A ) zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/Ta usdo Jedal aun 8/£890090T ONI 3DIAY3S FAIL S.dWNOd - 169/0T
soueudjuiely B sireday - 00°8E9 [1233P 1930
88'25S$ 0T Suonoesuel| dJ0AUT sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13(q0
ze/st/en - ce/vi/in ADYANT AVMYHLYH
LL°9T qeoz/Le/e  Teoe/ie/ar  Teot/ie/Ta usdo ‘80096-08589 11 ZZTT 08589 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAII - S92£0T
ze/st/ar - e/vt/in ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
1192 zeoz/iefet  Teoe/ie/er  ceot/ie/Th usdo '»00/E-T8259 11 Z2ZTT 18259 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
ce/st/ar - ¢e/bi/Tn ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
§9'8¢ Teoz/Le/er  Teoe/ie/er et/ uado '60020-T840€ I CTTT 18L0€ FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Yamiul|iI - 06 uswyedsg qns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
22/1€/21 - T2/10/2T 9Bury S1eQ SdIOAU] 35910,

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235322','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235240','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235324','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235399','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235258','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235261','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235356','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235359','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235362','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235247','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235252','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9 40 1 abed

WV 8S:TH:0T £202/90/10 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

[8'S/L$ € suoioesuel] 8210AUT S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 13(q0 w
aseyond
66'8 zeoz/og/eT  zzoz/os/et  Tzoz/og/TT uadQ >20] 104 JUBWSSINqUIIDY S6PTE YIAVYD ATYSHAC - 80HH0T
GbS6 8TGH # pled’z
Z/12/11'subis!suonn|os
00°£S9 2e0z/1e/er  Teoe/te/er  ceoz/1e/Tn usdo aw 1926+00 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sbnid
88°60T zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Tzoc/oz/TT uadQ es pue ‘sasse|b Aypjes 86£798/756 YIONIVID - £09T0T
000’T$ 1opun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥ZS [1233P 93[O
81'809'¢c$ LT suonoesuel| 3DJ0AU] sieol saijddns adueuajuiely /i1eday - 00°€TS (1€39p P3O
w
6661 zeoz/ez/e  Teoz/ee/el  Teoz/ee/Tn usdo  Buibuey Joop sbeteb 68¢ ONI SAQIVYNIAW - 26£20T
uid 30| inb
89'bS e0z/LTfer  Teo/Le/T Teoe/ielTa usdo pue ‘uid “o| b GT0889 TI-VI 40 INAWAINOI NILAVIN - 959207
vS'LTT zeoz/Lefer  Teoe/ie/et ceot/ie/Ta usdo alemp.ey buipjing 102041 FAYMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
SbS6 81SH
# piedizz/6T/TT oMY
v6'vL Ceoz/Te/er  Teoz/ie/er  ceoz/1e/Tn uado B |I07AII9Y,0  0802¢H-£5L0 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
SbS6 8TSH
# PIeDIZZ/PT/TT oY
££89 Ceoz/ie/er  Teoe/te/er  ceot/ie/Tn uado 3 [101393|4gwiie 86CTE9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
¥O0ALNO NVITYIWY
00'9 zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er  Teoz/oz/Tn uado uleyd mes 884¢S/S  1VIUD / INAIWAINOI TIVM NVA - S5590T
J3|dnod pue
87°0ST zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/Ta usdo ‘pa1an0d Hyny ‘bun o 1896£d DNI LNIWdIND3 0DX3AY - S92E0T
6'Eh zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/Ta usdo sabpam ¥69¢ ONI SQIVNAW - 26£20T
801 zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/Ta usdo saliddns pue juled [44VA4 ONI SQIVNAW - 26£20T
SM3J1Js pue
£0°0S zeoz/oz/et  Teoz/og/er  Teoz/oz/Tn usdo  ‘sinu ‘sisysem ‘sjjoq 882/¢ ONI SQIVNAW - Z6£20T
sinu
VP8 zeoz/oz/et  zeoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Tn usdo pue ‘siaysem ‘syjoq 00242 ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
19°85¢ zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Tn usdo iyl pue ‘|io /22489  1I-VI 40 INIWAINDI NILIVIN - 95920T
sbn|d yJeds
€ETLE zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Tzoc/oz/TT usdo  pue ‘saum ‘|10 ‘s1ay 700589  TI-VI 40 INAWCINOI NILAVIN - 959207
bn|d y.eds pue
8T LLT zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er  Teoz/oz/Tn usdo ‘aam 1)y “JsulelRl 4989  1I-VI 40 LNIWAINDI NILIVIN - 95920T
SbS6 8TGH # pledize
/9/z1!|eIvwW!sasidiaiug
ST'7Z8'T zzoz/oz/er  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Th uado J3yd3e|d €509t MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
Japunyyl pnoT - T6 juswyedsaq gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
9AIBSdId 159404 - OET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
AIISAI]
S9J0
2T/1E/TT - T2/10/2T sbuey 1eQ S010AU] J d

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235254','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235245','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235255','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235241','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235242','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235243','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235249','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235251','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235260','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235265','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235338','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235360','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235398','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235253','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235262','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235407','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 G abeq

WV 8S:TH:0T £202/90/10 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

celLler - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
89'+8 e0z/61/eT  Teoz/et/et Teoe/el/TT usdO Z2/b/TT ‘20TZ0-TTE80 11 TTTT T1£80 IUIHSYNIE / NYOTHIWVAIN - S9R0T
zelLler - ADYINT AVMYHIVH
1092 2e0z/61/eT  Teoe/e1/eT Tzoe/61/TT usdo  ZzZ/b/1T ‘10$9-000£0 11 TCTT 0000 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
/Ll - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
109 zeoe/et/er  ceoe/et/er Teoe/61/eT usdo ZZ/Y/1T ‘H10$9-0S650 11 ZZTT 05650 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
Lz - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
16'6£C Teoz/6t/et  TToe/et/el  ceot/et/Th uado  TZ/Y/1T ‘€10$9-0b£S0 11 TCTT 0v£SO JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
/Ll - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
6t°90€ zeoe/6t/er  zeoe/et/et Teoe/61/TT usdo ZzZ/Y/1T ‘TT0H9-02ES0 11 ZCTT 0ZES0 JUIHSHYAE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
celLler - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
15°8C e0z/61/eT  Teoz/et/et Teoe/el/TT usdo ZZ/b/TT ‘0T0¥9-0TTSO 11 ZZTT OTTSO FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
lLltr- ADYANT AVMVHLYH
961/ 2e0z/61/eT  Teoe/e1/eT Tzoe/61/TT usdo TzZ/b/1T ‘210$9-00640 11 TCTT 00640 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
/Ll - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
06'9¢ zeoe/et/er  ceoe/et/er Teoe/61/eT usdo ZzZ/Y/1T ‘sbeev-0£620 11 ZCTT 0£620 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
Lz - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
LL°9T Teoz/6t/et  Teoz/et/er  ceot/et/Th uadO  TZ/Y/1T ‘€606S-TELTO 11 TCTT TELTO FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
/Ll - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
109 zeoe/6t/er  zeoe/et/er Teoe/61/TT usdo ZzZ/b/1T ‘THOTE-T8800 11 ZCTT 18800 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
ze/8ler - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
¥9'8/ e0z/61/eT  Teoz/et/et Teoe/e1/TT usdo Z2/b/TT ‘STO0¥9-06/90 171 TZTT 06490 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
ze/8ler - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
$9°9TT 2e0z/61/eT  Teoe/e1/eT Tzoe/61/TT usdo  Zz/b/1T ‘€00T9-04HS0 11 TCTT 04150 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9£0T
celLlen - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
66°0L zeoe/6t/el  ceoz/et/et Teoe/6t/eT usdo ZZ/Y/1T ‘£20%9-069%0 11 ZZTT 069+0 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
s22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 193[q0
L1°96T$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) suopedluNWWo) - 00°ZEY 11e3dp 193[q0
/1°96T 220z/0z/et  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Th uado dJZE9T/STTO0  11220Z-TTY3A  ANNA TvYINIAD SYFYL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1e32p 93[O
00'8€T$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
SbS6 81SH #
piedizz/os/11ionbioy
Emwnu_ﬁcwrcwmmm
00°8€T zeoe/1z/er  zeoz/ie/er Teoe/t1e/en usdo E2LIBWYPIN 6THHST MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0Id - 00" TEI e3P 13([q0
00'S/2$ T suopoesuel| 32J0AUT s|ejo uonesnp3 13 buuiel] - 00"0€9 L3P P3(qO
SbS6 81SH
# piedige/ee/11'se0y
00°S/¢ Ceoz/ie/er  Teoe/te/er  ceoz/ie/Tn uado 90UBI34U0D!YST 16122HL9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
uoneonp3 1 buulel] - 00°0£9 [123SP 3O
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
22/1€/21 - T2/10/2T 9Bury S1eQ SdIOAU] JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235263','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235266','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235248','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235075','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235076','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235077','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235078','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 9 abeq

WV 8S:TH:0T £202/90/10 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA

()]
AN
ST'991'CT$ 09 suoloesuel] 3I0AUT S|ejo] Japunyl pnoT - T6 uswuedaq gns e
¥2'79$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|e10] |enjoeiju0) SPISINQ - 00 H9 [1238P 123(q0
€2/91/1 - /LT
¥T'79 zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/TT usdp sedIAes wileje Ajnoas GSTZ90656 SONIQTOH SN 1AV - £T//0T
len3des3uo) apisINg - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
Sb'9g$ T suopoesuel| 32J0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[G0
NI OcH
Sb'9¢ zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/Ta usdo [eJUSJ JBUORIPUOD  ZZZT 090/ S8 / LYOANIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8£0T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1232p 13[q0
01°'59€'c$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo] @oueuajulely 1B sateday - 00789 [1239p PS(qO
S0INIBS DNI IDIAYIS YOLVYANID
00°SES 2e0T/LT/er  Teoe/ie/Tt Teoe/ie/TT uado Jieday syyby| Jonu 6600 3 DTY1D313 AOOMINVT - 9E£/0T
2DUapIsal m_._wmcm._
0T'0TE'T zeoe/1e/er  ceoe/ie/er Teoe/tie/en usdo u Jiedas buiquinid $£09T1 0D dWNd 8 ONIFGWNTd SAVO - £4620T
Jiedas DNI IDIAYIS YOLVHANID
00°02S'T zzoz/oz/er  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Th uado  yb) Jo4 |erSlew/ioqe) 20%600 3 OIY1D313 AOOMINVT - 9£//0T
doueudjuiely g siteday - 00°8€9 e3P P3(GO
LE'86V'T$ € suonoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo) sao1Al19s AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
/Ll - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
109 zeoe/6t/er  zeoe/et/er Teoe/61/TT uado 2Z/b/TT $00ZS-16S0F 11 22ZTT 1650% JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
celLler - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
1T°LC eo0z/eT/eT  Teoz/et/et Teoe/el/TT usdO Z2/b/TT ‘T00ES-0T86E 11 TZTT 0186€ FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
e/l - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
[T0g 2e0z/61/eT  Teoe/et/eT  TToe/61/TT usdo Zz/b/1T ‘80069-TE90E 11 TCTT TE90E FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S92£0T
el - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
7Sp0T zeoe/6t/er  ceoz/et/er Teoe/6t/eT usdo 22/b/TT 'S00Pb-1€68C 11 2CTT 1£68C JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Ll - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
LL°9T Teoz/6t/et  TToz/et/el  ceot/et/Th uadO  TZ/Y/TT {£112S-T€80C 11 TCTT T€80C JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
/Ll - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
109 zeoe/6t/er  zeoe/et/er Teoe/61/TT uado ZZ/b/TT 'S0069-TE/9T 11 2TZTT TEL9T JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
celLler - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
98’ e0z/61/eT  Teoz/et/et Teoe/el/TT usdo ZT/b/TT ‘21016-08bCT 11 ¢ZTT 08bCT FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
e/l - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
1092 2e0z/61/eT  Teoe/et/eT TToe/61/TT uado ZzZ/b/1T ‘0V0SE-TZOTT 11 TTIT TL0TT FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
celLlen - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
06'9¢ zeoe/et/er  ceoe/et/er Teoe/61/eT usdO Z2/b/TT 'S00S/-0T60T 11 2ZTT 01601 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
Ll - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
LL°9T Teoz/6t/et  Teoz/et/er  ceot/et/Th uadO  TZ/b/1T ‘99TET-0E80 11 TCTT 0EH80 FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
22/TE/2T - 72/T0/2T 9Buey 218 S210AU] JS9I0,]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235119','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235121','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235357','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235256','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235257','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 £ abed

WV 8S:T+:0T £202/90/T0 uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

07°S0T Teoe/ie/er zeoe/e/an uado 90IAIS [amo} doys SSPH0L0VTY Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVINID - 168/0T
07°S0T zeoe/te/er zeoe/te/an uado 0IARS [PMmo3 doys  99T66C6ETH Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVYINID - T6§20T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0 c
0T’ Tv$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 123(q0
NI OcH
0Tt zeoe/te/er  ceoe/te/an usdo 1a3em pamoq 62//6¥0 S8 / LMOdNIAYA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8Z0T
saseyoand pood - 00°9¢S [1e39p 13[q0
0£'62¢$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT s|ejol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"¥ZS |1239p P3(q0
0€'62¢ zeoe/te/er  zeoe/te/an usdo youaIm peduwy Jje £€9/¢ ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
000'T$ 12pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 93[O
¥0'818'C$ 8 suoinoesuel] 3/0AU] siejo| saljddng @oueuajuiely /41eday - 00*€TS [1232P P3(q0
TE'LET zeoe/Le/er zeoe/e/an usdo Axods pue ‘uiels ‘Juied 08¢ ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
jueleas pue ¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
61°TLE oz/1e/T Teoz/te/aa usdo ‘uoisid yum Japuijhd 064¢S/S  LvAYD / INAIWAINO TIVM NVA - S5S90T
¥0O0ALNO NYITYIWY
88'v8H'T zeoe/te/er  zeoe/te/an uado syeq pue \mzewm ‘sinu T¥STSLS  1VIUD / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - S5S90T
sbuiysnq
pue ‘sma.ds ‘s|gaym ¥00ALNO NYITYIWY
TLTE8 oz/1e/T Teoz/te/aa usdo  ‘siaysem ‘snu 0| 0219S/S  1v3¥D / INAWAINOA TIVM NVA - S5590T
(00'019) zeoe/ie/er  ceoe/te/an usdo sape|q LTTHTITED 02 S1ONA0Yd 8y - T9TE0T
saiddns Jiedau
81°89¢ zeoe/te/er  zeoe/te/an usdo  snouea pue ‘|io ‘uied 68P/T ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
8v°0CT zeoe/te/er zeoe/te/an usdo  seolddns Jiedss snoea 8ThHC ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
alempJley
8T€T eo/te/ar zeoe/ie/T usdo  Buipjing pue ‘sbun-o 6000/T TYYMQAYH 989 - SOT00T
saljddng @oueuaquiel /11eday - 00"€TS [1239P 93[O
66'SEP'ES T suonpesuel] 9210AU] sjejo] sa1ddns bunetadQ - 00°CZS '39p 193[q0
saiiddns buneiado
£6°G8¢ zeoe/te/er zeoe/te/en uado J3y30 pue saeneq £TEVT ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
90°0ST’E zeoe/te/er zeoe/te/an uado  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jj0b NI9b/29 S10NAo¥dd M8a - S6500T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
8b'7C$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT siejo| sa1ddns 22130 - 00°TZS 1123°p 13(q0
"DNI
8yt zeoe/te/er  zeoe/te/an usdo Jeded Adod pue “iaded  T00-£T9T/H0 SLONAO¥d IDI440 44OANILLIT - TSE90T
sa1jddns 20130 - 00" TTS [1233p 3[q0
CTTLT'TS T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Buiyzod/wogiun - 00 ¥ T 1139 93[O
T€9€ bTSh #
p4edize/8z/11buiyiop
STTLT'T zeoe/te/er zeoe/te/an uadQ '3 swuojuN}P3|{gUIIR #06059 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
Buyyod /wosun - 00°YTY I1239p 199[q0
4n|g uelpug - ¢6 uswyedsqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucmE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
22/TE/2T - 72/T0/2T 9Buey 218 S210AU] JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235269','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235294','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235300','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235303','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235304','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235361','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235339','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

92 Jo 8 9bed

WV 8S:TH:0T £202/90/10 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

0S°/91$ € suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) sjejudy - 00°6£9 [1239P 193[G0 -
00°08 Ceoz/ie/er  Teoe/te/er  ceot/ie/Tn uado  |euas amodeniod ynig Z0TTPT ONI S3STIdYALNA €Sd - £1dROT
00°08 Ceoz/ie/er  Teoe/te/er  ceoz/ie/Tn uado  |euas amodeniod ynig 0StThT ONI SASTYdYILNT £5d - £T080T
NI OcH
0S'Z Ce0z/1e/er  Teoe/te/er  ceoz/ie/Tn usdo [e3ua4 Jssuadsip 9TH/6¥0 SBN / LMOdNIAYA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8Z0T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1232p 93[O
0£'26¢$ € suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo | @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E€9 (12I9P 199[G0
S/'61 Ceoz/ee/et  Teoz/ee/er  ceoz/ee/Tn uado 8_>“_mm L_m%mz ME 6£8¢T 0D AY3L1Vd 8 FHIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
N 2id Jdiedal
00’/ e0z/LTfer  Teo/ie/T Teoe/ie/Ta usdo ¥990% 24997 uyor G€0/ET D711 4OLOVYL J1V1S ITHIVId - $0080T
S6°L6T Ceoe/Lefer  Teoe/ie/er ceot/ielTa uadQ stoop ¢ 1snlpe pue aqgn| 01802 DT1$400d FIONFAMYT - 69801
doueudjuiel B siieday - 00"8EI [12Ip 13(GO
00'8ET'T$ [/ suondesuel] S210AU] sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13[q0
zelee/1t - ¢e/Le/ot ADYANT AVMVHLYH
£5°bS Tzoz/6T/cT  Teoz/et/ct  ceot/et/Tn uado ‘9T059-04208 9I ¢ZTT 0208 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S92£0T
zelee/1t - ¢e/Le/on ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
16'9¢C 220z/61/2T  Teoz/et/el  ceoz/et/Tn uado ‘02059-0196/ €I ZZTT 0196/ JUIHSHYAE / NYOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
/611 - ¢e/Lz/ot ADYINT AVMVHLVH
198 TToz/6T/eT  TToz/et/el  ceot/et/Th uado T1059-00v6/ 91 CTTT 00V6L JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
/611 - ¢e/Le/on ADYANT AVMYHLYH
8€'9/b Te0z/61/cT  Tzoz/et/el  ceoz/et/Tn usdo ‘0T0S59-06T6/ €I ZZTT 06T6L JUIHSHYAE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
celee/t - ¢e/Le/ot ADYANT AVMVHLYH
6C°€E e0z/61/eT  Teoz/et/et Teoe/e1/TT usdo '71059-0868Z 9I TTTT 0868/ FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
zelee/1t - ¢e/Le/ot ADYANT AVMVHLYH
$S°20T Teoz/6T/eT  Teoz/et/cl  ceot/et/Tn uado ‘1T059-0//48. 91 CTTT 0LL8L FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
celelern - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
89°S 220z/61/2T  Tzoz/et/el  ceoz/et/Tn usdo Zz/T/1T ‘£1089-0ZETT €I TTTT OLETT JUIHSHYAE / NYOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
¥6'099$ € suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) suopedluNWWo) - 00°ZEY 11e3dp 193[q0
0796 8ISY #
ple2iZz/0T/2T 33ussul
89°905 Teoz/ie/er  Teoe/te/er  ceoz/ie/Tn uado yniglwodeipsy  ZzeT 792000 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
T€9€ H2Sh # pledize
96’16 2e0z/1e/er  Teoe/te/er  ceoe/ie/Tn usdo //1/11'Buiddiysixaped  //48260SE0L6 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
0£'29 2e0z/1e/et  Teoe/te/er  ceoz/ie/Tn uado dJZE9T/STTO0  €IZZ0Z-TTYIA  ANNA TvYINIAD SYFYL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1e32p 93[O
02'069% € suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
PV |eioads AepijoH 4nig
00°08% Teoz/Le/er  Teoe/ie/er et/ uadQ uelpul - $ST0-d401d-2¢ G/T8T SNOILYDINNIWINOD FIIHANIW - bE£££0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - ¢6 uswyedsqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\O 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
22/TE/2T - 72/T0/2T 9Buey 218 S210AU] JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235363','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235312','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235174','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235358','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235336','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235396','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235298','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235299','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z Jo 6 9bed WY 85:TH:0T £202/90/10 uo Ape3 10e3s Aq uny

N
8
Hm.meN*&w Q€T suonoesuel] 32I0AUT S|e]0| 9AI9Sald 3Iso404 - QET pun4d
Hm.meN*&w Q€T suondesuel] 32I0AUT S|e]0| 9AI9S9ld IS°404 - € ucwEu._man
om.MNNﬁ $ suoljoesueld ] 32I0AUT S|e]lo] ded aouelloq - €6 H:mEu._mawn_ ans
9£'cTT$  suonoesuel] 8210AU] sjejo) sao1Alas AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
0€°0€T Teoz/Le/er  Teoe/ie/er et/ uado Jomas g Jslem  ZZTT $6/000 NOYASG 140d 40 IOVTIIA - ZE8E0T
ze/st/er - ce/ot/it ADYANT AVMYHLYH
12°81 Ceoz/Le/et  Teoe/ie/er  ceot/ie/Th usdo 'bTOV/-090LE ¥A TTTT 090LE JUIHSHYAE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
zele1/et - ¢e/9t/it ADYANT AVMVHLYH
G8°0v e0z/LTfer  Teo/Le/T Teoe/ielTa usdo '9T0v/£-0S89€ ¥d TTTT 0S89€ FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
00°'v€ Ceoz/1e/er  Teoe/te/er  ceoz/ie/Tn usdo Jamas pue Jsjem  zz80 64000 NOYAgG 140d 40 IOVTIIA - ZE8E0T
sa0IMI9S AN d1qnd - 00°LE€9 1e39p 193[q0
)led aduetioq - £6 uswpedsq qns
98°'/S6'TT$ £ suonpesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo] n|g uelpug - g6 uawpedsg gns
00'99/$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo) spung 49Y30 03 J9jsued] - TT'T66 [1e3ep 13[q0
ANN4 INIWIAOUINI
00°99Z Teoz/ie/er  Teoe/te/er  ceoz/ie/Tn usdo S99} J|ob pue pyed  S3842Z0ZAON 29 'd'd SYFUL-NITWYD - 29£H0T
spung 13y3Q 0} 13jsuell - TT'T66 ['e3ep 13(q0
8T HTS$ € suondesued] 2210AU] S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) IpISINQ - 00" H9 |1238p 13(q0
IADIAIBS J9)Sem
8/'SvE 2e0z/1e/et  Teoe/te/er  ceoe/ie/Tn usdo  zzOz Jeqwisdad Hnig  T80L/9b/THE ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
a1
GE'6E Ceoz/ie/er  Teoe/te/er  ceoz/ie/Tn uado ¥¥90TSCT00 220T D3d SdiN SdIN SYFYL-NITWYD - SEEZ0T
ST'6ET Ceoz/ie/er  Teoe/te/er  ceoz/ie/Tn uado 934 300 awiy Ajyuow €/S9€T-1S NOILLYYOdY0D SILNIOSY - 820807
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - ¢6 uswyedsqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mn_wD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qleq n_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
22/TE/TT - T2/10/7T 9bury S1eQ SDIOAU] 15210

1/9 Aq dv - seawwo) ||V :T1VI00 T4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235297','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235313','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235334','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235337','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 0T 9bed

WV 8S:T+:0T £202/90/T0 uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

€€T96CSH
‘ze/ar/er ep a
SINVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068501

$1°0€ zeoe/6t/er  zeoe/et/er Teoe/61/TT usdo 1esouLew {uozewy S187879
alddns 2711 Q1IMNVA
00°€€9 eo0z/e1/eT  Teoz/et/et Teoe/e1/TT usdo ‘ss|pasu uonda(ul SH8ET / SNNS 1dva 1D3CNI Nva - #£690T
0S°'STS Ceoz/st/er  Teoe/st/er  ceoz/sr/Tn uado sonpoud |ewiue 9€04T66£C YMOI 0DSAS - #0801
0T 'vbe zeoz/eT/er  zeoz/er/er Teoz/Er/aa uado 2onpoud |ewjue GTTITT66ET VYMOI 8m>w - $08.0T
DONSANIT
0v'81/ 2e0z/eT/eT  zeoz/sr/er TeoT/Er/eT uado s,buiaeys suid 08 YOvL 3 IN3IX) STUDV DOMSANIT - $0E90T
G9°'866 2e0T/sT/eT  zeoz/sr/er TeoT/Er/eT uado 1Ip [ewiue ObThz ONI TIIW ITAIVYd YIS - TLELOT
T0°€bL 2e0z/eT/eT  zeoz/sr/er TeoT/Er/en uado 1Ip [ewiue 9/ThZ ONI TIIW ITAIVYd YIS - TLELOT
00°9¢ 2e0T/eT/eT  zeoz/sr/er TeoT/Er/eT uado J33em uojjeb g 6/0S/TL ONILNEIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
saljddns bunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 1[0
59'9g$ T suonoesuel| 3210AU] s|ejo] salddns 32130 - 00°TZS [12I°p 12(qO
989STESH
‘ze/ 8/z1 ‘adey
6.6 zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/Ta usdo  Ixew |aqe| ‘uozewy EPET0L MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
989STESY ‘TT/LT/TT
98'9¢ zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er Tzoz/oz/TT usdo  ‘sedojpAus ‘uozewy 7572101 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
sa1jddns 20130 - 00" TTS [1232p P3([q0
(S0°€1$) T suopoesuel] S210AUT siejo Buiyzo /wiogiun - 00 HT (1239P 193(G0
£€08/2Sb “T2/0T/1
punjai xej sa|es
(soet) zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/Ta usdo  ‘Auedwo) Joog¥niy $019T19( MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
Buiyyod /wosun - 00°YT |1239p 199[q0
juBWIYdHIUF 1B dIR) |[ewliUy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswiredsq qns
€/'81T$ € suopoesuel] 9DI0AUT S[e10] SIUdAZ |eads g weiboad 00Z d4 - £Z0 Juswpedsq gns
S/'[9% T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00"ZEI [12I8P 1[0
YT) zeoz/1z/er  zeoz/ie/er Teoe/ie/an usdo dJTZE9T/SZT00 ZN TZOZ-TTYIA  ANNA TVYIANTD SYFYL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
suonedunWwwo) - 00°ZE9 'e12p 13(qO
oo.m?% T suonoesueld] 32I0AUT S|ej0] SOJIAIDS |euolissajold - 00°TE9 |1elep uuw.EO
THeeLTSy
172/9/TT ‘eseqeiep
00°'SP zeoe/6t/er  zeoe/et/er Teoe/61/eT usdo  J4e33unjoA ‘sonsiBloA 65TEY MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0Id - 00" TEI e3P 13([q0
86°'G$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT siejo| saiiddns bunetado - 00'TTS [1239P 3[q0
weeLesy
‘ze/oz/11 ‘svyddns
86'S Teoz/6t/et  Teoz/et/er  ceot/et/Th uado uonedNpa ‘pewiem I ZAX44] MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
SJUSA] _m_uwn_m 3 F_m._mo._n_ 00Z dd -/0 ucmcb\_mawo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
22/TE/2T - 72/T0/2T 9Buey 218 S210AU] JS9I0,]

1/9 Aq dv - seawwo) ||V :T1VI00 T4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235215','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 17 abed

WV 8S:TH:0T £202/90/10 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

€€796CSh ‘Te/s/Tn

00T Teoz/6t/et  TToe/et/el  ceot/et/Th uado ‘ssmoq ‘uozewy PSPETTE MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
£€7967SH 3
Te/s/zT X jewue e
0028 zeoe/6t/er  ceoe/et/er Teoe/61/eT uado !Adew.eyd poomabpapm (444! MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
€€796CSH
Te/8/TT uswiyduus
[6'SE 2e0z/61/eT  Teoe/e1/eT Tzoe/61/TT uado ‘IaMa)is ‘uozewy 0186889 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€7967SY
‘ze/8/et *slzzou
LV e0z/61/eT  Teoz/et/et Teoe/e1/TT usdo 3|geisnipe ‘uozewy 8£86065 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
€€796CSY ‘'2/8/CT
66'CT 2e0T/61/eT  Teoe/e1/eT TToe/61/TT usdo  ‘4opesy Aey ‘uozewe v/STEL6 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€2962SY "T2/8/TT
¥9°'6% zeoe/6t/er  ceoe/et/er Teoe/61/eT usdo ‘sulwesodn|b ‘uozewy 8£8695S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
£€296CSY ‘TT/8/CT
99'6T Teoz/6T/et  TToz/et/er  ceot/et/Th usdo  ‘1oposy Aey fuozewy 8SbETOp MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
£€2962SY 'TT/8/TT
umw__u_ u_:‘_u_\m\_m_\sm._u
15 V2 zeoe/et/er  ceoe/et/er Teoe/61/eT uado 61U faulaqui L TSE0TSSOT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
€€796CSH
‘ze/tt/er duwe
90°20T 2e0z/61/eT  Teoe/et/eT TToe/61/TT usdp  juddsalonyy fuozewy 6/598€9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€7967SY
Ze/11/eT wy Buiyoesy
60°0T eo0z/eT/eT  Teoz/et/et Teoe/el/TT usdo UoJeuow uozewy £1990T9 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
0S/90£Sp
TC/9T/TT ‘s1dppud
8905 zeoe/6t/er  zeoe/et/er Teoe/61/TT usdo  ‘wJed 301D JeH doy 056+59 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£Sh
ize/se/1T isiomen
Wb ‘saiy 3ny
8v'es 2e0T/61/eT  Teoe/e1/eT TToe/61/TT usdo  ‘sauBYsly sulRquIlL 98566¥S0T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
0S/90£Sp
122/0E/TT ‘swuom [eaw
66'8/€ e0z/61/eT  Teoz/et/et Teoe/el/TT usdo  ‘wJed 191D JeH dot /96GET MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
€€796CSY
‘zefTr/eTypluny
‘sayels
S9°'87¢ zeoe/et/er  ceoe/et/er Teoe/61/eT usdo uspJeb ‘uozewy €T8LELT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
€€296CSY ‘TT/ET/TT
96°'SL Teoz/6t/et  Teoz/et/er  ceot/et/Th uado 'sh0} paiq ‘uozewy 0589€9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
22/1€/21 - T2/10/2T 9Bury S1eQ SdIOAU] JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235150','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 1 9beq

WV 8S:TH:0T £202/90/10 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

989STESH ©
‘ze/8/zrispolg 8
‘suiyoew
S6°S6 zeoc/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er zeoc/oz/er usdp Je¥ew 3|qgngiuozewy LTYEDSY MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
989STESH
T2/0T/eT 1es HuIs
9’ 11C zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er Tzoz/oz/TT uado ‘deos ysip ‘uozewy T-€1990T9 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
989STESH
‘ze/ 01/eTi4suie3uod
66'6S zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/Ta usdo abei0)s ‘uozewy £478+80 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
989STESY ‘Te/Ti/en
9V TLT zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er Tzoz/oz/TT uado  ‘ysng Apnou ‘uozewy 0S0//¥9 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
989STESH
TT/ST/TT X [ewiue
00'2S zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/Ta usdQ ‘Adew.eyd poomabpam 98S/T190T MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
989STESY ‘TT/9T/TT
1661 zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er Tzoz/oz/TT uado ‘sa} diz {uzoewy T9VTSET MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
989STESY ‘TT/8T/TT
/6'88T zeoc/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er zeoc/oc/er uado ‘sdiey ‘uozewy 122099/ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
£€08/7Sb:TT/ST/TT
!soyels ‘sy9vpdnq pajeay
96°C/LE zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er Tzoz/oz/TT usdo  ‘sdiey 393|423 wied 996769 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€08/¢Sh
‘ze/sfer 'sauddns
8€H9T zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/Ta usdo ‘pooy ewiue ‘pew|epy 6£TTH9 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
6918TESY ‘TT/ET/TT
#9°05¢ zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er Tzoz/oz/TT usdo  ‘391p Jewiue fuozewy 9786891 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
69T8TESH
TTYT/TT fsws
9T zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/Ta usdo  uBWYDIHUS fuozewy 0T¥6EST MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
69T8TESY
‘ze/Lr/TT 'sbeq
66 zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/TT usdo  youn| Jaded ‘uozewy £€20240 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
69T8TESY
TT/Te/TT swey
TSVET zzoz/oz/er  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Th usdo  JuBWIYdLUS fuozewy 1€8SCTT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
85601 Teoz/6T/eT  TToz/et/el  ceot/et/Th uado sonpoud [ewjue G998766£C VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
ST'60b Teoz/6t/et  TToz/et/el  ceot/et/Th uado sonpoud [ewjue 688TE66£T VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
0£°29% Teoz/6T/et  TToz/et/er  ceot/et/Th uado sonpoud [ewjue £0SHT66£T VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
8°9T9 Teoz/6t/et  Teoz/et/er  ceot/et/Th uado sal|ddns woo.3s31 0/1S6T 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIYD - 959101
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
22/TE/2T - 72/T0/2T 9Buey 218 S210AU] JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235212','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 €7 abeq

WV 8S:TH:0T £202/90/10 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

989STESH
‘te/9/ciisa|dde ©
v1CE Teoz/Le/er  Teoe/ie/er et/ uado Ajjof ‘uozewy LSYETHY MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068801
989STESH
ze/s/zipeus
}jes ueAejewiy
86'8T e0z/LTfer  Teo/ie/T Teoe/ie/Ta usdo 1994 g wi.led T-81+/TSTT MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
Sb'662'C eoz/1z/er  zeoz/ie/er Teoe/ie/aa usdo 1Ip ewiue S ored DNI TTIW ITAIVYd Y31LSD - 2ZEL0T
00°0Z zeoz/1z/er  zeoz/ie/er Teoe/ie/an usdo Ja3em uojeb g o9veSLTL ONLLNGIY1SIAd NOSNHOCL - ZT1£20T
£6'0T9 zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/Ta uado 2onpoud |ewjue 1665£66EC VYMOI 8m>w - ¥08/0T
DONSANIT
0b'81L zzoz/oz/er  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Th uado s,Buineys suid 08 TIvL 3 IN3IX) STUDV DOMSANIT - $0E90T
989STESh ‘ze/s/TT
spajs ‘saysnuiq
89'79 zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/Ta usdo  ‘woo0.q ‘39314 B wied T-9€8T£5CC MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
989STESY ‘TT/
98'p€ zzoz/oz/er  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Th uado  9/gT ‘se0ids fuozewy 199788¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
989STESH 2T/
9/¢1is49)104
9'2T zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/Ta usdo  posy UIYdIUOZRWY pTT8TET MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
989STESH
TT/9/9T1 ‘sway
10°20€ Tz0z/oz/et  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Th usdo  usWYdLUS ‘uozewy 1-0786889 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
989STESH
‘te/LlTrisimoq
89°0¢T zzoz/oz/er  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Th uado  ‘stepjoy Aey ‘uozewy 1-85¥£20p MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
989STESP ‘TT/9/TT
w_u:_.co.h Xe} so|es
(02°€) 2e0z/oz/eT  ceoz/oz/er Teoz/oz/e usdo  ‘Alddns uosbid [eqo|9 ¥-050/¢ YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
989STES ‘2T/9/1¢
‘punjou xej sa|es
(V&) zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er Tzoz/oz/TT usdo  ‘Alddng uosbid [eqo|D Y-8+0/¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
989STESH
T/l eip
87'SS zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/et Teoz/oz/ea usdo josoullewuozewy T9¥1529 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
989STESH
‘ze/LlzT ‘;enoys
65/8 Te0z/oz/et  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Th usdo ‘saysniq ‘1894 3 wied 7-9€81£SCC MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
989STESH
ze/Llzr eng
76°0CT zzoz/oz/er  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Th uado ‘axed 39314 B wled 8Tv/TSTT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
22/TE/TT - T2/10/7T 9bury S1eQ SDIOAU] 15210

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235218','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235219','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235220','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235221','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235222','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235223','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235224','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235340','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235341','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 1 abeq

WV 8S:TH:0T £202/90/10 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

989STESH Te/ee/TT

ST'E6¢ zeoz/ez/et  Teoe/ee/er  ceot/ee/Th uado ‘s3ybi| >oop fsjoo] 0107 +065/£670S MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
989STESP ‘Te/elTT &
9 Ceoz/ee/et  Teoz/ee/er  ceoz/ee/Tn usdo ‘weioliew {uozewy LYTHTS6 MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068501
989STESH
ze/sfer suiweya pag
'S8 zeoz/ez/et  Teoz/ee/er  ceot/ee/Th uado  ‘yiesH [ewiuy [e}A0Ld TL0¢€ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
989STESH
‘ze/e/T ‘seebung
26'STT zeoe/ee/er  ceoe/ee/et  Teoe/ee/eT usdo  =3ewud ‘boq aissny /82T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
989STESH
T2/e/zT iopasy
00°£€ 2e0T/LT/er  Teoe/Le/et Teoe/ielTT usdo 3|gey udIYD ‘uozewy T4990£9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
989STESY ‘Te/vi/TT
86'TP qe0z/Le/et  Teoe/ie/er  ceoe/ielTh usdp  ‘sisyis pues ‘uozewy y1CTL8Y MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
989STESH ‘TT/v/TT
0S'Z Teoz/Le/er  Teoe/ie/er et/ uedo  ‘pedxe Juiw fuozewy 9Z20vb6 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
989STESH
‘ze/v/T seiwwnb
66'CT Te0z/Le/et  Teoe/ie/er  ceoe/ielTh uado dJuiz {uozewy 622988 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
989STESH
TelvlTiisypolg
0S°9% 2e0T/LT/er  Teoe/Le/Tt Teoe/ielTT usdo jolled {uozewy 0£9%££0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
989STESH
Telvleriiyyes
¥6'S9 e0z/LTfer  Teoz/ie/Tr Teoe/ie/Ta usdo 0X® ‘uozewy 6086820 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
989STESH
‘ze/e/eT 's10zepiuos
09°'vS zeoe/Le/er  zeoz/Le/et Teoe/ie/TT usdp  ‘Alddng uosbid [eqo|D 0S0/¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
989STESH
‘ze/e/en ‘sj0zepiuos
09'%S Teoz/Le/er  Teoe/ie/er et/ uado  ‘Alddng uosbid [eqo|D 8v0/C MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
989STES ‘TT/v/TT
86'69% zeoe/Le/er  zeoe/Le/et Teoe/ie/TT usdo !pooy pdig ‘uozewy £0v660% MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
989STESH
‘ze/s/erisioolq
16'S9 Teoz/Le/er  Teoe/ie/er et/ uado jolled ‘uozewy 7-0786889 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
989STESH
‘zz/s/e1usws|ddns
96°'1S Te0z/Le/et  Teoe/ie/er  ceoe/ielTh uado paIq-uozewy £297950 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
989STESH
S6°0€ Teoz/Le/er  Teoe/ie/er et/ uado ‘zz/s/c1'ebes fuozewy 81208718 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
22/TE/2T - 72/T0/2T 9Buey 218 S210AU] JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235342','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235346','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235347','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235348','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235349','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235350','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235352','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235353','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235354','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235355','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235364','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235366','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235367','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235368','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 ST abeq

WV 8S:TH:0T £202/90/10 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

98'¢SL'S zeoz/st/en
20°75v$ T Suonoesue.| S210AUT

90°2LT zeoe/Le/a
96642 zeoz/oz/ea
64°560°L7$ 98 Ssuoloesuel] 3J|0AUT

0£6/1 zeoz/og/eT
0" Tbb zeoz/og/eT
8581 zeoz/og/eT
S6'vE9'T zeo0z/6e/zT
86'LY zeoz/ee/an
80°045°9 zeoz/ez/en
96'%S zeoz/ee/an
85°€0¢ zeoz/ez/ea
v2'96L'T zeoz/ee/an
96'20T zeoz/ez/ea
S9°0ZT zeoz/ee/an
68°09 zeoz/ez/en
S6°LE zeoz/ee/en
66°'ST zeoz/ez/en

qeoz/st/ar zeoz/si/Tn uado S9OIAIDS 1A
S|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0

989STESH

Te/e/eT Buinpys

qeoe/Le/er zeoe/Le/Tn usdo am ‘odaq SWoH 3yl

989STESY ‘TT/LT/TT

zeoz/og/er  zeoc/oz/cn usdo ‘sesswed fuozewy

YILNID VD
0v9979  AYVNIMILIA ATIWVH TVWINY - 0£90T
SODIAIDS [RUOISSDJ04d - 00" TEY (23S 199(q0 3

GT8ETLES-dM

0THE00E

JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407

JNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068707

000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] jjews - 00¥ZS I'€39p 193[q0

sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS 1'e39p 193[q0

zeoz/og/z  zeoz/og/Tn uado sy9|/od/pues
zeoz/og/z  zeoz/og/Tn uado sonpoud [ewiue
zeoz/os/z  zeoz/og/Tn uado sonpoud [ewiue
qeoz/ee/TT Teoz/ez/an uado 19Ip [PWIUR
989STESH

‘2z/0z/11 ‘sdip

Teoe/ee/er ceoe/ee/en usdp  Jauesqued ‘uozewy

989STESY TT/€T/TT
ISwa)| JuUBWIYDLIUD

zeoz/ee/er zzoe/ee/en uado  [ewiue ‘sanseld 1S3
989STESH ‘22/€T/1T
zeoz/ee/e  zzoe/e/en uado “91p |ewiue ‘0d)ed
989STES 22/82/11
zeoz/ee/er Tzoe/ee/en uado  ‘sqinqg jesy ‘uozewy

989STESH TT/8T/TT
‘juawia|ddns po3sjooy

ceoe/ee/ar zeoz/ee/an usdQ reduBWIOMRd Wnufeld
989STES ‘22/62/11
zeoe/ee/el  zeoz/ez/an usdo  ‘sqing jesy ‘uozewy

989STESY ‘TT/6T/TT
!sjuswa|ddns
ceoe/ee/a zeoe/ee/Tn uado 9|ndal ‘wueq ueag

989STESY TZ/0E/TT
!sbeq ‘aonn9|

Teoe/ee/er zeoe/ee/cn uado aulewod ‘Jewlepm
989STESH

Te/1/TT o

zeoe/ee/er  zeoe/ee/cn uado obeu0ys |x {uozewy
989STESH ‘TT/1/TT

zeoe/ee/er  zeoe/ee/cn uadp ‘ss|poou jood ‘uozewy

€E¥90/L¢
P8/EY66ET
8P TH66€EC
1/9¢z

60%/9%0

JASIYAS

S/¥06

66¢TESC

6S0€+T000C

9SbETHY

§T¢0t00S0¢

CC-¥S6€EL9

818/18€

Sv8//86

ONI SN3SI3HL - ST6/40T

VMOI 0DSAS - 080T

VMOI 0DSAS - 080T

ONI T1IW ITHIVYEd ¥31LSIN - ¢LELOT

JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407

MNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068407

JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407

JNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068707

JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407

JNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068707

JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407

MNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068407

JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407

MNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068407

sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns

QARSI 152104 - Z€ Jusuweda
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9

CT/TE/TT - T2/T10/2T 2buey 91eQ 90I0AUT

9]eg an@ 93e  =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH sniels uondrasaq 2210AUT

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA

"ON 9DI0AU]

JOpUS/\
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISI
IAIISIIJ
1S310


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235369','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235370','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235371','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235373','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235374','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235375','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235376','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235377','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235378','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235379','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235384','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235402','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235406','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235401','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235351','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 971 abeq

WV 8S:TH:0T £202/90/10 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

D
[a2)
81°S/1$ G suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ej0] [9ARIL - 00°EE9 [1RISP 13(GO o
¥0£T82SY ‘TT/6T/T1
1994400 990D
peT zeoe/6t/er  zeoe/et/er Teoe/61/TT uado sueag U, S9ARST W MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
v0/282SY
TT/6T/1T Huup
9¢€¢C Te0z/61/eT  Teoz/et/et Tzoe/e1/TT uadQ -0 doip jewiue ‘s,9A07 £69€8HE MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
047825k TT/62/TT
HENT
S0'6% zeoe/et/er  ceoe/et/er Teoe/61/eT usdQ -yo doip |ewiue !s,9A07 88119 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
+0/28TSY
T2/62/1T ‘Ieny
1218 2e0z/61/eT  Teoe/et/eT  TToe/61/TT uado -0 doip Jewiue !s,9A07 690029 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
047825y Ce/62/TT
{|lesw-4o
(44} e0z/61/eT  Teoz/et/et Teoe/e1/TT usdo  doup jewiue ‘spodiy) 6TT0T MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
I2AeIL - 00°€E9 1e19p 193[q0
YT TIb$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00"ZEI [12IP 1[0
989STESY ‘TT/6T/TT
0T°S€E zeoz/eT/er  zeoe/eT/et Teoe/ee/TT uado ‘buiddiys J21sod x3pea4  /0ECELTSEOL6 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9 1P 2e0e/12/er  zeoe/1e/er Teoe/1e/en usdo dJZE9T/SZT00 ZN TTOZ-TTYIA  ANNH TVYINID SYTIL-NITWVYD - S9EH0T
£€2962SY ‘T2/bT/TT
89°'G¢E zeoe/et/er  ceoe/et/er Teoe/61/eT usdo  ‘sishjeue Aey ‘x3ped  /8STE-G9S-S MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13([q0
6/°999'91$ [/ suonpesuel] 9210AU] S|e10] SIIIAIBS [eUOISSDJ04d - 00"TEI [!2Ip 13(q0
989STESH
7T/ suyoew
65°6v€ zeoe/eT/er  zeoe/eT/et Teoe/ee/TT uado  Aeix Ajyguow ‘punos 78+/50008S YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
00°0S¢ 2e0T/61/eT  Teoe/e1/eT TToe/61/TT uado Asdooau jeq 6¥Th-TC SIONITII 40 ALISY3IAINN - €TZE0T
£€2962SY "C2/8/TT
190IAIBS J31LIRY
00°09T e0z/61/eT  Teoz/et/et Teoe/el/TT usdpo  ‘ButsoysssioH plemag 7900065518 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
}nsuod Abojoipel $0852 0
08°'1ZT 2e0T/eT/eT  zeoz/sr/er TeoT/Er/eT usdo suidnolod uedpye -112202-% SOILSONSVIA HOILNY - 9€€90T
YILNTD FUVD
26°v€T’S zeoe/sT/er  ceoz/sifer Teoe/sr/en usdo S3DINIBS J9A £€9v29 AYVYNIYILIA ATIWYS TIVWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TAVD
85°/6/'9 e0z/eT/er  Teoz/sr/er Teoe/Er/aa uado S3DIAISS J9A ST1929 AYYNIYILIA ATIWVS TVIWINY - 0££90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
srouyq[[ XPmoy pueps) Poy
PLOSI
AIISAI]
22/TE/2T - 72/T0/2T 9Buey 218 S210AU] JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235365','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235372','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235132','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 /T abed WV 8S:TH:0T £202/90/10 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

S TLb'TS T suonoesues | IoAU] S|e10) SIsBYDING POOd - 00°9ZS [€IP 13(q0

o
<
6918TESH S
‘ze/v1/11 ‘pooy
SSTLY'T Teoz/oe/er  ceoz/oz/er  czoz/oz/en uadQ UOISSOU0D !|epalx POD 16568 MNVE LSAMAIW 1SHI4 - 0684071
saseydand pood - 00°9CS [1e1ep 13[q0
00'66+'2$ € suopoesuel | 010AU] sieo1 saijddns asipueydiaw doys P19 - S9°TTS [1212p 13(qO

6918TESY ‘TT/ST/TT
‘asipueyossw doys
S8'EhT 2e0z/oz/eT  ceoz/oz/er Teoz/oz/e usdo Wb ‘ydssor uaydsas 698G8TTNI YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
69T8TESY ‘TT/LT/TT
‘asipueyotaw doys

06'#00'C zzoz/oz/er  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Th usdo  Wib ‘leuoneussur WM 8ET99HTIS MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
69T8TESH
'Te/9/cT ‘esipueydlsw
§T'0S¢ zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Tn usdp doys Yib ‘sdeimaszzng 800€ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
sa1|ddns asipueydsow doys P19 - $9°ZTS [1€I8P 193[q0
85 HS$  suonoesuel] 8210AU] sieyo se1ddns bunetado - 0072zZS [1e19p 129[q0
69T8TESH
‘ze/ge/1T ‘sessed
06'T6 Tz0z/oz/et  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Th usdo  Joj sdwess ‘uozewy 9,0££8/ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
69T8TESH
Z2/11/21 ‘s1epelq
ST'TTT zzoz/oz/er  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Th uado doys yib ‘uozewy 00v6686 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
6918TESY ‘Te/et/eT
66'CS Tz0z/oz/et  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Th usdpo  ‘sisploy ubis ‘uozewy EPP6ETT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
69T8TESH
‘ze/sT/eT ‘senpys
15°88¢ zzoz/oz/er  Teoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Th uado doys yib ‘uozewy #£06788 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13O
uonedjsiviwpy - ot ucmcb\_mawo gns
mN.¢MN~moﬂ 80T suonodesuel] 32I10AUT S|e]lo] juswydniug 3 aJde) jewliuy 00Z d4 - 80 ucwEu._mawD qgns
10°682'vC$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|e101 000‘ST$ 49A0 danjonJjselyur - 00°£9Z 1e19p 123[q0
NOLLYWOLNY
10°68¢'4¢C Ceoz/ee/et  Teoz/ee/er  ceoz/ee/Tn uado Jauado a1eb ourys T8TL¥9T JIINYYAAH-0Y1D3 13 - 206£0T
000’ST$ 49A0 d4nonIIseyur - 00°£9Z 11e39p 13(q0
00°0ZT$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Buneoiidng 3 bunuid - 00°'SE9 1239p 03[0
0S/90£SH
‘zefer/en 'siesod
00°02T Teoz/6t/et  Teoz/et/er  ceot/et/Th uado  vvz "Auedwo) ubis it ££00T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
Bunyeoiidng 13 bunuid - 00°SE9 112I12p 13(q0
juswiyoniug 33 aJde) jewliuy 00Z d4 - 80 ucmcb\_mawo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEtmawD
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI
AIISAI]
22/TE/2T - 72/T0/2T 9Buey 218 S210AU] JS9I0,]

1/9 Aq dv - seawwo) ||V :T1VI00 T4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235394','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235176','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235177','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235185','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235186','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 8T abeq

WV 8S:TH:0T £202/90/10 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

TCLT9TSY ‘TT/0E/TT
!1XB}-30USJ94U0D

6v'LE eoe/1e/er  Teoe/1e/er Teoe/ie/cn uado xjusoyd LD STS0T MNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068K0T
T2LT9TSy “Te/og/TT
!|leaw-20uaJa4u0d
ST°6¢ ceoz/te/ar  Teoe/1e/er Teoz/te/en usdo ‘U9 suods puowelq PSLSPTE JINVE LSAMAIIW LSHId - 068+0T
¢eLT9TSy
ze/eleT fixey
00°0v e0z/1e/eT  Teoe/1e/er ceoz/te/en uadQ -90uaIaju0d SIOPIA DS 8Z6d JAINVE LSAMAIN 1SHId - 068101
TTLT9TSy T/t
!|esw-2oua.19ju0d
166 ceoe/1e/er  Teoe/1e/er Teoe/ie/cn usdo  {|nzy a4eD eSS elRa 008T JINVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068101
TTLT9Tsy T/t
!|lesw-20UaIa4u0d 8/1
80°6T e0e/1e/e1  Teoz/1e/er Teoe/1e/n usdo !9 suods puoweld /602000000000 JINVE LSAMAIIW LSHId - 068+0T
TTLT9TSy ‘TelviTn
!6u1bpo|-20ud4a4u0d
9°8¢S eoe/1e/er  Teoe/1e/er Teoe/ie/en uado ‘esaw xjusoyd ejeg [ X4 Y4S JAINVE LSIMAIN 1SHId - 068101
69181ESY
T/TT/TT fedw-diy
ST'ET zeoe/oe/et  zeoz/oz/er  Teoz/oz/en usdo buiAng ‘Aepsang Agny T$1109 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
[oAe1L - 00°€E9 [123ep 13[q0
06°£65$  suonpesuel] SDI0AU] S|ejoL suonedIUNWIWO) - 00'ZE9 [12I3P I3[0
TTLT9TSY ‘TT/8e/TT
WA zeoe/Te/er  Teoz/1e/er Teoz/ie/en usdo  !lew payiued 'SdSN £80 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068+0T
091 ceoe/1e/er  Ceoe/1e/er Teoe/ie/en usdo dOCE9T/LSCTO0 ZN CC0CZ-TTYIA  ANNd TVYINID SYIYL-NITAVD - S9EH0T
€€796¢S "¢/9/tT
‘buiddiys ajdwes
SETE ceoe/et/eT  Teoe/et/er Teoz/e1/Tn uado doys Y16 ‘xapaq 65S8ST JINVE LSAMAIIW LSHId - 068+0T
£€C96¢SY
TT/8T/TT _uRU
6C'v6€ eoz/6T/2T  Teoe/et/eT cTeoz/e1/Tn uado ‘auoyd ‘wodeipaly CCLTTT JINVE LSAMAIN 1SHId - 068101
suopeduNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1eP 13[q0
90°081$ € suondesuel| 9210AU] S|eI0L SBDIAIDS |eUOISS3J04d - 00°TEI [138p 13(q0
TT/ST/TT flemaual ZN
00°0S ceoe/et/eT  Teoe/et/er Teoz/et/Tn usdo SMJON ‘@HDIY 22/TT SLLT#Dd 00Z I9VIN--HSVYD ALl3d - 96£H0T
TreeLesy Te/e/1n
‘wuope|d Jouop dn
00°66 eoz/eT/2T  Teoe/et/eT cTeoz/e1/Tn uadpo punod ‘BulAlD ssauleH 6TLLL6 JAINVE LSAMAIN 1SHId - 068101
SYIHSI1ANd ‘SYOHLNY ‘SYISOdWOD
90°'1E ceoe/et/eT  Teoe/et/er Teoz/et/Tn uado souejeq bujuiews. o/t ALIIO0S YANWV-dVOSY - 9T/£90T
S8DIAIDS [RUOISSB)0.d - 00°TEI [1e3p 13[q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 1qeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISIA
AIISIIJ
22/1E/2T - 22/10/21 9buey 91Q IOAU] 35910,

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235293','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 6T abed

WV 8S:T+:0T £202/90/T0 uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

98°6¥¢C

$9°0ST

v6°0b

€0°'122'2€$
S9°€65've$

§9'€65'C

9b'819'1$

¥8°€S¢
ST'6ET

81'CEE

66'v1

00848

00°0/$

00°SE
00°SE

£8'669%

Tvcc

ceoz/et/an

ceoe/et/en

ceoz/st/en
1€ SUOIIDBSUR.| 3DI0AUT
T suonoesues] SJI0AUT
ceoe/ee/en
G SUOIDESURL| 9DI0AUT

ceoe/1e/an
ceoe/1e/an

ceoz/oz/en

ceoz/oz/en

ceoz/oe/an
7 suonpesuel] a210AU]

ceoz/et/an

ceoz/et/en

g suonoesue.| 32I0AUT

ceoe/1e/an

N
<
o

ONI SQYVN3W - 26£¢20T

ONI SQYVNIW - ¢6£¢0T

ONI SQYVN3W - 26£20T

sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13O
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns

so|puey
Joop ‘1aded pues
Teoz/st/er zeoe/sr/an uado ‘ssueneg-salddns doys £82/T
syo|[od
19UaYos Ja1em “13q
zeoe/et/er  ceoe/et/an usdo  Buipues-sajddns doys $91/2
SMB.10S 213.10U0d
zeoz/et/er  ceoz/et/an uado “Jaysinbunxs a1y 8969¢
S|e10] uonesIuIWpyY - OT uswHedag gns
s|eo1 seuaby 1ay1Q 03 Jdysuel] - ZTT66 [12Idp 13(q0
uonnqgruod q

zeoe/ee/er  zeoe/ee/an uadQ  ¢z0z Isnbny/Ainc/aunt  1UODENDTOC

NY3dNg SYOLISIA

8 NOLLNIANOD S3ILID avnd - 60TE0T

sapuaby 1930 03} 43jsuel] - ZT'T66 [1233P 13[q0

S|E101 |eN3DRI3U0D BPISIND - 009 [1219p 93[O

ZN
oz/1e/T Teoz/te/aa usdo $90TSCT00 TT0Z 23A SdW
oz/1e/T Teoz/te/aa usdO 934 300p0 swn Ajyuow €/S9€T-IS
6918TESH
122/ST/TT ‘enuanal
zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/n uado % U3\ Auuad ayL eIb-1€
6918TESH
‘ze/s/z1 ‘uondudsgns
zeoz/og/er zeoz/oz/en uado Jpd ‘aqopy TH1S0£92ET
6918TESH
122/S8/2T ‘anuanal
zeoz/oz/zr zeoz/oz/Tn usdo % ‘6ngJ230005 G/09T2ZeP

SdIW SYIIL-NITWYD - SEEL0T

NOLLYYOddOD SILNIISY - 8¢080T

JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407

MNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068407

JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407

[en3oe1u0eD BPISINGD - 009 [1239p 12[G0

slejo] sdiysiaquiaw g sanq - 00°ZH9 11239p 130
€€7962SY ‘22/9/2T

Teoe/et/er zeoe/6t/en uado diysisquiswl vz 6b19
£€296CSY ‘TT/ET/TT
zeoe/6t/er  zeoe/et/en usdo ‘diysisquisw vz £809

MNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068407

JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407

sdiyssaquiawi 8 sanq - 00°ZH9 [1219P 12(q0

S|ej0] [9ARIL - 00°EEI |1LIBP 13(GO
TeLT9esy ‘eel/ee/n
{p0o0J-20Ud4aju0d
Toe/1e/TT Teoz/te/aa usdo  {Inzy 84D esay eIRa o1y

MNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068407

I2AeIL - 00°€E9 e3P 193[q0
uonensIuIWPY - 0T Juswiedaq qns
9AI3S3Id 159404 - Z€ awpedaq

00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

CT/TE/TT - T2/T10/2T 2buey 91eQ 90I0AUT

1/9 Aq dv - seawwo) ||V :T1VI00 T4

31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU]

JOpUS/\
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISI
IAIISIIJ
1S310


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235154','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235308','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235400','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 Oz 9bed

WV 8S:TH:0T £202/90/10 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

o€t zeoe/sT/er  ceoz/si/er Teoe/sr/en usdp  sae|d ‘sisysem ‘synu 08/ST1068 0D A1ddNS YAvD-Y3LSYWOW - £1/20T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
86'St Teoz/st/er  Teoz/si/er ceoz/s/Tn uadpo  sued nJy mojd mous 6EE/TTAU0S  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+240T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATORKY
66°'SS zeoz/sT/er  zeoz/si/er Teoe/Er/en usdo sHed xdnJ} Sb9/7TAU0S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
qTse eoz/eT/er  zeoz/er/er Teoz/er/aa usdo syed ulesy 66//TTNU0S / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
ATddNS YOLOW ATONYY
(06'6£T) 2e0z/eT/eT  zeoz/sr/er TeoT/Er/en uado uinyad LPTEE0N0S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHZY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
8yl zeoe/sT/er  ceoz/sifer Teoe/sr/en usdo  Bumy axeiq uegingns £S68TTAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
65'8 Teoz/st/er  Teoz/st/er ceoz/s/Tn uado Ved uen 87987TAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
98°/971 zeoz/sT/er  zeoz/si/er Teoe/Er/en usdo syed dIyaA 6v68CZAU0S  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
6€°S eoz/eT/er  zeoz/er/er Teoz/er/aa usdo Ved uen $TS8TTAUDS / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
saijddng @oueujuiel /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O
0£'€ST'v$ ST suonoesuel] S210AUT sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS 1'e39p 193[q0
TAYMAUVH
48] zzoz/og/et  Teoz/os/er  ceoz/os/Th uado m>w_ T/6CC8ER INTVA 3NYL JOATYL - H/SEOT
19puljAd
TL709T ze0z/os/eT  ceoz/os/er Teoz/os/e usdo auedoud ‘sebuly 8v58¢ ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
08'SET'T zeoz/ez/et  Teoz/et/el  ceoz/ee/Tn uado [ony L12SETT 0D 710 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
100p
18°9¢€ zeoz/ez/et  Teoz/ee/cr  ceot/ec/Th uado  [983s ‘sbuidnod ‘sjied 18 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
€1°8T Ceoz/ee/et  Teoz/ee/el  ceoz/ec/Tn usdo saiddns doys 66CTETAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
ATddNS YOLOW ATONYY
88'€S zeoz/ez/er  Teoe/ee/et  ceoz/ee/Tn usdQ pini Jaysem piaiyspuim 0680£TAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
9t°08¢ zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er  ceoz/oz/Tn usdo auLo|yd 960£9£9 ONI SNIIMVH - 9£8/0T
DNI ONILYAYOX3
00°T6E'T zeoz/oz/er  zeoz/oz/er Tzoz/oz/TT usdo l10s amu 971011202 3 ONDIDNYL NYWAOOD H - 9Z8T0T
syids
20°9¢ zeoe/6t/er  ceoe/et/er Teoe/6t/eT usdp  |essulw “Jsulens suod 152€0 SYILNID FJWOH SAMOT - 26520T
€10TheSty
7T/9/TT 'syueA
8’6 2e0z/61/eT  Teoe/et/eT TToe/61/TT usdo Pnp Jie fuozewy #090T+9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£0/92Sb ‘TT/LT/TT
9€°99T 2e0e/61/21  Teoz/et/et Teoe/et/en usdo ‘Assyeg !(Iwr)uozewy /850580 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9£0/92Sb ‘TT/LT/TT
8°907T Teoz/6t/et  Teoz/et/er  ceot/et/Th uado ‘seyddns doys uiozewy £40/ST0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
22/TE/2T - 72/T0/2T 9Buey 218 S210AU] JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235127','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235387','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235392','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235393','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235391','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235404','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235403','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 1T 9bed

WV 8S:TH:0T £202/90/10 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

9€0/9¢Sy

TT/6T/TT ‘ysem pniy

00°Z€ Te0z/61/cT  TToz/et/el  ceoz/et/Tn usdo  ‘ysem ey uesp oild  6THOLTL9ST9 NVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068%0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00°TEI [1e32p 193[q0 e
76'9/1% T suondesued] S210AUL S|e1ol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo] jjews - 00°ZS [12I8p 1920
9£0/92Sp ‘T2/9T/1T
LT/8 e0z/61/eT  Teoz/et/et Teoe/el/TT usdQ ‘4exew 93400 {uozewy 9090609 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£0/92SP
TTYTTY/TT Hepnd
G/'68 Ce0z/61/cT  TToz/et/el  ceoz/et/Tn usdp  pleoq weoy ‘uozewy 6090609 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000'T$ 12pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 93[O
0£°/81°2$ 9z suoioesuel] 3210AUT siejo| saljddng @oueuajuiely /41eday - 00"€TS [1232P P30
Swo00.3sa.
STTrT zeoz/os/eT  zeoz/os/zt Teoz/og/TT usdo ulwpe Joy juted €-901S 0D SWYITIIM-NIMY3HS - /9/£0T
86°TT zeoz/ez/er  Teoe/ee/el  ceoz/ee/Tn usdo po.J papeaiyy duiz 22-00¥8¢ ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
€2°01¢ zeoz/ez/er  zeoz/eT/et Teoe/ee/TT usdo slaysem ‘syoq 90847668 00 A1ddNS Y¥YI-YILSYINOW - £T/20T
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
w's zeoz/ee/er  Teoz/ee/cr  ceot/ec/Tn uado Ved uen TOSTEZAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
89°/S zeoz/ez/et  Teoz/et/el  ceoz/ec/Tn usdo  Je)y [Pny-syed ules 9ETOETAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
65°9€ zeoz/ez/et  Teoz/ee/er  ceot/ee/Th uado aqn3 onseid ‘sped ulen 78S0£TAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
YS LT Teoz/6t/et  TToe/et/el  ceot/et/Th uado saliddns buiquinid  06£2STE0-02S DNI ¥3LSYINAWNTd - SZZE0T
6b°L8T Teoz/6t/eT  TToz/et/e  ceot/et/Tn uado Jaydepe ‘unowem  695ZSTE0-0CS DNI ¥3LSYINAWNTd - SZZE0T
98°'S/ Teoz/6T/eT  TToz/et/e  ceot/et/Tt uado salddns Jiedas ures 68890£68 0D A1ddNS YAVI-UILSYWOW - £T/20T
€T0TheSy ‘Te/se/it
“_wwc>> Loume:wm
00°'89 220z/61/2T  Teoz/et/el  ceoz/et/Tn uado 3|qepod ‘uozewy 1529296 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
9£0£9¢Sb ‘TT/9/TT
76°LCT Teoz/6T/et  TToz/et/el  ceot/et/Th uado  ‘sped uies) ‘uozewy 654550 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
#5087 Te0z/61/cT  Tzoz/et/el  ceoz/et/Tn usdo sMed ulen 6000£2AUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
saliddns A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
68°'€S Ceoz/6T/et  Teoe/et/el  ceoz/et/Tn usdo Jledal-uen J3jsAyd TTS6TTAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINIZ3Y OLNY - 8+200T
sa||ddns ATddNS YOLOW ATONYY
98°'9¢ Teoz/6T/eT  Teoz/et/cl  ceot/et/Tn uado Jiedas ueqingns £/T6TTAU0S [/ SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
sa||ddns A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
08¢z 220z/61/2T  Teoz/et/el  ceoz/et/Tn uado Jiedas ueqingns 79T62TAU0S  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
(4434 220Z/€T/eT  Teoz/st/el  ceoz/si/Tn uado syed ulen 00-96TEE0E  SIINVAWOD 13IHM LSIMAIW - 00620T
ayelib-uone|nsul pieoq
0S'zee Teoz/st/er  Teog/si/er ceoz/s/Tn uado weoy ‘19buey Ayjn 1999¢ ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
22/TE/2T - 72/T0/2T 9Buey 218 S210AU] JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235090','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235082','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235388','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235389','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235395','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235383','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235390','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235405','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235123','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 7z °bed

WV 8S:TH:0T £202/90/10 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

ze/6e/iT - Te/Le/ot

ADYIANT AVMVHLVH

89°8C¢ Teoz/6t/et  TToe/et/el  ceot/et/Th uado '6T0£9-0£0S/ ZN TTTT 0£0SZ JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
/611 - ¢e/Le/on ADYANT AVMVHLYH
£1°825C zeoe/6t/er  zeoe/et/er Teoe/61/TT uado ‘0T0£9-0T9%/ ZN TTTT 0T9hL FUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - S9Z0T
celee/t - ¢e/Le/ot ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
£€°05t e0z/61/eT  Teoz/et/et Teoe/e1/TT usdo '610£9-00b¥Z ZN TTTT 00bHL FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
zelee/1t - ¢e/Le/ot ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
9b"0bC 2e0z/61/eT  Teoe/et/eT  TToe/61/TT uado 'L10£9-06T/ ZN TTTT 06THL JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ze/ee/11- Te/Le/on ADYINT AVMVHLYH
81°0/8 zeoe/et/er  ceoe/et/er Teoe/61/eT usdo '810£9-04/EL ZN TTTT 0LLEL JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
/611 - ¢e/Lz/ot ADYINT AVMVHLVH
20°0€T Teoz/6T/eT  TToe/et/e  ceot/et/Th uado 1£T0£9-09SE/ ZN TTTT 09SEL JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
/611 - ¢e/Le/on ADYINT AVMVHLYH
$5°209 zeoe/6t/er  zeoe/et/er Teoe/61/TT usdo '/10£9-0£62/ ZN TTTT 0£62L JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
celee/t - ¢e/Le/ot ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
0£'86 eo0z/e1/eT  Teoz/et/et Teoe/e1/TT usdo '910£9-02/2Z 2ZN TTIT 02L2L FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
zelee/1t - ¢e/Le/ot ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
89'8/ 2e0z/61/eT  Teoe/et/eT  TToe/61/TT uado '80089-0£8TH ZN TTTT 0£8TH JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
zelee/1t - ¢e/Le/on ADYINT AVMVHLYH
ST'SSP zeoe/6t/er  ceoz/et/er Teoe/6t/eT usdo 'YOOET-T8E0F ZN TTTT 18E0P JUIHSOHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
/611 - ¢e/Lz/ot ADYINT AVMVHLVH
/8'%9¢ TToz/6T/eT  TToz/et/el  ceot/et/Th uado '60058-0SSZE ZN TTTT 0SSLE JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
/611 - ¢e/Le/on ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€L°62T zeoe/6t/er  zeoe/et/er Teoe/61/eT usdo ‘TOOPT-TE0LE ZN TTTT TE0LE FUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/£0T
celee/t - ¢e/Le/ot ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
68'Ct e0z/61/eT  Teoz/et/et Teoe/e1/TT usdo Y0ObS-TZTTE 2ZN TTTT TLTTE FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
zelee/1t - ¢e/Le/ot ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
VAN 3T 2e0T/61/eT  Teoe/e1/eT TToe/61/TT uado '»00S9-TEEHT ZN TTIT TEEHT JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
zelee/1t - ¢e/Le/on ADYINT AVMVHLYH
16°LC zeoe/6t/er  ceoz/et/er Teoe/6t/eT usdo 8000S-0€€TZ ZN TTIT 0EETC JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
/611 - ¢e/Lz/on ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
¥6'£18 Teoz/6T/eT  TToe/et/e  ceot/et/Th uado '920/£-0440 ZN TTTT 0440 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
6/°98% T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e3dp 199[q0
698 Teoz/ie/er  Teoe/te/er  ceot/ie/Tn uado dJZE9T/ZSTTO0 ZN TZOZ-TTYAA  ANNH TWYINID SYFUL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 93[O
70'986't$ € suopoesuel] S210AUT S|e10| SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 13(q0
pJeA
00°58S zeoe/ez/er  zeoe/ee/er Teoe/ee/TT usdo  Jjom Ul 9313 paAowsal zeozeT FUYD IFAYL AL AVNO - THIE0T
Jajojem
Joljewojne 0] aul| J91em
20°69€'t Ceoz/ie/er  Teoe/te/er  ceoz/ie/Tn usdo  pajeIsu-NqgIyxe BoH 05006 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
22/TE/2T - 72/T0/2T 9Buey 218 S210AU] JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235386','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235131','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235152','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235163','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9Z Jo £ abed

WV 8S:T+:0T £202/90/T0 uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

046

¥2'2/9'8e$ // suoppesuel] 3J|0AUT S|e10] dduUeUNUIR /SAI|IPES - 8T uswpedag gns
00'S22'T$ T suondesued] 9010AUT S|e10] 666'v$-000'T$ uawdinb3 33 YoeW - 00°¥9L |1€I9p 12O
osnoy s,1030al1qg e
00'S22'T zeoe/sT/er  ceoz/sifer Teoe/sr/en usdp  Jsje3Y J33eMm pajjeisul 1/568 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 3 yoew - 00'¥9Z 1'€39p 193[q0
Ly 6E'TS G suopoesuel] 210AU] S|ejo] |enjoeijuo) apIsInQ - 00 FH9 11e39p 13(q0
ze/se/an
00°S9 zeoz/et/et  Teoz/ee/er  ceot/ee/Th uado |o3u00 3sed \V_V_w\m; €875 SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 8+000T
e/te/an
00°S9 zeoe/1z/er  zeoz/ie/er Teoe/t1e/en usdo |ou0d 1sad Apjeam (4343 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d IDNVAQY - 870007
£€296¢SY ‘22/62/11
!buipAdal/obeq.eb
LY'PL8 Teoz/6T/eT  TToz/et/c  ceot/et/Tt uado 'sa0InIRS u__\ga\& [44748! MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
(44,294
00°SZ€ zeoe/6t/eT  zeoe/et/er  Teoe/61/TT usdo  |osuod 3sed >_\£=wE 7805 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d IDONVAQY - 870007
ze/og/tt
00°S9 eoz/eT/er  zeoz/er/er Teoz/er/aa uado [013u02 353d Apjeam 86/1 SNOILNTOS 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 8¥000T
|enjoe3uo) apising - 00 k19 [1e1ep 13[q0
S9'v0b'S$  suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo] @oueuajulely 1B saeday - 00789 1239p 13(q0
2Jnjsiow ajeulwi@
0} swed pue Jaz|jenbs NOILYY39Ard43d
20°28L zeoe/ez/er  zeoe/ee/er Teoe/ee/TT usdo ‘abuly pajieisul 0LbTTT 3 ONINOLLIANOD IV V8Y - S0000T
9£0/92St
2e/12/11 ‘aedas ypnay
TH°S59'T Teoz/6t/et  Teoz/et/er  ceot/et/Th uado ‘aAnowoiny s,ueq 9998¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
Aiopeq mau-lojessusb
8L zeoe/6t/eT  zeoe/et/er Teoe/61/TT usdo asnoy ajndas G£995 ANVAINOD Q4OdMVED - SE£00T
00°081°C zeoz/sT/er  zeoz/si/er Teoe/sr/en uado YI0M D133 JSIW NI-ZTZ2ET0 ANVAIWNOD Q4OdMVED - SE£00T
dueuUIRK 1B sdieday - 00°8EI [12IP 13(GO
6£°£56'8$ 0T suonoesuel] 3210AUT s|ejo) saoIAlas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e39p 3[40
100600605
00°S59 Ceoe/1e/er  Teoe/te/er  ceoz/ie/Tn usdo Jamas gz /et Te/1T elar-ee/in AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
200600605
00°2LT 2e0e/12/er  zeoe/1e/er Teoe/1e/en usdo Jamas zz/eT T/ e/ /1 AITIVA TV0D 40 IDVTIIA - 980T
zelee/1t - ¢e/Le/on ADYINT AVMVHLYH
$1°10€ zeoe/et/er  ceoe/et/er Teoe/61/eT usdo ‘TT0£9-0S¥S/ ZN TTTT 0SS/ JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
/611 - ¢e/Lz/on ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
/S°€0€ Teoz/6t/et  Teoz/et/er  ceot/et/Th uado ‘0T0£9-06TS. ZN TTTT 0b2SL FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
22/TE/2T - 72/T0/2T 9Buey 218 S210AU] JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235385','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235382','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9 40 7z abed

WV 8S:T+:0T £202/90/T0 uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

60 TLL'19T$
60 TLL'19T$

ZTT suonpesuel] 9210AUT
ZTT suonpesuel] 9210AUT

s|e10L 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
S|e101 DAIBSAId 359104 - TE swiiedaq

047

00°S/t'/E$ € suoiesuel] 9I0AUT s|e1o] sjueds - g€ Juswpedaq gns
00°00£'5€$ Z suonpesuel | 30I0AU] S|PI0L 000'ST$ 49A0 ANPPNASRYUT - 00"L9Z [1239p 1[40
- ubisap uqIyxe
00°00€£°0€ Ze0e/6T/el  Teoe/el/er  Tzoz/et/en usdo 6o pajuled uedlyy 8/6/  Dd SALVIDOSSY 8 YINONITH - SE080T
99) uoNPNIISUOD aid
00°000'S Zz0z/6T/eT Teoe/el/er  Tzoz/et/en uedo - BoQ pajuled uedLyy 5062 NOLLONYLSNOD S3LS3 - 00EH0T
000°ST$ 4910 d4NJPNISRHUT - 00°£9Z |1239p 1[40
00°S/T'2$ 1 SuUODeSURI] SDI0AUT S|e10] $S94604d Ul UOIIPPNIISUO) - 00°S9Z |1EI9p 192[q0
- 2oue)sisse buippiq
005212 Ze0T/eT/el Teoe/El/er Teoz/ET/en usdo - 3quXa Bop uleid $-€0'720T 2d S1DILTHOYY ddg - TE080T
ssa460.4d Ul UOIIPNIISUO) - 00'S9Z |1EI9P P3O
sjueln - g€ Juawpedsqg gns
9AI3S3Id 159404 - Z€ awpedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pun4
JUNOWY 90I0AU] _ 918( JUSWABY 18( paAlsoay 318 /9 318q aNQg _ 91eQ SJI0AU]  UoSeay pleH SRS UoNRdIDSaQ S2I0AUT "ON 92I0AU] JTOpUS/\
stour([[ ‘Alunoy) puesy oy
PLOSI
IATISIIJ
22/1€/21 - T2/10/2T 9Bury S1eQ SdIOAU] JS9I0,]

1/9 Aq dv - seawwo) ||V :T1VI00 T4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235079','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 Gz 9beq

WV 8S:T+:0T £202/90/T0 uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

srur'ss

b CLY'TS

00'+85'T$

0085’1
81'888$
66'vEY

66'vEY

0S°8T

p suonpesues] 32I0AUT
{ suonesues] 32I0AUT
T suonoesues| 92I0AU]

ceoe/1e/an
€ suonoesue.| 3210AUT
zeoz/ez/ea

ceoe/ee/en

ceoe/et/an

S|e10] suf qerq 9AI9sald 3Sa404 - £ET pund
S|e10| BAIBS3Id 38404 - TE Wawpedsq
s|ejoL doueansur - 00"9E€9 [1LI9p P3O

zeoz/1e/en  zeoe/ie/en uado aoueinsul Ayjigel|

S|E10 SIJIAIDS |EUOISSDJ04d - 00" TEI [1€39P 13(G0

¢C0¢-£¢-90

qeoz/ee/e Teoe/ez/Tt uadp JuUSWISSINQUIDS SUIDIBA
¢¢0¢-91-90

Teoe/ee/ar zeoz/ee/an usadQ JuBWISINWIRJ BUIDIRA
6¢Sh

‘zz/ofe1 fidws-ayd
punoiboeq !Apjes
Teoe/e1/ar zeoz/et/c uado 10} J9ua) [euoneN

[ee]

<

o
ONI SIONITII
886/1 40 ¥IMOT4 8 WYHNYNEG - £88/0T

@dueInsur - 00"9€9 |19 1BIGO

S/8€0-€£9/49T SNIIMYH T3HOVY - 00801
5/8€0-£655+9C SNINMVH T3HOVY - 050801
5€8/7 YNVE 1SIMAIN 1SHI4 - 068+0T

S9IAISS |eUOISSBJ0.d - 00" TEY |Ie19p 1[0
9AI9SAId 159104 - Z€ Juswnedsq
suf qer] 9A19sa.ld 359404 - £ET pund

junowy/ 22I10AUT

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

CT/TE/TT - T2/T10/2T 2buey 91eQ 90I0AUT

1/9 Aq dv - seawwo) ||V :T1VI00 T4

31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT

"ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

1S310


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235153','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235380','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235381','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235306','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

92 J0 9¢ abed

WV 8S:T+:0T £202/90/T0 uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

049

1/9 Aq dv - seawwo) ||V :T1VI00 T4

18'T12'6v2$ €9€ suondesuel] 32I0AU] s|ejoL pueln AUAIDY JedA [eDSI4 J0ld = «
€1'89/9c% T suonoesue.] 3210AUT sie10] Jdwy 3PNIISU0) B s3salo4-dojanaq - GEE pund
€T'89s/'9cs 1 suonoesuel] S210AUT S|e10] DAIRS3Id 159404 - Z€ Juswiiedsq
€T'89s/'9cs 1 suonoesues] 3210AUT s|e10] sjuedn - G Juswedsg gns
€T'89s/'9cs 1 suonoesuel] 3210AUT s|e10] sS@460.4d Ul UOIRINIISUO) - 00°S9Z [1e19p 193[q0
€1°89/'9€ ze0e/6e/er  Teoz/ee/el  Teoz/ee/n uado Jewanosdwidped 9 - 00°TTOS DNI ONIMIINIONI NOSNIHOLNH - TO6Z0T
ss24604d Ul UOIONIISUO) - 00°S9Z [1eI2p 13[q0
sjueln - g¢ wawedsq gns
aAIasaId 352104 - TE Juswedaq
adwy Pnnsuo) 3 sysato4-dojpasq - SEE puny
JUNOWY 90I0AU] _ 918( JUSWABY 18( paAlsoay 318 /9 318q aNQg _ 91eQ SJI0AU]  UoSeay pleH Smes UONdILDSaq SDI0AU] "ON 90I0AU] JTOpUS/\
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLOSI
IAIISIIJ
2e/1€/2T - 72/10/2T 9buey 33eq 3DI0AU] 3SII0]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235397','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF ILLINOIS

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE

* 88

REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS

PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINCIS COMPILED STATUTES.

THE FP COMMITIEE 1/10/2023
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 g0 873.00 | 12/5/22 AWD 20.75
Cardconnect 130 32 91 873.00 | 12/5/22 AWD 41.11
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 | 1215/22 AWD 378.91
Illincis Department of Revenue 130 208.10 12/16/22 ACH 169.00
Amalgamated Bank 130 32 10 631.00 | 12/30/22 ACH 475.00
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 | 12/5/22 AWD 172.82
lllinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 12/16/22 ACH 9.00
LGL Animal Care Products Inc 131 32 35 768.00 | 12/16/22 | 708439 4,809.00
Total 6,075.59
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
VIEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

050




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Illinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description
$2,000.00 from 131-32-10 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$10,000.00 from 131-32-10 768 Machine & Equipment > $5000

$3,736.00to  131-32-18 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$8,264.00to  131-32-18 638 Repairs & Maintenance

$6,961.00 from 131-32-18 766 Building & Remodeling over $5000
$6,961.00to  131-32-18 768 Machine & Equipment > $5000

Rock Island, lllinois on the 17th day of January, 2023.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$0.00
$0.00
$3,736.00
$37,364.00
$33,039.00
$6,961.00

051



Resolution
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Re: Open Meetings Act Review of Minutes of a Meeting Lawfully Closed

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission strictly adheres to all
provisions of the Open Meetings Act as defined in 5 ILCS 120; and

WHEREAS, 5 ILCS 120/2.06(c), calls for periodic review of minutes of meetings lawfully
closed to determine if the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of these minutes or
that the minutes or portions therefor no longer require confidential treatment and are available
for public inspection; and

WHEREAS, during regular committee meetings held during the month of January, 2023;
Rock Island County Forest Preserve has reviewed minutes of closed meetings for all previously
held closed sessions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following meeting minutes have been
determined to contain matters where the need for confidentiality still exists:

Date of Meeting Reason for Closed Session
08-08-1986 Personnel

12-05-1986 Personnel

02-08-1991 Personnel & Potential Liability
07-10-1992 Personnel

02-05-1993 Investments contracts
05-07-1993 Personnel

08-15-1995 Personnel

08-05-2005 Litigation

09-30-2010 Personnel

10-08-2010 Personnel

12-03-2010 Personnel

03-04-2011 Personnel

04-05-2012 Personnel

06-05-2012 Personnel

06-07-2012 Personnel

06-08-2012 Personnel

06-27-2012 Personnel

06-28-2012 Personnel

10-15-2012 Litigation & Personnel
07-11-2013 Personnel

09-12-2013 Litigation

11-14-2013 Litigation & Personnel
12-12-2013 Litigation & Personnel
01-16-2014 Litigation

11-13-2014 Personnel

02-11-2015 Personnel

04-16-2015 Personnel

10-14-2015 Personnel

11-10-2015 Personnel

02-16-2016 Potential Litigation
03-17-2016 Personnel

04-12-2016 Personnel

052



06-15-2016
01-10-2017
04-11-2017
01-09-2018
11-13-2018
02-11-2020
12-15-2020
07-13-2021
07-20-2021
10-13-2021
01-11-2023

Litigation
Litigation
Litigation
Personnel
Personnel & Land Acquisition
Personnel
Litigation

Land Acquisition
Land Acquisition
Negotiations
Land Acquisition

This Resolution to become effective immediately after passage. Minutes of those meetings

determined to be made available for
Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06(b).

Kai Swanson
President, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission

public inspection will be released as per the Open Meetings

DONE IN OPEN MEETING THIS 20t DAY OF JANUARY, 2023

Karen Kinney
Secretary, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission

053



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriation — Red Wolf Statue Donation

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo accepted a Red Wolf statue with an estimated
value of $1,200.00, and

WHEREAS, the value of the donation requires the item to be recorded
as a fixed asset of the District, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $1,200.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,200.00 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. Expenditures in the amount of $1,200.00 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,200.00 131-32-10 764.00 Machine & Equipment $1,000-4,999

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17t day of January, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

054



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations — Zoo Foundation Reimbursements

WHEREAS, installation of a new gate at the rhino exhibit was required,
and

WHEREAS, funds were not appropriated for the rhino gate, and

WHEREAS, a request for funds was made to the Niabi Zoo Foundation
and accepted, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $24,289.01 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$24,289.01 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. Expenditures in the amount of $24,289.01 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$24,289.01 131-32-08 767 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17t day of January, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

055



RESOLUTION
FY 23 Amdwa Forest Preserve Parking Area Design & Construction
Documents Appropriations

WHEREAS, the District acquired three new properties now named
Améwa Forest Preserve, and

WHEREAS, development of the property has begun with design of
public parking areas with progress payments due, and

WHEREAS, construction documents are in progress and a bid letting is
expected in January of 2023, and

WHEREAS, additional funds beyond the adopted appropriations of

Personal Property Replacement Taxes are expected to be received in FY 23,
and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $26,000.00 shall be increased
from the General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$26,000.00 130-32-90 765 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $26,000.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$26,000.00 130-32-10 335.15 Personal Property Replacement Tax

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 17th day of January 17, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

056



RESOLUTION

RE: Forest Preserve General Fund Receipt of Non-cash Donation

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve
General Fund #130 to increase the budget for the llliniwek Forest Preserve
for the Fiscal Year 2023, and

WHEREAS, a donation of seed was received and required to be
recorded as a non-cash revenue & expense from the US Fish & Wildlife
Service to be planted at Améwa Forest Preserve, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $24,866.23 be appropriated from the non-cash
donation to General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$24,866.23 130-32-90 334.11 Donations from Federal Funds
AMUSF23-00-36411

SECTION 3. An amount of $24,866.23 be appropriated from the seed donated to
General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$24,866.23 130-32-90 522.00 Operating Supplies
AMSUF23-40-522

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17t day of January, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

057



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $233,000.00 from the lllinois
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism Grant program to
construct a new African Painted Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic
Opportunity Tourism Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, architectural and construction document work has been
performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $35,300.00 shall be increased

from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$35,300.00 131-32-35 767 TAFGP23 Infrastructure over $15,000
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $35,300.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$35,300.00 131-32-35 331.70 TAFGP23 Federal Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17" day of January, 2022.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

058



Resolution

Re: Responsible Bidder

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District seeks to ensure best

practices are adopted and maintained in all of its operations, and

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission wishes to put forth a standard which

defines a responsible bidder, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island

County, lllinois, that the following definition be adopted:

Defining Responsible Bidder

A responsible bidder shall be defined, in the case of bidders, for construction projects of new
facilities or renovation of current facilities, infrastructure and road projects over $30,000 under
the jurisdiction of the Forest Preserve District. The Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island
County may consider the following in its determination:

A.

Certificate/proof to transact business within the State of lllinois per 805 ILCS 5/13 of the
Business Corporation Act of 1983.
Evidence of compliance with:
1. Federal Employer Tax Identification Number or Social Security Number (for
individuals) through the submission of a W-9 to the District.
2. Provisions of Section 2000(e) of Chapter 21, Title 42 of the United States Code

and Federal Executive Order No. 11246 as amended by Executive Order No.

11375 (known as the Equal Opportunity Employer provisions).
Certificate of insurance indicating the following coverages with each project bid which
include general liability, worker’s compensation, completed operations, automobile,
hazardous occupation, product liability and professional liability.
Compliance with all provisions of 820 ILCS 130 lllinois Prevailing Wage Act, including
wages, medical and hospitalization insurance, and retirement for those trades as
covered in the Act.
Participation in apprenticeship and training programs applicable to the work performed
on the project which are approved and registered with the United States Department of
Labor’s Apprenticeship and Training.
The provisions of this Resolution shall not apply to federally funded projects, lllinois
Department of Transportation, any grants or awarded funds to the District if such
application would jeopardize the receipt or use of funds in support of such a project.
Disclosure of the names and address of each subcontractor from whom the contractor
has accepted a bid and/or intends to hire on any part of such project put forth to bid.

. A copy of the contractor’s written program for the prevention of substance abuse.

059



J.

K.

Certification from the bidder that all employees expected to perform work on the
project have completed a 10-hour or greater OSHA safety program in the last 5 years.
Only workers who have satisfactorily completed a 10-hour or greater OSHA safety
program will be allowed to participate in the project. The bidder must have copies of
employee OSHA cards on file and the Forest Preserve District may request that the
bidder provide copies of employee OSHA cards. Failure to produce an employee’s OSHA
card my result in a determination that a bidder is not a responsible bidder.
Compliance with any bid or performance bond as required with such project.

Any other factors which are relevant to the determination of a bidder’s ability to carry
out the requirements of the project in accordance with what may be expected or
demanded under the terms of the contract.

It shall be the sole responsibility of the contractor to comply with all the submission
requirements stated in such bid documents at the time of submittal of a bid to the Forest
Preserve District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED all ordinances or resolutions or parts of such in conflict

herewith are hereby repealed insofar as they do so conflict.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that nothing herein hereby adopted shall be construed to

affect any suit or proceeding now pending in any court or any rights accrued, or liability
incurred or cause or causes of action accrued or existing under any prior Resolution. Nor shall
any right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired, or affected by this Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect

immediately upon adoption.

lllinois, this 17*" day of January, 2022.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island County,

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

060



Resolution

Re: Responsible Bidders

Previously adopted January 15, 2019

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District seeks to ensure best
practices are adopted and maintained in all of its operations, and

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission wishes to put forth a standard which
defines a responsible bidder, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock island
County, lllinois, that the following definition be adopted:

Defining Responsible Bidder

A responsible bidder shall be defined, in the case of bidders, for construction projects_of -new
facilities or renovation of current facilities, infrastructure -and road projects over
$30,00025;0860 under the jurisdiction of the Forest Preserve District. atthe-District's-Niabi-Zoo;

de OR-O ha Fora R arva

ndian-B Golf-Co oF-p Or-BrESEEVAS A o

District— The Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County may consider the following in
its determination:

A. Certificate/proof to transact business within the State of lllinois per 805 ILCS 5/13 of the
Business Corporation Act of 1983.

B. Evidence of compliance with:

1. Federal Employer Tax Identification Number or Social Security Number (for
individuals) through the submission of a W-9 to the District.

2. Provisions of Section 2000(e) of Chapter 21, Title 42 of the United States Code
and Federal Executive Order No. 11246 as amended by Executive Order No.
11375 (known as the Equal Opportunity Employer provisions).

C. Certificate of insurance indicating the following coverages with each project bid which
include general liability, worker’s compensation, completed operations, automobile,
hazardous occupation, product liability and professional liability.

D. Compliance with all provisions of 820 ILCS 130 Illinois Prevailing Wage Act, including
wages, medical and hospitalization insurance, and retirement for those trades as
covered in the Act.

E. Participation in apprenticeship and training programs applicable to the work performed
on the project which are approved and registered with the United States Department of
Labor’s Apprenticeship and Training.

F. The provisions of this Resolution shall not apply to federally funded projects, lllinois
Department of Transportation, any grants or awarded funds to the District if such
application would jeopardize the receipt or use of funds in support of such a project.

Formatted: Font: Bold

-

Formatted: Bottom: 0.75"

061



G. Disclosure of the names and address of each subcontractor from whom the contractor
has accepted a bid and/or intends to hire on any part of such project put forth to bid.

H. A copy of the contractor’s written program for the prevention of substance abuse.

I Certification from the bidder that all employees expected to perform work on the
project have completed a 10-hour or greater OSHA safety program in the last 5 years.
Only workers who have satisfactorily completed a 10-hour or greater OSHA safety
program will be allowed to participate in the project. The bidder must have copies of
employee OSHA cards on file and the Forest Preserve District may request that the
bidder provide copies of employee OSHA cards. Failure to produce an employee’s OSHA
card my result in a determination that a bidder is not a responsible bidder.

J. Compliance with any bid or performance bond as required with such project.

K. Any other factors which are relevant to the determination of a bidder’s ability to carry
out the requirements of the project in accordance with what may be expected or
demanded under the terms of the contract.

It shall be the sole responsibility of the contractor to comply with all the submission
requirements stated in such bid documents at the time of submittal of a bid to the Forest
Preserve District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED all ordinances or resolutions or parts of such in conflict
herewith are hereby repealed insofar as they do so conflict.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that nothing herein hereby adopted shall be construed to
affect any suit or proceeding now pending in any court or any rights accrued, or liability
incurred or cause or causes of action accrued or existing under any prior Resolution. Nor shall
any right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired, or affected by this Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect
immediately upon adoption.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island County,
lllinois, this 175% day of January, 202218.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

062



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from
the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom
facility and make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, engineering and 75% construction document work has
been performed for the road and trail work required, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $36,768.13 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the DFCI Fund #335 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$36,768.13 335-32-35 765 RTP 23 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $36,768.13 shall be increased in
the General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$36,768.13 335-32-35 334.70 RTP23 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17t day of January, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

063



00'/L$ 00°ZL$ 00'ZL$ 008L$ (slolusg) Buidwed aawld JuoIBARY

00°02$ 00'02$ 000z$ 00'12$ (1uspisaiuoN) Buidwed sARiwLd JUOILSAY

00'8L$ 00'8L$ 00'8L$ 006L% Buidwed saniwLd Juoipary

00'1$ 001$ 00'1$ 00C$ (uosuad Jad) sdnoio yinga

006L$ 006L$ 006L% 000Z$ (sJolusg) sped uo buidwe)

00'22$ 00'zz$ 00223 00'€Z$ (JuspisaiuoN) sped uo buidwe)

00'0Z$ 00'0Z$ 000Z$ 00'1Z$ Ou3o8|3/19¥e N Sped uo Buidwen

00€L$ 00€L$ 00€L$ 00vL$ Buidwe) aanwig siolusg

009L% 0091% 0091% 00'/L% (1uspisaiuonN) buidwe) sapiwug

00vL$ 00¥L$ 00vL$ 00GL$ Buidwe) saniwng
020z 1202 220z €202 amiulyy

00'L$ 00'1L$ 00'L$ 00Z$ (uosiad sad) sdnoig Yo

006L$ 0061% 00'61l$ 00°02$ (sioluag) syeQ alup

00'2Z$ 002zz$ 00'2Z$ 00°€Z$ (JuspisaiuoN) s3eQ S}U

00'0Z$ 00°0Z$ 00°02$ 00'12% OLJO8|3/I8)e AN SHEQ SHUA

00°€Z$ 00'€2$ 00°¢€Z$ 00'¢€z$ (sioluag) (Ajuo sys |) dn-3ooH ||n4 usreH JeaQ

00'¥2$ 00'v2Z$ 00'¥2$ 00'vZ$ (1uepisay) (Aluo ays |) dn-yooH |In4 usAeH Jaaq

009z$ 0092$ 00'92%$ 00'92$ (1uspisaluoN) (Ajuo ayis 1) dn-400H [In4 usAeH Jaa(

00€L$ 00€L$ 00€LS 00vL$ Buidwed aapiwig sioluag

0091% 009L$ 0091% 00'21% (yuspisaiuoN) Buidwe) saniwig

00vL$ 00¥L$ 00tL$ 00GL$ Buidwe) sanwig
020z 1202 zzoz €202 Japuny] pno

00ZL$ 00ZL$ 002ZL$ 00ZL$ (sloluag) Aepyespn spueD

00vL$ 00¥L$ 00'vL$ 00vL$ shepyoap (81) spen

00'6% 006$ 006$ 00'6% skepyeapy  (B) speD

00GL$ 00GL$ 00'GL$ 00GL$ shepijoH % spuaxesp  (g1) MeD

00'6% 00'6$ 00'6% 00'6$ UOON Jaye sAepijoH % spusdsapy  (6) LD

00€L$ 00€ls 00¥L$ 00vL$ (6) senbea

00zL$ 00ZL$ 002ZL$ 00zL$ (sswn papw) ssounp

009L$ 0091$ 0091$ 009L% (uooN |3 sAepxespn) sioluag

00€L$ 00€L$ 00¥L$ 00vL$ (6) shepyoapn

0061$ 006L% 00°02$ 000Z$ (81) shepxoasp

00vL$ 00¥L$ 00'GL$ 00GL$ (6) shepijoH % spussaap

00€z$ 00€zs 00'v2$ 00'vZ$ (81) sAepijoH % spuasespp

00'6Z.$ 0062.$ 00°0S.$ 00'05.$ ssed Joluag

006Zec$ o00'szes 00°052$ 00'0s¢$ ssed Jounp

stoun aunos puvrsy o 00'62Z°L$ 0062Z'L$ 000SZ'L¢ 000SZ'L$ ssed sa|dno)

« I2LIISI 00008 00008  00'GZ8$ 00'528$ ssed uoseag
QATISII m* wm.:aoo Jl09 Hnig ueipuj

}SII0] 020Z 1202 2202 £202

S99 Jas Jou3sIa ANlIoey aAlesald }Sa104 Aunog puejs| yo0y



065

SIS0l [osno.eD g Uleld} 1 S3e32l 3s9n6 G Jo uonNqLISIP SWI} SUO B SBPN|OUI ‘UBIPIIYD 0} dn g SYNpe-z

00G0S$ 00'S0S$  00°G0S$ 00'505$ abexoed Jojoejeusg 007
S}9X13 }sanb G 4o uonNqu)sIp Wi} SUO B SapN|oUl ‘ualIpjiyo ¢ 0} dn g synpe-z
006Zz$ 006ZZ$  00GZT$ 00'622$ abexoed Jsysoog 0oz
SI8X0l} [9SnoJeD @ Ulel) ¢ JO uolNqLISIp Wi} 8UO B SapN|oul ‘ualp|iyd ¢ 0} dn pue s)npe-z
00GLLS 00GLLS  00GLLS 00GLL$ abexoed jusiedpueio/Ajiwe wnjwaig
uaip|iyo 0y dn pue synpe-g
0008% 00°08%$ 00°08$ 00°08% abexoed juaiedpueisy/Aiwe oiseg
S}9XJ1} [9SN0JED ¢ UleJ]  JO UOKNQUISIP SWI} SUO B SBpNjoUl ‘UaJp|Iyd ¢ 0} dn Q Jnpe-|
00'06$ 00'06$ 00°06$ 00°06$ abexoed Ajiwe jusiedpueinusied s|buig wnwiwaig
uaJp|iyd 7 0} dn B Jnpe-|,
00'0/$ 00'0/$ 000/$ 00'0.$ abexoed Ajiwe4 jusiedpueinuaied sjbug oiseg
S]9)71} |8shoJed R ueln g jo uoninujisip swi}-auo e sapn|oul u._svm-_.
000/$ 000/$ 000.$ 00'0/$ abexoed |enpiaipu] wnwiwald
Jyinpe-|
0005$ 00'05$ 0005% 00'05$ abexoed |enpiaipu) oiseg
020z 1202 2202 €202 diysiaquiapy ooz
VN VN 00¢ZL$ 00ZL$ 8SeydInd paoueApy auluQ 894 bunjied sng
002L$ 002L$ 006GL$ 00GL$ 8)IsuQ 934 bunjied sng
VN VN 00'$ 00'¥$ 9SBY2Ind paduBApY auljuQ 894 Bunied
00'v$ 00'¥$ 00'6$ 00'G$ 9)IsuQ 994 Bunyied
VN VN 05°€% 05°¢$ 3seydind padoueApY auljuQ (881 suo Japun) [@snosen
0s'e$ 0s'es 0S'v$ 0S'¥$ 3)isuQ (931} duo Japun) jasnoie)
VN VN GLe$ GL'ES 9SeydINd paoueApy aulluQ (9844 8UO Japun) apiy ules|
GLe$ GLes SLv$ GL¥$ 3)ISUQ (a1} duo JdpuN) apiy ulel|
9914 23l 9al4 29l 8SeydInd padueApy auljuQ (€ Japun) uaipjiyo
9al4 9al4 9314 oal4 8)isuQ (g 4apun) uaipjiyn
VN VYN 05'9% 05°9% 3seydind pasueApy aulluQ (ZL-¢) uaipiy
05'9% 05'9% 05'8$ 05°8% aysuQ (z1-¢) ualpiyd
VN VN 00'8$ 00'8$ 8SByInd padoueApY auluQ SIoIUSS
00'8$ 00'8$ 000L$ 000L$ 8)IsuQ slolusg
VN VN 00'8$ 00'8$ 9Sey2Ind paoueApY auljuQ Asejjipy aAoy
00'8$ 00'8$ 000L$ 000L$ ayIsuQ Ay aAoy
VN VN 00'6$ 00'6$ 8SBy2.Ind padueApY auljuQ S)Npy
00'6% 00'6$ 00°LL$ 00'LLS 3)SUQ s)npy
020z 1202 2202 €202 00Z IqeiN

¢ abed - sea4 Jasn JouIsIqg ANj1oe aAIasaly }salo4 Ajuno) puejs| }o0y



Forest Preserve District iy

Rock Island County R

Commissioners,

The following contains phase | of the llliniwek Grand Illinois Trail and Support Facility
construction document as 75% complete. As of January 12, Hutchison Engineering
have made some staff requested revisions and are at least 90% complete for the first
phase. Staff recommend moving forward with construction plans and a project letting
on January 182023 with the bid opening on February 8, 2023. This will allow the bids to
be present to the Forest Preserve Executive Committee with the hopes that a
responsible low bidder can be recommended to the full Commission for approval on
February 21, 2023. Then contracts can be executed between the District and
responsible low bidder ASAP with construction to start ASAP as conditions allow.

The Illiniwek Grand lllinois Trail and Support Facility construction project consists of
reconstructing the campground entrance main road and widen the road to
accommodate a bike path lane to improve safety for those trail users. In addition to the
road/trail work, the current restroom will be replaced with a new ADA accessible
restroom and bike repair station. Due to the Illiniwek camping season operations,
midwest construction season and availability of asphalt the project could not be fully
completed during the closure of the campground, November-March. Staff and the
engineers reviewed several options on when construction should occur to minimize the
least impact to public use and revenue generation. Then reviewed the costs of
implementing traffic control measure costs vs complete closure. It was deemed
financially more feasible to delay the opening of the campground in 2023 until the first
week of May when the project is expected to be completed, weather permitting.

The second phase of the project will be the demolition of the restroom and construction
of a new one, bike repair station and small parking area. This project in the engineer’s
option can be completed during the camping offseason if demolition and foundation
work takes place before the onset of consistent day/night temperatures are below
freezing. The plans and bids for the second phase will be completed later this summer.

In addition, staff recommend that shelter rentals be limited to 50 people or less until a
new designated parking area for shelter rentals can be developed or alternative route
can be constructed and utilized by trail users when the shelter is in use. Parking has
been a concern since the conceptual plans for improvements began back in 2018. Staff
were going to address this by adding additional trail from the main road to the road
utilized by the riverfront camping sites, however the project budget has increased so
much since 2020 that that option is longer available.

The tentative project dates are as follows:

Bid letting for 1 phase January 18, 2023

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 066



Forest Preserve District iy

Rock Island County L.

Open bids February 8, 2023

Forest Preserve Executive Committee review bids and approves a recommendation to
the Commission on February 14, 2023

Forest Preserve Commission approves the lowest responsible bidder February 21, 2023
Execute contracts February 22-March 3

Contractor begins mobilization March 3 and construction begins on 1 phase items
begins on or before April 3, 2023 at the latest (weather permitting)

1° phase completed on May 5, 2023 based on working days of an April 3™ start date
(weather permitting), a final project completion date is set at May 22", 2023
Continue restroom and parking construction plans April — June 2023

Bid letting for second phase of project items (restroom and parking area) July 5, 2023
Bid opening August 2, 2023

Forest Preserve Executive Committee review bids and approves a recommendation to
the Commission August 8, 2023

Forest Preserve Commission approves the lowest responsible bidder August 15, 2023
Execute contracts August 16 — August 25,

Contractor begins mobilization and construction on second phase begins Mid-
September 2023

Second phase final project completion date is December 1, 2023

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 067



VLOMdVS MOHSV HHIANIONT NOISTA stouty ‘Aiunory puejsy Yooy
VS SHIINIONT SYALId NINNIYI  dIIANIONI NDISTA SIS
__3univNois MIVTIO NOP “HAINIONT LOArOdd ] - } - Q
T/ TwE s Hd NOSHVT ANVHS CCHADVNVIN LOALOH 9 >.~0wu.~n~
LZ/0E/L L 'STYISXI
\\.J. }sal Onm
.nh.hfy
Lot Dose i)
o

HAYASHAd
LSTIO0A ITMINTTTI
NOILVDOT LOArodd

NOILVOO1
103royd

dVIN NOILYOO1 LO3rodd

NOILDNYLSNOD d0d LON - SNV'Id %SL
€203 ‘9T YAIIWAD A

4

11 ‘NOLdWVH
‘NAVd MIAMINITTI LY

1IVAL H3ARN LVIYD

¥O4 SNV1d NOLLONYLSNOD
L1J141S10 IAYISI™d 1STHO4 ALNNOD ANVISI ¥O0Y

668¢-L1S (60€) :301440 INITOW S.NOSIHOLNH

ul ‘SurouSug

uostyonfllf

118 O
€210-268-008-1
NOILYAVOX3 ¥O4 NOILYIWHOANI NOILYDOT ALITILA LNIOP

SNOLLOES SSO4D 92-91

NV'Id ONIMIYLS INIVd Gl -l

NVId OVNIVIA ® ONIAVED €1-0L

HTI408d ® NVId 60 - 90

SNOLLOJS TVDIdAL SO0 - #0
SHLLILNVAD 40 T'INATHOS €0
ANTOIT ‘SHLON NAD ‘DOS 20

LITHS A'LLLL L0

S133HS 40 X3aNI

oo

\vAv el




9¢ 0 ¢

10141810 3AY3S3Nd

e

LLOS 7 1D3108d

HEVd ¥IMINITTI

aINDIHD

U1 “SunaouSug

‘ .
133Hs NS SELON TMHINTS “DiOE LS04 ALNNOD ANVISI 500 1V VN1 YA Lv3y0 SVIGat v uosyoniy
ZZ9L-ZL  -31va | sweedr AINOISIA 4
q
q
- dWNLS b
" YDRAVAN M OY R = EESTNNEENGNENE] ¥
<l Nid ALY3dO¥d I a) 3341 snonaiv3a O
e % ONIO8 i 3 o Hsna o
[} NOLLNE HSNd NVI¥1S303d to — MO74 40 NOILOZMIa ——
—_— YV LSV Ol34vaL -===p | NOILO3S ON3 Q3uv14 i
o TYNOIS DIVl o> o] TVI03dS NISYE HOLVO o)
CO  13NIGVO TOMINOD Olddwdl [0 == F1dRL NISVE HOLVD NS
-2-8- (1S0d 3718N0OQ) SNOIS ¥IHLO - == 378N0A NISVE HOLVD ==
3NIT 3NOHJIT3L —2—  (1SOd I1ONIS) SNOIS ¥IHIO ~ —o— = 319NIS NISVE HOLVD =
E=ke)
378v0 OILdO ¥3gld w. NOIS 133418 w#. = NISYS HOLYD e
NOISIAZ13L 318V0 Jf 1HOI JAILVH003a HV X NISYS HOLVD A3 TV N
Svo +0 1HOI 133418 +0 [ ] 1NONVITO o
Lo iAe D oIN103T3 - LHOITHLIM 310d ALIMILN  ¥—0 @] NOILYLS 1411
————————— Y3M3S WHOLS = 370d ALIILA ,ﬁ v REheEN] \vJ
IYAOWIY LNIW3AVd 00d
—_—C————C YIMIS AYVLINVS 2 34IM AND w 2 ANVYHAAH 314 Q
— L3 INVA 3NV,
35HN0D 35VE B TOVANNS LYOTHOOV ) 3NIT 30IANIS ¥3LVM 0 XO8NOILONNF NOISIAZ1AL 378V0 [ ® 1INVA 3ATVA ®
M .8 ¥d NIV ¥31YM o XO8 NOILONNI INOHd313L m B X08 IATVA B IATVA ®|
INGWEAVE 004 — —_ AVM 4O LHOI o X08 NOILONNI T¥ORILOZ T3 [1s] ® 3ATVA 30IAN3S ¥ILVM ®
3903 IN3WIAVd B FIOHANVH B ® IIOHNVIN ©
30V4¥NS LIVHASY XIW LOH 00l ——— SUNOLNOD e INVA SYO ) =3 X0V <
G350d09a SWVN SIALINA SNISa G350d0¥d SWVN TO8WAS SNILSIX3 G350d08d 3WYN TO8WAS SNILSIX3
3 WNsS 1 3137dNOD TOXINOD D44Vl 144
12 nNs 1 1NOAVT NOLLONHLSNOD iz
3 nwWns 1 3137dWOD ‘ONI33S| (4
adL Ell S3HOLIA ONIdVHS ANV ONIQVO. 61
e AS +9 'INIW3AVd 00d 8l
3 v3 +9€ 'NOLLO3S ON3 A3y V14 ¥Od ONILVHO Ll
4 v3 +9€ ‘NOLLO3IS AN3 a3¥V14 3L IHONOD 1SVOId ol
Z v3 .81 'NOLLO3S ON3 a3y V14 3LIHONOD 1SYOIud Sl
ol v3 Z1 ‘NOLLO3IS GN3 TviIW 143
S8 Fl 3did 3L3¥ONOD AIOYOINIVY .9€ ‘HIMIS WHOLS €l
S8 Ell 3did 3LIHONOO A3OHOANIVY .81 WIMIS WHOLS 14}
OVHINOD L TYAN3AIONI G3¥3AISNOD 38 TIVHS SLINIT NOLLONYLSNOD HL NIHLIM ONION3 SNOIS ONILSIX3 40 NOLLYTIVLSNIZY ONV ‘ZOVHOLS “TWAOWSY 3 ot =L 0002Y .2} HIMIS WHOLS i
L. ILINOD 3HL OL1 TVLN3 as: NO! TIVHS SLIWIT NOLLONYLSN L NIH. NI 4 ANV ONILSIX3 NOILVTIVLSNIS: NV ‘3 1S “IVAOW: HL .
“3SN3dX3 SHOLOVHINOD 3HL 1V AFMIVAZY 38 TIVHS NOLLONYLSNOD 255 =Ll - -V SONDIVIN INJWIAV INIvd o
ONI¥NG A3SNVD IOVIVA ANV “TVAOWIY ¥O4 O3VIN LON FdV LVHL STIVAM ONINIVLIY ONV ‘ONIdYOSANYT ‘LNIWIAVL HTVM3IAIS ONILSIXI TIV LO310¥d TIVHS HOLOVHINOD IHL 'S ESE ELl «F "ONDIMYIN INSIWIAVD OLLSYTdOWYIHL 6
AL33VS O8N NSN3 OL ALINIBISNOGSIY ¥ITHL 30 YOLOVHINOO SHL IAIITI LON S30A SONIMVAA TOHINOD Ol44VEL 40 FONISEY 3HL ‘SNOISIAONY 8/8 AS «£ 'V 3dAL 'ISUNOD 30VAINS 2L VOIHOOV 8
V193dS HO SNV 3HL NI NMOHS LVHL ONOAZE AMYSS3O3N 03W330 NOLLOILONA TIV ONIGNTONI ‘HIINIONS SHL 40 NOLLOVASILYS IHL OL ‘G30INONS 28 TIvHS TOHLNOD DldavaiL . p
L34S 40 13/31 3LYNOIQY NY GT0HAN OL SIUNSVN ANYSSIDIN ¥IHLO ANV TOHINOD OI44VaL FANTONI TIVHS SIHL NOLLYLHOSSNYAL 40 INFNLEYEIQ SIONITI 3HL A8 2202 '+ AMVNNVP €026 AS «9 8 3dAL 'ISHN0D 38V ALYOIIOOV L
031d0QV .NOLLONYLSNOD 390148 ONV QVOY O SNOLLYOIIOIS QHVANVLS. IHL 40 #1°20F J1ILHY HLIM ONVGNOOOV NI O1ENd IHL OL NOLLOILONG 3QIA0¥d TIVHS YOLOVHINOD 3HL ¥ 9% NOL L '3S¥N0D ¥3ANIF LTVYHASY XIN-LOH 9
“SIN3WNOOd ONIdalg €€6 NOL «Z '3S¥N0D 30VINS LTIVHISY XIN-LOH S
SHLNIHLIM G3NIVANOO SNOISIAOYd Tv103diS 3HL ONV ‘NOLLYLMOJSNYAL 40 LNSWLYVIQ SIONITII 3L AS Z20Z 'L AMVNYT 03140V .NOLLONMLSNOD 300148 ONY QYO ¥04 SNOLLYOII03dS
GHVANVLS. 3HL NOLLVSLSININGY AYMHOIH T:43033 3HL A8 6002 031400V .S301A30 TOLNOD Ol4VL WOAINN NO TYINVIN. SHL HLIM SONVAHOOOY NI 38 TIVHS JOMINOO DldavaL ¢ £09 AS JYAOW3Y AVM3ANA YINH v
"LOVYLNOO 3HL OL TV.LN3AIONI G3H3AISNOD 38 TIVHS YHOM €5 AS (HLd3a 318VINVA) TYAOWIY INIWIAYL €
SIHL'NOLLONBLSNOD 40 LNIWSONIWNOO 3M0438 NOLLYAITS GNY NOILYOO LOVXE 3HL AJI3A OL AMVSSIOIN SY A3LVAYOXE 38 OL Fuv SILLILLN HLIM 15114N0D 378ISSOd 40 SINIOd TV 'Z aaL 20 INIWYINVENI z
"NOLLVLYOJSNVL 30 INIWLYVAIA
SIONITII 3HL A8 2202 *) AMVNYI 03LOQY .SNOISINO¥ VID3S ONIRINOTY ANV SNOLLYOIAIOIS TVANIWITANS. IHL ‘NOLLYLHOJSNVAL 40 INFNLEVUSA SIONITI 3HL A8 2202 aaL A NOU VAVOX3 HINV3 L4
'+ AYYNNYF 031400V .NOILONYLSNOD 390RIE ONY OYOY ¥O3 SNOLLYOIAID3AS QHVANVLS. JHL ‘SONVANYLS ONIMOTIOS SHL HLIM 3INYGHONOY NI Q310NYLSNOD 38 TTVHS LO3rOYd SIHL ‘ON
ALILNVND | 1lINN NOILdINOS3Ia W3l way

S3LON TVH3INID

oo




bOS 7 Darou up “Surioauisu
9¢ 40 ¢ 10141510 IAYISTNd . MAVd IMINITI — oo 1 “suuaaursug
133Hs SPRULLNGR So=naiios 153404 AINNOO aNvIsI o0 ¥ LV VAL U3 LVID | Rresor eee :%.:3:: d
g
vese  [vioL
1911 anos | 1€ Joooo+8z] oL |szov+or
1921 anos | 1141 [0000+8z] oL |szoveor
ILIHM ¥ ‘ONDINVIN INSWIAVd OILSVIdONNIHL
1004 3dAL [13s340 [nouvis] oL |Nowvis
ann NOLLYDO1
ONIMYVIN INIJINIAVd DILSYIdOWNIHL
m«%ww ;E 1} z - 8 IvioL
Ve _HM#O.MZ 5 L z - S8 ssowd] - | oseotie
SONUNOO 3dId 313HONOD GIONOSNIVY .9 ‘NIMIS WNOLS
€01 1 86 0vecz - | z _ - _ 58 [AvioL 2% [vioL
v'¥S 1y VI vi+iT = I 4 _ - | S8 [ssoud[ - [ wouse+ny
e v e 3did 31TYONOD Q3DHOANIVY .81 ‘VIMIS WHOLS g6l | anos [ 1wy - - |eoszes1
: 4 vsl | anos | 1wy - - |eosLe81
109 1y oL 1i+iT - - ~ — =
g5/ 1y 90/1+61 - : - N T T s 22 | anos | 11 [erio+6L | OL |ezes+sl
98 1y ZLSr+LL - - . = TR R - sst | anos | 1¥ [eo+sz+eL| oL |zeeo+st
(414 1y 86TL+EL > . z ) 18 | 66, | eviceol 3LIHM .7 ‘ONIMNVIN INGWIAV INIVd
o 1y SPe6+il . - : .
e 3 e z [ I T 2
- - [ oy SSOMO| - 29'86+11 98¢ [a3Hsva| 1141 | o00+8z | oL |oszz+or
0002'V .2} "MIMIS WHOLS MOTTI3A .7 ‘ONDRIVIN INSWIAVd INIVd
A DS HOv3 HOV3 HOV3 1334
3ais NOLLYLS
N«pw_nww NOUO3S ONI  |NOLOSS ON3 GV14 | NOWOISONE [ SCE HERda) wouviy 1004 wﬂ_ﬁ 3as [nouwis| or [nouwss
i NOLLYOOT Q34V14 ¥O4 ONLLYHO | ALFHONOD LSYOTud | ATV VLI NOLLYDOT NOWLYDO1
IVAONIY AVAINNG SWILI U3V35 RGOS ONIMYVIN INIWIAVd INIVd
v *%: ts 3sn 8.8 £026 197 £¢6 3sn
€€ [vioL €25 [vioL z..8 52026 Z 99y 256 VLOL
. . 16 9968 vy 878 AONIDNLINOD
Le. “ i “ “ 2t €9€ | 2510v64 | OL | co6c+el
: 09l 6v02+ZL | OL | 6v's0+z) : ; : 7v8
e [ [ _ S/6L 65968 g'ezy Ll g0r IWIINT
T [ouwss 9AOS | Nouvis _ oL _ NOLLYLS dA DS 9 DS Nl NOL
i NOLLVOO1 ol * WAL L ‘05N 94567/ 205N d 5671 NOLLYOO1
99d ' :
NOLLYOOT . » " “
FSHI00 TOVRINS | ISUN0O ISVE | o0y smemirs T ‘ISHN0D FOVANS YWH
INFNIAY D5 IVAOWSY INFWIAV 31v93499Y 31vY93499Y
SNOILO3S INIJW3AV




oS F Losron | T 8 r mmm
92 0 ¥ . LORILSI 3ANISTN e SV YIMINITTI = G 1 ‘Supooursig
133Hs 13404 ALNNOD ONVISI 00N LY UIVHL N3N LVIHD | el v :&E&i

S
o7

FOVIANS ANNOYH DNLLSIXH @
YIATNOHS TIAVED ONILLSIXH @

(SSENMOIHL SNOTYVA) TVISALVIN A0VAINS LVOITVAS @

40va4NS aNnoud oNusixa  (5)
YAWINOHS TIAVED ONIISIXE  (2)

(SSENMOTH.L SNOTAVA) TVIFALVIN AOVAYNS LVOOTVAS @

S$'76+91 VILS OL $'72+€1 VLS

NOILLDYS TVOIdAL HONILSIXHA
Y 6 ®
O,
RN R T W VA
% /,\vav\/\ NN \N\\/\\ %\//y R \V@(\@\//\\V//\\//\ /\/\@\\/\ IR M\/M\\\é\ RERR?
B W\\/ N IS &\\/\\///\m/w%n.\ \//\\\NvM\/m//Jw\N/w R0 %
R

S3NVA pa——

1&°€7+6¢ VLS OL $'76+91 VLS
3
€'V6+€1 VILS OL L3'00+0T VLS

NOILDJS TVOIdAL HNILSIXHT
® ®

L X0, AR A=

A A I A A A A A A s ‘
\/W/\/\‘. S A % \\/%/%\//WV\ A MWW\\/\“/\\ W//\\\//\A X
SRS
Y. DX M) >

K ¢ S KKK S
RO, R R R R RN
O I i G
S e AU
/ A

I




-
oS F L3I0Ns oy ¢
9¢ 0 g LOILSIO IAYISTeid T Bunooumsig

s MV MIMINITTI
Lamus SNOILO3S TVOIdAL ISOdOYd 153404 AINNOD NS 008 | 1w TIvaL waAR Lvae STaa e uosryorny

2291-ZL -31va | sveer aInoIsIa

S§'76+9T VLS OL $'73+€1 VLS

NOILLDHS TVIIdAL AdS0d0dd

14
% PO 00 o o ¢
(AOVNIVEA 404 AAdVHS) HDNIAAIAS ANV TIANOVL RO % ) i ) 5

(HSVA dIMS) MOTTEX w¥ “UNI'T ‘SONDIUVIN INIWIAVA

HLTHM .7 “ANIT ‘SONIMYVIN INAWIAVA OILSVIJONITHL

«€ 'V AL ‘ASYN0D OVAUNS ALVOTYODV

I ‘ISYN00 YAANIL ‘LTVHISY XIN-LOH
& ‘ASYN0D AOVAUNS ‘LTVHISY XIN-LOH

49 ‘9°VD ‘ASYNOD ASVE ALVOTIDIV

OOOOOG

1E°€7+68 VLS OL S'76+91 VLS
3
§Ve+€1 VILS OL L2 00+01 VLS

NOILLDES TVIIdAL A4S0d0dd
4
(@YVNIVEQ 404 QEdVHS) HNIAAFS ANV TTIIAOVE O @

(HSVA dIMS) MOTTEX .7 “ANI'T ‘SONTTIVIN INIWIAVI

ALIHM 7 “ANIT ‘SONINIVIN INAWIAVd OLLSVIdOWNIHL

€ 'V AL ‘SN0 FOVAINS ALVOTYHOV

o1 ‘ISYN0D YAANIL ‘L'TVHASY XIN-LOH
W8 ‘ASTNOD AOVAIAS ‘LTVHISY XIN-LOH

49 ‘9°V0 ‘ASYNO0D ASVE ALVOTIDOV

GROROIOIONO)

0T | 07k 074t Toz 0y T ov  Toz

OTZ




ThOS ¥ LD3roNe oy
9Z 40 9 T T LOMLSI 3AY3STNd SV YIMINITTI —r T Sumoouisug
133Hs LS3H04 ALNNOD ANVISI %00¥ AL TR EA e N S — uostyomly
00+S 1 08+ 09+ Op+v| 0Z+v| 00+¥7} 08+€) 09+€1 Op+€1L 0z+el 00+€1 08+2Z1L 09+21 ov+Z1L 02+2Z1 00+2Z} 08+11 09+L1 Ob+11L 0Z+LL 00+41 08+0} 09+01 or+0} 02+0 00+0}

|

S0 BB B | e | el || e | el | | (s SR | BE || BE R || B | EE || e || EE gl || B | B || B
gy | | BB || R || RE || R s || RE || BE ] R || EE 9 || s g || e || =z | | g8 | | RIS | | Bl s || Bl || e || [l || [

G9G

045 1048

G.G|

08S| 08§

G8S|

i) Cal2
e bja -
= m 2
06| 12 o e
a2l 2l% . R R
38 it 8|S
e B ] I

S6S|

11569

009

1009

1334 NI 37VDS

—_—_=_

09 oy 0z

00'60+0} V1S 1¥V1S
S1INIM LO3roYd

ol

i

10 d3S0dOo¥d
-

i

) e = s,
%95 1~ 995 1 wousiByy pu3| 00 09+6Z ] IVAONWIY
i . teunoy ubeg] 6992, 3 18I 4 L
“.w ”"" ) _-Bo” “Mh" avod 40 3903 ONILSIX3 " INIW3AVL 40 ‘A'S 91
%951 %951~ w00 osienon] 1802491 e
%L %951 Jadng 4 pu3| 8182491
%L %951 sedng yng uibeg| y9z) 4L
%85') %961 umoI0 oSiay| S50/ €L
%000 %851~ w0 1] yoer el i
%05k %8St 01D [BULON PUI| €101 +EL
%851 %051~ wownbyy uibeg! 0000401
-~ —
4
e i
NOLLYWYO NI NOILVAIT3 ¥3dNS i W
IE

UTo




1108 # 103(0%d vauy €
9¢ 0 / ¥ 40 Z TUH0Hd 8 NV1d 10141810 IANTSTHd MV MIMINITTI — oo 1 Gupoausug
2 S o :&.&&i
._-Wme 183404 ALNNOD AN 11 100d n_-< J_<W_.F N._m>_m .—-(Wmo 2294-ZL-31va | svaaor INOISIA ’ =
D

00+02 08+61 09+6| +61L 0Z+6| 00+ 08+8 09+8| Oor+8L 02+8 00+8 08+1 09+41 Ob+LL 0T+LL 00+2 08+91 09+91 ov+9L 0Z+9) 00+9 08+5 09+SL Ob+G1 0Z+$ 00+54
29 B8 RE || BE | RE || BE || 2| (B || RE ||| 20 2 Bn || R || || e e || | el || ]| ] TR TT R TT R [T TR
RF 3@ KIS a3 SN 2[s a3 B2 N 5= g 3le <z 2lg S EIN 2 a3 BN 8 22 2[5 B|g N|E B2 8la

T e e e e e e e e oW

G9g

GG

0S|

1048

G.§

- 525
,,,,, i H
085 . Hid = | oss
e i  LasaaaSiea
&8

OTHS8s

06| -

S6S|

S6S

1334 NI 3705 %95 L %95~ wBunbY pu3| 0009+62
e = . %95 1~ %951~ | umor) jeunon ubeg| govzesL
09 ov 0z 0 %000 %95 - o) 8|8 26491
%951 %951~ wnor) esievay| 801491
5 R %95 1 %95 1~ odns I3 pu3| 8/ 827l
(SY3HLO A8) %9SL %951 Jedns ing ubeg| $9Zi+wL
ALITIOVA %95 1 %95 1- wnor) esieey| S5 0L+EL
%000 %98 1- wmon 1| yoeysel
Qoom._.mm“m %951~ %95 1- e
\~\ ; v %9¢ 1~ %981~ wewubiyy ubeg| 0000+04
Fs f
suey 19pInoys
m psin0 41 | spinoyen | UondNsea e

VINHOINI NOILVAIT3 ¥3dNS

h e
IVAOWIYH
IN3IW3AVC 40 "A'S L€~




T —
LLOS 7 1D310ud

9¢ 0 g ¥ 40 € T1408d B NVId 10I41SIA IAYIST MV ¥IMINITTI = oo
133Hs 153404 ALNNOO ONVTISI %00d LVIVHL 83AR LVIHD [ vt v

09+ Ov+vZ 02+ 00+¥i 08+E2 09+€£Z OP+€2 09+22 ov+22 0Z+22 00+2Z 08+1Z 09+12 Op+1. 0zZ+1Z 00+1Z 08+0Z 09+02

219 || slgl || el N g || &ls M S i)k e | ] (el g Rl ] gl algl || &g

83 | | Bl | | il | | Bl | | BB || || &R B VBR[| BR || B | | BB || g || BRl || EE

09g

S9G|

045

G/G|

G8S|

06S|

S6S|

1334 NI 37vDS

= = _]

09 o 0z 0
STUNSOTONS HSVAL- HOV3E Z
IN3WIAVd 00d 40 'A'S 291

=
2
| =
Zz
B4
2
bd
W,
8

00+02 "VLS - INITHOLVW




1LOS # 1D310¥d *; 3
MV MIMINITTI = 1 Furaoudug
Tt e :&..:\uui

LV IvaL 3N LY3d0 2291ZL -31va| svea aINOISIQ
[alJ

9¢ 40 6 101¥1SI0 IAY3STHd
133HS ¥ 40 ¥ T11408d 8 Nv1d 1S3404 ALNNOD ANVTISI Y00

uro

00+5Z

&
b
&
3
&
2
&
2
&
:
5
&
§
%

02+82 00+82 08+ 09+L2 Ov+LT 0T+L: 00+4 08+92 09+

&
§
&
3
b
&
3
H
&
2
H
¥
z

09+62 b-

8LTLS
692L5
S672LS
88°2LS
ZVELS
BO'CLS
8Z°€LS
62°€LS
Z9°ELS
9L€LS
S6'€LS
€IS
(24713
LV¥LS

WLUS

LS
1L02LS
8z'eLS
82°2LS
SYeLS
SvZLs

L0°0L5
LL0LS
V6°0LS
26045
WS
SO°ILS
LTS
TS
LS
25°US
19°LLS

ST T -3avee 10 a3S0dodd
; T r04S

A}

G/S|

i 0 4
e
B
R
> 4
Bl
A3N3

- 30v89 10

00745

BEVG+§T = VLS IAd|

ST 089

08G|

G8S §8G

e | 96S

S6S[ T

1334 NI 3IVDS

——_=_=]

09 oy 0z

Turoe+ 30

TuP6ps 30

\ﬂ\ 18'CZP+6Z VLS OL 00°00+6Z V1S ; |
HLAIM ONILSIX3
HOLVY OL1 .£¥ QVOY ¥3dVL

18°Cr+62 V1S AN3
SLINIT LO3royd

QavOd 40 3903 ONILSIX3

=

“3NMTHOLWW

Vs -

»
M
o

|8




110G ‘# 10310¥d
9¢ 4o 0l : 10141510 IAYISTD MV MIMINITII o
133H8 FER SN T SN TS L5TRIOLAINNGS ANVISISIooN LY IVHL 3NN LVIUD | sieenr_ e {

i

00895 = L¥IANI
g .81 ‘NOLLOIS GN3 ONOD

078G = LYFANI
Wb 'S34 VLI

%00k @
0002V .ZL ‘43M3S LS - 470
. S9'€/S=INIANI
Z1L 'S34 V13N

%00 @
s dO¥ .81 "¥IMIS “1S - 47168
. £

— b s

/ %002 ®
0002-V .2} "43IM3S “1S - '4152

50085 = LN
2L 'S34 VLI

"%s. ¥ 6G'6.G = LYAANI
FAREERIED]

S1°29G = LY3ANI
81 ‘NOLLO3S N3 "ONOO




TR A
1L0S ‘# 123(0¥d ou €
MV YIMINITTI = 1 ‘SuroouiSusg
SV/d8/or_Nmvea g&i

LY IVEL HIAN LVINO 2291-ZL -31va | svear aINOISIA

U7

LOIM1SIA IAY3ISINd

9¢ 0 |1

133HS

183404 ALNNOD ANV1SI ¥00d

¥ 40 2 - NV1d 3OVYNIVHA ? ONIAVYD

: %0L0  ©
0002V .2} ‘YIMIS ‘IS - '3 g€

00°€LS = LY3ANI
ARCEERVTEN

0Z'7/S = 1¥3ANI :
«ZL'S34viaw
g &

us: comm——— ;
~ SY'PIS = LY¥3ANI
S5= 2} 'S34 Tv13N

VIS - 3Ny HOLvw

00'00+0z

, %€z O : .
0002V .ZL "HIMIS "LS - 47 G9 = — — : i e

e
02°2.S = 1¥3ANI
EARCEERIZE]




11L0S # 133(08d
?:W“-»-g =
@Nk m"_mﬁ . ¢l ¥ 40 € - NVd JOVNIVA 3 ONIGYYS 10141810 IAYISTNd ‘ﬁf MV ¥IMINITTI e

183404 ALNNOD ANVISI YO0 1V VYL H3AN LVIYO SV/d8/O(_Nmv¥a

ZZ-91-ZL -31va | svasdr gINOISIA
e - &

00°00+SZ - VLS - 3NITHOLYW

i
g
=
f
B
>
8
g
8




10S # pe
SV SIMINITI e ur ‘Supioauisug
148/
ALCTE PR oY — uospyonfll

10141810 3AY3SINd
183404 ALNNOD ANVISI MO0y

¥ 40 ¥ - NV1d 3OVNIVYA ® ONIAVHO

UouU

%00 ©

00'896 = L43ANI  000z-V .z} ‘4IM3S LS - '4716¢

ALVHO HLIM

— -.9€ ‘NOILO3S aN3 "ONOD

s
— " S0°2LS = L43ANI
FARSEERAE]

2L 'S34 V1IN

B

LS

S1°£9S = LY3ANI
9¢ ‘NOILO3S aN3 "ONOD

\ %00 @
N dO¥ .9€ "WIM3IS '1S -'47168

1334 NI 37vDS

e F— ]
0 n
; e

09 ot 0z




st LL0S  ‘# 15310¥d . 3
9Z 0 Vi 240 | - NVd ONIJRILS INIVd 10141810 IAYISTHd i MAVd ¥IMINITI — awoun . 3;...%%:&. usg
SV/d8/0(  Nmv¥a
meIw memou >l_lz:°o QZSm— xoom ‘ |—|< l——éh mm>—m .P(mm 22912k -3iva S¥/d8/2 GINDIS3IA ﬁ&i
i o g e A 2
44 Wk
. b
.
| : L 2 ONIOVdS .06 ® ALIHM .»
4 .  /'ONIMYVW INIW3AVC INIVd 02X
JLIHM b ‘ONINEVIN INGWIAV OLLSVIOWNIHL ©
S

A S ¢ ONIOVdS .06 ® ILIHM .+
‘ONIMEYIN LNIW3AV INIVd S'81Xe

ONIOVdS 01D &
MOTI3A .7 'ONIMEYIN LNIWIAVA INIVd

oniovds 0@ €

d
v ‘ONDIIYN sz2w><n_‘ ...Zi




9¢ 0 G|
Waahs 2 40 Z NVd ONIdIYLS INIVd

1OI¥1S10 3AY3ISINd
183404 ALNNOD ANV1ISI MO0y

i

AV MIMINITTI

00°00+8Z V1S ONIAON3

1V IIVHL H3AN LY3IYO

ONIOVdS 01D &

LI0S ‘% 13310¥d

S GINIHD

SV/d8/D1 _Nmvya

Sv43/ GINOISIQ




o s o. > - = ™ - - = = 3 = - - - 3 = = = - = o .
F 5 g g F y 5 g g
g A 8 A g g 8 g, § E § A
] 2 ? g
™
@
o
o o o
<? I < <? ?
o o ° o "
] 3 9 2 9
° o o o o
2 3 E 8 3
{
% 2 2 % i : Q 2
. ;
}
3
5 A i i
i \ i
)
v = 1 < {
g & + 5 t i &
¥ ;
i i
1
7
7
7 /
A ]
w 7 o o " f °
E ; o o 4 o 4 o
8 7
i} 1
it
j
1
A ° o o
° 2 o 7 o ; o
7 7
1 7
T I
Py - n = 3
& W & o ) - g
£ - £
= 2
(-3 5 [~ i
= 1 3 4
2 ]
1 wn
+ +
o o e -
- ¥ -
X ] s
< 4 <
E : i =
» = ! L .
3 T T
b I
T ;
| I
=3 =} o2 = D 4 = =3
o 3 £
f
]
1
0 o " o 1 °
© o i © t ©
§
\ i
|
z :
:
t
3 : 8 ] T ] 8
] i
\
\ 1
i
v i
- 1 giE=—
u . 8 9 1 8 i 8
] I
3 S y
y o & 1
; ]
1 o 7 A
] 7 K] B 3 B
j
/
.
7
7 § 7
I o 1 1 w
8 £ ] T £ 7 3
7
i
o 2
< 2 2 2 g
v N 0
r r = c r r o r: e . = r r = W =3
g g 8 8 g & E ] 8 8 g g § 8§ 8 g 8 & & g g 8 & g g
g g g § g g 2 g ] g

m— —————

DESIGNED IC/PiAS | DATE -

12-16-22
hison ORAWN JC/BFIAS GREATRIVERTRAILAT | ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST ) SHEET
3»“?«3:& Ine. CHECKED ILLINIWEK PARK F .‘ PRESERVE DISTRICT CROSS SECTIONS - 1 OF 11 16 oF 26

PR(
0IECT # 5011




o = =
- o ) =3 ) ] n =3 ? 3 2
= 3 = = = 3 " 53 3 ] i ] ] 1 < 2 F v F
3 « s 5 " B & & & Gy
g 2, g : R § & K S, o
b L i 2 <+
2
<
©
<? 2 e ©
< <+
o
? K
o
o
8
v E3 £4 &3 T
“ Mm1
\ o i 2 —3 8
B v 2 s
3
A )
X
X
\ " Q
o Q I
% ¢ &
%
¢ :
;!
<
[=3 14 N
o I & &
™ / =
J b of
]
e
o ;
©
5 11 - - o
& " " o °
- L¥
#
m =3
o o 2
o e 2 <
¥ - 3
)
i 7 i
¥ =2 ¥
2 )
; 5 & o @ 3 3]
t : - = =] =
0 o REE [=] - b=4 ¥ ~
} S ; S { 3 1 o~
_ g i s - 3 N j
" - ¥ } + 1 +* 1
. + i + L [x]
o~ = (2] T o™ > s TTEE ]
e - - s =H - - - T . 0
! 4 . - T A +
it : 5 < 1 L4 T n
: ﬂ b - _ [ s -
| »
1 ¥ (| [
(2] i [ f
t : T
! ; ;
: I ! I
i i
; {
o
} - - o E] 2
5 T 2
5
& ] e e e
3 > i &
; { !
i :
1 L o t o o
& 0 T o . <
2 T .
. L)
\ T
f
-
3 &
i < i T R
i
1
3
: ¥
\ ¢
A X A" "™
M v X v A ¥ 9 1 Q T ~
'y &4 X
X A X Y 1
b} ¥ ;;
/ .
7 - F f >
- \ : i =3
i =3
£ £ &l T |5
£ 3 ” 2 3 f
7 i : 1 T
ya % e I
: f a
F ¥ N .
L 2 "] i &3
I o = s 5 B f & 1
2 7 7
]
} ; 7 1 1
. 1
1 - R
o =3 t=3 -
] 2 g H
0 £
2 < e I I S 3 o
< [ oY w > > ] a <] o a
F § E E g B ] g g g & ] g 5 3 g g & ] g 5 §
3
g ] & & g B
— —
DESIGNED ic/8PAS { DATE-  12-16-22

DRAWN_JC/BP/AS

CHECKED _----

PROJECT # 5011

GREAT RIVER TRAIL AT
ILLINIWEK PARK

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT

CROSS SECTIONS -2 OF 11

SHEET

17 oF 26




- > = - - = o - = = " = - - a = - - o > = - o s
s y < ~ « s ~ o ~ i« ~ ~ u
g E 5 &, 8 g o 8 g g 5, . E £ o
2 - o r 2 T ] T 2
{
; I ! i
1 I Yo
! ;
; { ¥ 3
o ] o o o f o O
¥ 2 < Al T T <
f ! { ] :
\ <
" v ° \ o \ " N o
\ 2 \ 3 & S 9
§ v S \
\ 3
o o \ o N o i o
2 X 3 3 8 3
N .
§ \ s \ :
\ " . \ 2 ! g
] - ] s ] H] X I
T X
\ g
\ \
{ ] A
] \
7 y
£ ] < ] R ]
/
/
/ ,
£
o o / o o °
o o £ © o 0
77
1
o o o o o
2 =
s o). o o8
8
Z =
(=1 (=3 i (=4 (=4 Q
=3 (=3 L o (-}
(=3 '} W w0
o N ~ (=]
+ + + + +
< i - T < w
- - - - -
° o o o °
& i
3 i
+
o o o o
o o ; o © o
T
-y
X
\
X
: \
< { o o o o
: 2 5] 5] ]
§
10 X Y o AN VA o
2 % i 5 < T & X N
\ \ =
¥ &\ %)
; v
I X
7 1 v \ i
] o o \ o \ o \ o
3 - 3 &) 3 W 3
1 1 v %
; t g \
7 f X
{ f
. o | ! " 5§ X o
: 3 : 3 ¥ B} Y 2 X 2
1 ;
; I
° o o o o
g 2 2 = 2
o A o iy
o K u o « > K = ol Fd
S 2 ] g 3 E 2 5 g S g ) ] H 2 3 ) ] K e
o N I o
8 2 g 5 B g § 5 g g & g g 5 4 § g 5 g 5

DESIONED eromee ORTE - 12.16.22
; SHEET
%&ﬁe: S 1C/BRIAS GREAT RIVER TRAIL AT zi‘ ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST CROSS SECTIONS - 3 OF 11

'Enai ing, Inc. T ILLINIWEK PARK PRESERVE DISTRICT 18 oF 2€




= = 3 = = 5 = = =3 k) 3 =3 ) = k3 = 13 53 3 = = 3 = k3 =
K 2 o ; 2 ; o
= s s I £ S S s E £ S s £ g E ¢ g
E g R E 5 £ o E § £ p By & E p %
4 i T 2 T ] T o
: Y i y
¥ \ - ©
i | ! 3
o Y o < 3 o o O
2 ; B T 2 2 Q
1 v
; \
: \
{ \ \
\
- 1
X 3 :
X " " % \ o ©
< 2 3 ! ] \ 3
,
;
{
\ o o o o o
B 3 L 2 5 3
; {
{
Y
\ |
: \
{ " o ; o
Y < i — o &
}
7 §
| o 1 o — o
5 I i T R B I
| t
i
I }
i
o o Fgy ® 5 o } "
b : © : o 7 o f o
¥ r
7
o ° o °
oY &
c o 3 £ 5 #
g ) g
= z 2
(=3 =3 (=3
S . S
v ¥ (= 1
o~ 3 T b=3 : N
S . 3 _ 3
©w o] Ereee 7 © e ©
< i ¥ t <
[ + - I [
1) 1 »n ; 1
f
i ¢
} f
: |
1 ;
i T
{ ¥
o o o ° °
$- i L2
& i J
f
; w " N » °
f
.
1 X
¢ { ¥
_ 5 ¥
o 3 . i 1
I Y I 5 \Y R I
\
\
¢ g
% Y \
N o 2\ o \: o X w
i & < x < &
N
\
\ X S
n.
8 N
] B 2 e \; A
S B S 8 2
\ X 5 \;
\ X
N <
|
o X o o X " i o
3 9 ] 2 2
S X 1
Ay AW /
X § N
; 3
3
< X A ° o
] He 2 2 2
s
A A
] a 5“ > ol 3 55 3 0.% 2 oF
~ 0 o ~ w o o ~ w o ~ w o =3 ~ o =3
£ g g 5 g § g g § & g g
g8 g & 5 5 8 g B & 5 8 8 B & g 5 § & 3 & g & 3

DESIGNED Jc/8pins | DATE-  12-16-22

:.RE%: DR JCIBPIAS GREAT RIVER TRAIL AT
Engineering, nc. CHECKED -~ ILLINIWEK PARK

PROJECT #: 5011
p—

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST SHEET
PRESERVE DISTRICT CROSS SECTIONS - 4 OF 11 19 oF 26




- = - ” . » - - - = = - - - = = = o - » = s =
E I = = = = o
E £ £ K g g e 8 < £ £ 2 g g 8 g 8 g
g B p & E £ & > £ 5 & £ & § & &
e 9 2 o e
¥ 3
o e . . o
T 2 2 : 2 &
i i
" ; 2 I " | " s o
2 ¢ 8 } E 2 8
X
X i i {
\ ' i \
. Y
x 2 i i b
o o o o <
s X b 2 B }
- i
" :
\ f
;
i :
\ I
o " o
5 2 ——lg S : S
\ i
\ t
¥ S :
i o o 1
}
] 8 ] 5 B] & 5
7 ] = ;
]
]
} i
/
, f
J " J o . o i o i o0
/ o .. o . o } o } 0
7 : i
I I
;
:
o : o o
~ 1
i
)
= I 5
G = = = =
& F & ¥ 3 #
2 5 g g
=2 2 £ i 2
o =) o i
S =1 S
o (=3 (-3
2 g S
® = ke } = m—l——— e
- - -~ «
; ! i
3 |
o o o o £ o
B 2 e 31 2 2 % =
T + ) &
f ¢
] =
1 o o ; 0 o "
- s e } o o o
]
T
3 1
i
o o
2 = - B & <
i
.
¥
¥ T " I
) " } " I o ! {
s 8 = 5 4 8 L N
i |
. s ; s s ) < i o
X s ; s s ! s : 8
; ;
. I
¥ }
" " o o A
= 2 . 3 2 2 ;
3 :
X ) j
: : 7
i 5 ] ]
\ e o 7 o ] o R
2 2 2 2
\ ) }
]
" 7 i
o ¥ A i o i 7
|
0 o g o « u o ] o.a =*
w o o w o o ~ w o =3 0 o o ~ o o o
£ e g g £ g i g § 8 g g g 8
& & g 5 8 8 5 & 5 8 & & g § & § 5 & 5 5 & &

e—

Hechison e om——==2] GREATRIVERTRAILAT | g ROCKISLAND COUNTY FOREST CROSS SECTIONS - 5 OF 11 SHEET
Engineering, inc. CrECKED - ILLINIWEK PARK o Preree PRESERVE DISTRICT 20 oF 2€

PROJECT #: 5011 b e




o =3 < 3 < w < w2 < @ < w w w =] w3 < b o < w0 < w
g I g g £ g 8 g g £ g p g N S 3 £ 8
g > § 8o B A g § p e g § o E o
L 7 o = 2 o
7
3
o o 1 o O
g & 2 g 2
Y { ] ¢
e e A
\ o \ " © o g 5
2 3 s 3 K \ 8
i X \ 3
¢ \
5
2 3 3 \ B B } 3
: }
T i ¥
f ]
3
| i
1 ]
" o i o o o
e ; Q i i 8 - S
I i
: ]
} {
< |
= 1 ]
& i o {
& & : B 8 ]
] {
: \
i
} I
-
i i
o I o ' o o I °
o | o - s o } ©
= 3
7
o o o o
o o
g3 oy o) 3 o B L0 ®
¥ 3 ; 3 o 5
- W—— L
z = 2 z
(=] = ? e =3 3
S A <
3 S e 2
®
+ ¥ + +
© .3 o TR o v e (=3 TET] o = —
2 2 2 e
o o o s o °
€ T - ¥ 1.
§ >
i o o © o
]
2 } & | B &
;
1 1
" 1 " © ! o | "
8 : & I : Q . 2
1 f
: |
o I o ] . i "
s } S . S } B } 3
1
° " i o o °
8 ; 3 } 3 I 3 : 3
I ]
- ]
.
1 o o 1 o { o
2 2 ; 2 2 2
: 1
I
. f
{ o i o § R | o f
=% 3 = > o < ° o
~ I'd o =3 ~ o ~ w o o ~ g o ~ 0 N
£ © g ] £ 8 g g g g ©
g 5 H § 3 & & & § g 5 & g g 5 B & g 3 g &

—
DESIGNED JC/BPIAS | DATE - 12:16-22

;RE.%: oRawn JC/BP/AS GREAT RIVER TRAIL AT

Engineering, inc. T N ILLINIWEK PARK

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST SHEET
PRESERVE DISTRICT CROSS SECTIONS - 6 OF 11 21 oF 2€




3 =3 [ ] Ed 3 £ ] = = =) 3 ] b3 =2 ] 3 ) 13 = 3 E 3 ] =)
< ] ]
S g s E S 8 ] E £ [ R g E 5 ‘ g £ £ E
8 E g S g § £ g g £ 8 o E £ £ & £ b
2 . 2 o . e T ¢
;
{ 1 I I o
Y \ } 8
° o o
Y < T S < Foy < T <
1 o .LQM L
w__ 0\ 52 1 I
a Fe o {
v o
\ ° ¢ o =t ° " { o
9 9 9 9 8
v O
{ § ¥ ¢
{ > = i {
: ¢
X i b ] { i
I o . o ; o o ; o
s : 2 8 E b B
| i \
f ¥
t i
f \
" " "
2 : e 2 2 i
f
.
T
5
o I _ =
8 ] ] Y H &
; =
t =54 -
; &
i i a %
1
8
" 1 o © o o
o } o © ¥ o o
i i
o =} =3 =} 4 =
o e & 2 b B
i
= &
. = = . =
& ¥ P W = ¥ # 5 &
13 bird e | bt = ot
2 2 = = = =, =
=3 o O Ld =3
S S ~ S
(-3 (=3 - (-3
[=] (-] - wn
& ] ki * +
oYL R .. BTUEXT T = [T 77 -, - eSS - -
~N ~N ~N N
< < « < 1
= i 0 % w !
»n (%) » %) i
!
i
.Ul Iﬂ =l =3 -] =3
& :
e
:
o " o " o
B 2 A o -
< 2 H]
| 0 ! Q ! 9 i 8
2 g 2 2 2
; 1 { i
t o ; : o o
3 t B } s H 3
. :
£ ;
£
I 1 ] {
; " " ° o °
S = B , 2 - 3 : 3
7 7 7 T 7
}
{ j j j §
- H 1 H 1 2 1 2 L 2
. { £ y ¥
7
:
§ o ¥ o ¥ A \ o A
o o > I u = > o I ) o ) r o
2 8 g H ] g 3 ) K] g g H 8 K ) 3 N 3 o )
N g I e
g 5 8 8 5 4 8 8 5 & & 8 & g & g 3 B § &

::&go: S e 2| GREATRIVER TRAILAT | Jff
m:.nu.g . ) Inc. CHECKED - ILLINIWEK PARK

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST SHEET
PRESERVE DISTRICT CROSS SECTIONS - 7 OF 11

PROJECT #. 5011

22 oF 26




- ra = 3 - - s - - = = = = ' = = = = - = = - = 0
<
& £ 2 N S I K 8 g I 4 N £ $ I N € § & £ £
E: G = B % G o & & = b o 5 & % |5 o
T 2 T ¢ T i3 T 2 . k4
t ¥ T 1 ¥
| i | !
i 3 o
i ] | } 3
o o
< < < T 2 <?
T I 1 b
{ i Ly N
3 Y P \
i { f \
\ ¥ b \
v -] { I i " \ 8
2 8 3 2 3
i 1 f
| I I
f i |
i i 1
o T ¥
i ' 5 1 2 } ] 2
T T T
3 I
{ ] 1
=5 i t
¥ k
= t i i
t | i A
< < T & T < 1r i
T
¥
] ri ] R ] I
S
&
%
: i
o o) v o Jo 1 w0
0 . g !
o i
i H
e ° e = 2
o o " (-3 ¥ Q| | ¥ (-
S S f S S
= o i =3 < T
t=% 0 ) =3 "3 -3 +
& & & & 3 :
T - e RS et
~ ~N ~N o~ N 4
s T . } s . s t
< ! <« } < i < 1
[ ¥ [ i [ - - i
7] L [} 1 n [ [} 1
I T T
1 I w i §
1 I }
" :
° 2 e 2 o
(3¢ =4 =t : e 2
k353 1 it ¥ T
.y = F I
b \ t
0 1 o o o 1 0
t 2 I o © { t } o
$
b 1
3
__ !
s <
T 8 5 i i R I
I H
i t
¥
1
1 v 0 9l
< Q & 2 Q
<
8 8 8 3 3
]
7
y ; 7
+ 1 1 t
2 2 w o 9
T 3 3 T & T Ed T £
] ] 7 T
{ 4
i 1 1 3
1 f } 1
¥ T
L e A | £
¢ 2 1 o . < < % <
2 ? 2 2
{ X . 1
\ X \ oY
L\ g
\ % X X
\ o N v "3 Y o X
> o > u« = K K ¥ o¥ K o.“
IN "3 o o w o I3 ~ w N oS m ~ "3 o oS N IN w o =
4 o o
5 B 5 3 8 & g & § & E 4 & & 5 E & 3 3 & & &

o —

DESIGNED /C/6%/45 | DATE - _12-16-22

JHechison T RS GREAT RIVER TRAIL AT
Engineering, inc. CHECKED - ILLINIWEK PARK

PROJECT #. 5011

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST SHEET
PRESERVE DISTRICT CROSS SECTIONS - 8 OF 11 23 oF 2




= ® 3 K 3 3 I3 =3 = =) 3 ® 3 k3 3 3 ) 3 = E = L3 3
= ; .
E £ g & g E £ £ g g S £ g 8 g £ g g g g g g g
g B £ & & g § p P & g B P g % £ & § & &
g a g o e 2
y
1 _-
\ \ -
% Y ()]
o P o O
= g & 2 E
\ ¥ {
\ X = ;
\ ° { o o o 1 o
8 3 3
) - t
) {
; -
1 {
i < o \ "
1 3 B & 3 : 8
} {
i \
1 \
] i
w - o © A}
= & - 3 % 8 i
;
i
3 e ..
8 ] B & B
" = :
} 5 & {
: § A
& & 7
3 g ) ]
¥ 0 U v 3 I} i w0
© { o o © 4 s
i f i j
} f {
; i } |
o o o
. = - e 2 ° =
T I
! i
| | =
4 :
=] X e S <
T (=3 =3 [~ vy T
4 o . 2] n ¥ I
4 b3 & & i
e e — .
~ ~ ~ ~ i
. ~ . . 5 1
g g n 2 i
4
R o & R ; " R
! = 5 & = £ o 2 o
\w T J = -
¢ r
f
0 o ° o o
5
o
B & §] g & S
}
{
!
{ " " " | " | o
2 2 & 2 ! %
; T
¥ ¢
| ¥
I 5 w
!
} = ¥
g 5
; o o < o o
| 3 3 B 8 B
%
t
!
o o o
- 3 X 3 K] 8 8
I ¥
; "
; \
f
i I | ! \
{ o o ! o o
2 2 I = 2 . 2
; =
§ I
\: ¥ ¥ t
% { R { o i o
> w > Exd o > Ead Ead ] o =*
~ o =3 w o o 5 ~ w o o m ~ 5 N r=3 ~ o oF o
Y g £ 8
8 5 g & 8 & & 5 g g 5 & § & 5 g g g 5 4 5 §

DESIGNED icePias | DATE . 12-16-22

GREAT RIVER TRAIL AT
ILLINIWEK PARK

DRAWN JC/BP/AS
CHECKED -~
PROJECT #: 5011

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT

Forest I

Prescrve

SHEET

CROSS SECTIONS -9 OF 11

Dt

24 oF 2¢




@ ] @ ] = k] ] [ w @ S w =] @ @ ] w ] ] @ ] ] < @
s ‘ s g % £ ¢ g g 2 £ F g E 5 £ R £ £ g § %
5 £ g g, £ £ g g g, g £ g g g, £ g § g p 3,

- ¥ ° e = 2 . Y
; T
1 |
¥
A N
1 { { 3
o 1 o =) o o O
: & : S 2 2 : 2
{ i 8 {
¥ * 1
1 ] i 5
t N : o o ° ! o
i ] : 9 & T 8 3
L% 1 ¥ ¥
; i
I =3 3 =] 1 =3 1 =3 1 [=3
: H] X E 3 E 1 3
i i
i f
. )
§ ! ! \
< - 1 o . " \
2 5 2 : 2 : i : i
7 ; T
: i
} !
. i i i _
o 3 ] . < T B R
~ T T ;
! ]
Y |
X |
; | = T
L] |
; i
w ] o i o o i o
: : =
+
{ ! ! !
o o o ° °
2 T < .t - T - T -
¥ ¥
: i
} } \
) - ki
® o a4 :
& )
= = 3 £

(=3 o 13 1 < o

g S = . \r <

(-3 (=3 < 3

["e3 (=3 ™~ (-]

S K 3 H

o — p— e e T
N ~N o~ N
& - o o ° o
g o % ° o ] o i : o
} }
i
° ® ' ! o o
3
¥
, !
] 8 5] S ]
5
1
1
} " w { " " } o
2 ] 5] ' 8
; T
\ i
\ }
i
f ;
. q
% .
S i
\ < o o { o ; o
] B B E : 3
7 :
T ;
! f
:
I :
T
I3 B I3
" " i
3 2 9 } E] T &}
; ;
Y ¥ 1 ¥ ve )
! 2 o o o | o
& : 2 T 2 T 2 2
j I
: i
§ =y } A { i1 1 A
v ] 0¥ > > o > rad > > rad ] ] o
~ w o o ~ 3 o ~ ~ w o ~ ~ w o ~ ~ w o =3 ~
£ g N g 5 e R g N g £ e g
& 4 5 g g & & 5 & & 5 8 g g g 5 5 5 g 5 H 5 g H

DESIGNED jc/ePias | DATE - 12-16-22
DRAWN JC/BP/AS

CHECKED _ -

PROJECT #5011

GREAT RIVER TRAIL AT
ILLINIWEK PARK

.l ROCKISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT

CROSS SECTIONS - 10 OF 11

SHEET

25 oF 2¢




3 = E = 3 3 = k3 = =
T ? T ?
b & & m% b P I Iz Ao
™
(o]
2 < e
| 3 L 2
” :
i
v 2 . 3
—- _4_
—- ﬁ ‘w— ﬁ
Aﬂ
3 : S
" o
T ¢ ! )
i B =3 }
e & #
g | 8 =
3 | 8
+ +
© TG -3 TR e
< I <
n { A
e R ! .
i B 1
< I
—d
N 21 N
3 S
¥ 2 : 2
; |
3 > . ) rad = s
5 g 5 3 g 3 & 3 g g
Hechison S e 22| GREAT RIVER TRAIL AT ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST CROSS SECTIONS - 11 OF 11 SHEET
. CHECKED _—— IL PARI PRESERVE DISTRICT OF
neering, nc S o LINIWEK PARK 26 or 26
zenng, o 50




OINI®

A8 Q3dvd3dd

~EEE- 'SNHL G31VOKINI NOLLD3S 40 NOLLYOOY

0v01-562460€)
SIONITI ‘ALIO SIONITTI
QvOY ¥IONNHL ANO 90¥61
YIAVYO 343

10141810 ING3ST™d
1S34H04 GNVISI MO0d

37v0S ON
dVYIN NOILVYOO1

NOLLYOOT 103roud
HOLVNITIOY

. \ . \m

ALNNOD ANVISI MOO0d
SIONIT1I ‘ANITOW 1SV3

HY7 - ¥IINIONT L03rodd

“Bip nok es0jsq e

*MOJB S8 Mou

@ 7* NOLLVAVOX3 HO4 NOLLYIWNOANI NOLLYOOT ALTILLA INIOT
1 Frrnt

€210268-008"}

"HOLOVHINOD

3HL 40 ALMIGISNOESIY 3108 3HL 3UV ALIHVS LIS NOLLONHLSNOD HLIM ATdWOD OL SNVIW
ANV SAOHLIW 3HL "S3UNA300Yd JONVITAWOD ANV ALIFVS (NOLLONYLSNOD) HOLOVINOD
NIQ3NIVYL LON 38V T3NNOSYId "di00 O3NI "¥I0HL40 ALIJVS IHL WOU4 FTEVIVAY
S1S3¥NA3008d 3SIHL 40 AdOD V¥ "SIDIAYIS DONIAIAYNS ANV ONRIIANIONI TYNOISSIH0ud
3AINOYd OHM $3TA0 NI SLI HOL S3¥NAID0Yd ALIIVS A31d0OAY SYH "dHOD OIN

€1-0 44N19 YOLVYNITIOd NV1d TO4LNOD NOISO¥3

ZL-0

VMOWVY NVd TOHLNOD NOISO¥3

L1-D 44079 HOLVNITIOd NVd ALITLLN 8 ONIGYHO

0i-0
6-0
8-0
-0
9-0
$-0
L ar®]
€0
[4xe]

VMOWY | 17TV NV1d ALITILN 8 ONIGVHO
VMOWY 3SvE NV1d ALITLLN 8 ONIOYHO
44N79 YOLVNITIOd NV1d JLIS TTVH3A0
VMOWY | 17V NV1d 31IS TIVH3A0
VMOWY 3SvE NV1d 3LIS TIVH3IA0
44N718 YOLVYNITIOd SNOILIANOD ONILSIX3
VMOWY SNOILIGNOD ONLLSIX3
STIVL3a QUVANYLS
S3ILIINYND ® S31ON GN3O31

S133HS JO X3ANI

1071 ONIMUVd JAHISTUd LSIHAOA
(44n79 YOLVNIT1Od ® YVMOWNY)

094



vl o Z 189S
[4%8)

2202-9001 :®leg

U Ag paxosuo

Srl kg umelq

##3 ON 008 Peld
GINYSSI SLAOI TIY

Zz0z. pxggw-

3 2Ac0- KovSeI0RT

‘BWEN ol

10°€59100Z2
:oN 1oefoid OFNI

o

S3ILILNYNO 8 STLON AN3O31
SIONITII '3NINOW 1S3

ONIMHY HIAHISIU 1SUH04 VMO

"oN

NOILdINOS3a
SNOISIAZY

3iva

SIULINVND

L)
uNOINGD
30N34 LIS

9vr-06L008
9219 1 ‘GNVISI NOOM
“1S H191 569

1my INOHd

0SL1-€91608
5929 W '3NMON
“BAV HABC 006E

HoowMaan 180

8126061808
10218 71 ONVISI X008
“EAY HLS 118

ADY3NI NVHNINY CIN Vo

QLLE€6I60E
59219 U 'INNON
“3AY HIS 1182

ADNINI NVOINVOIN  (ORLOITZ

S1OVINOD

“MIIMONI
JHL 40 NOLOV4SIYS 3HL OL S3ONIQ TONINOO NOISONI NIVANWA
OL HOLOVYLNOD ‘3137JWOD TOHLNOD NOISONT OL TVANIAION J3USASNOO

3 TIVHS SNYId 3HL M QIINOIJS SIMNIA TOUINOD NOISONI TV

“QNDINI 4O 3UNLXW O33S LNSIVIQY

HUM Q30335 38 GINOHS MVWONS SLWN1 ONOA O38MNISN SY3MY TV

“LWH3d IHL AS 0TMAO3Y
SY JONVNILNIVI NV NOILOZASN) “ONINOLINOW CIMINO3Y 3HL W¥O3H3d
OL ALTMRISNOJS3Y SHOLOVEINGO L S LI ‘SILS NOLLONELSNOD WO¥S

24ONNY ONILYINO3Y LINN3d VH3NID V A2 OTHIACO 28 TIM 103r08d

“30N34 1'WS L 40 dOL JHL 4O 1004 INO NIHL OL &1 STWUNE LS.
N3WM QIOVIdIY ¥O O3NVITO 38 TIVHS NISVE LN3MMO3S ONY JON3J LUS

“AMVSSZ0IN SV 02UIVAZY ¥O AIOVIJTU ONY INIAS NOLLVLIHDIHd HOVE
WALV ONY ADIEIM GILOISM 30 TIVHS STUNSYIW TONINDD NOISOUI

“gaHSNev.ST
NOLLVLIOZA ONV GETIVISNI 36 AVW SINNSVAN NIHLO ¥O 3ON3J LS
WIND G3ZTUIN 38 TIVHS SdViiL LNIMG3S AMVHOIWAL TTVAS ONV S3HOA
NOISH3ING SOV HLAA JWTNIING 1M 30N34 LS 40 JONISTud
WL IHIWM NIDIB SNOLLYNIJO ONIOVAD NILIY ITBISSOC ATEVNOSVIY
SV NOOS SV GITIVASNI 38 TIVHS SIUNSYW TOMLNOO NOISON3 ONINIWIY
3L HLYVE ANY 40 3HL O HORd
(31815504 JYIHM ) GITTVASM 38 LSNN SIUNSYZN TOUINOD NOISONI 1V

“TYANVIY TOHLNCO
NOISON3 318 NOLLONULSNOD SIONTTH JHL OL JUIHAV TIVHS BOLOVHINOGD

“UIINIONS 3HL 4O NOLLOVASILVS JH1 OL ALISNIA ONY ¥OTO00 WHOAINN 20
SSVAD 40 GNVLS 000D ¥ 3HL TN
28 NV 30V1d M MVAZY TIVHS 5301A30 TOBLNOO NOIBOY3 “3ONVEMNLEIQ
ISY1 3HL 40 SAVQ Z NIHUM Q30MNLSID SVINV TV Q335 TIVHS
WOLOVHLNOO 3HL "(NWOQLAHS N3N SV HONS) SAVQ 1Z NYHL ¥SONO) 304
03GNJSNS AWIVYOIWIL HO ‘G3131NOO NI28 SYH NOLLONMLENOD J0NO

"OIYIL NI 38 TIVH FETU N

40 ML 3HL Lv 13K JHL NI 03MINY3L30 38 OF SNOLYOOT

‘JON24 NI NIVHO

EREN

NLOV BIVMXOUSdV SI TONINOO NOLVLIS 40 NOLYOOT NMOHS

"AVQ ONDINOM HOV3 40 ONT 3HL 3¥o-38
ONINVTD 133Y1S HO ONITIAOHS A8 GIAOW3Y 38 TIVHS SQVON JATENG NO
31150430 LNIMOIS ANY "SAVMYOY DITEMd OLNO LNIVKQ3S SO ONDIOVAL
34440 INIAJ¥G O GENIVINIA 38 TIVHS 3ONVALNI NOLLINUISNOO

“3TISSOd IUIHM

UINTS AUVLINYS
INNMOY

NN INIWISYE
IMINILNZO

3NN ALNIOB
A¥YONNOS AZNUNS
MVWHONZE

1NIOd TOMINDD

331 8nONCIO30

Nets
310d LMY
TIOHaNVH
ANVHOAH

IAVA UILVM
TIOHNVI AUVLINVE
13N HNOLS
FIOHNVIN HHOLS

%ou@xpmtyc} "y

o
z|
i
O
wl
pur

ANY O1 ¥OI¥d G3TIVASN) 38 TIVHS TOH.INOO NOISON3
SILON TOUINOD NOISOY3

“WHOM IHL DNINHOU3d OL BOINd SHNOH 96 NVHL
¥Od HIIMONZ OL. OL 34Y SNV1d JAYNNILTY

“3ON3U343 HOLOVULNGD ¥O4 GIGINOUd SI NVId ONKINN S5VAAS '

‘Jovva
ANV ONIYA3Y 404 TTISNOJS3Y 28 TIVHS HOLOVHINOD 3HL “SININIACUIM

ONULSIXE FHL 10310Ud OL NOLLOYO H3dONd I610U3X3 TIVHS HOLIVHINGD ML

“SUVVEXOUAdY THV SONMVED
ML NO NMOHS SNOILYOOY ALTNLN OMISD3 “3SN3dX3 SHOLOVILNOD
3H) LV Q3MIVA3Y 38 TIVHS SNOLLYHIAO OMAVHO ONY SNIHONINL A8 03SNVD
S133ULS Q3AVA HOONY SHLINLN DNLLEIXG OL ITVIIV ANV "¥NOOO SONMVEQ

ISTHL NO MINOHS LON ANV SNIINTOM 'SL33ULS OIAVA ONY SILUMHLN ONUSHE

TV 10310kd OL HOIOVMINOD 3HL 40 AUNSNOMSIY 3HL 38 TIVHS LUl *

"OLIUAHL JOVIVA GICAY OL ONV NOLLYOOT LOVX3 ONY JONILENA

“HOLOVMINOD
3L SO ALNIGISNOSIY 3105 JHL SNIVWEA "SILITLLN ONNOHOIAOBY ONY O3Ring
HLIW G3LVIOOSSY SOHVZVH 40 3ONVAIOAY 3HL ONIGNIONI 'ALIAVS 3LIS “HINNO

ONY ANVANOD ALNLN 'NOLOVHINGO 3HL N33WI38 OILVMQXOOO 38 ISNH

ALPILN ANV 30 °243 "DMLACHIY

3L 40 ALMMISNOASIY J106 FHL 3MY ONDRIVN ONV 'NOLIVOHLNSGH

30N3534d O3 3HL SISOdUNY NOLLONULSNOD ¥O3 QIONINTAIY 38 OL ION

UV aNy ATNO 38N 403 NWOHS 3uv

3V NVOHS SN GNNOYD_IACEY ONV OIANG 3SOHL 30 SNOLYOD) 3HL

310N ALILN

“LOVHINOD 2H1 OL TYANIGIOM GINITUISNOD 38 TIVHS ONIINNG
SSVd AH HOJ WHOM ANY ‘U3.0310¥d ON Y LVHL ININIAOW HLHV3 /105
0 6507 ¥04 LNIWAVA TYNOLLIGOY ON 38 THM T43N1 'SWILSAS HIMIS AUOLS
ONLLNGINLNGD FHL 40 ANY ¥O4 SNOLYNIJO OMIQVNO 3HL SNINNQ ONiNNd

SSVdAS ANV OMOIAONd ¥O4 JTEISNOAS3M 38 TIVHS NOLOVHINOD 3HL

VANV TOMLNOO NOISO¥3
LS NOLONYISNOD SIOMTH 4O JAVIS 3HL ONY SNOLYINOZY TONINOD
ANIMO3S ONY NOISOY3 OZ5INIO 40 ALID THL OL FHIHAY TTVHS ¥OLOVINGD

“SINIWNOOT
NVid A8 Q3103HK0 SV ¥O SLINNVIE TOMINOD NOISOM3 HIM QIW3N0D
QNY ¥3JVOSONV1 3HL AB XM ONIGF3S CIONIIWNOO3Y ¥ OL ONIGYOITY

030336 28 TIVHS §34018 1'E NVHL NZLVIUD SINIFOINVENI d38HNLEI0 TV

LAY IHL
A8 Q3MIND3Y SV 3ONVNALNIVW GNY NOLLOIISNI 'DNINOLINOW O3UIN03Y 3HL
WHOU3d OL ALIWGISNOISIY SHOLOVHANGD 3L S Lt ‘SIS NOLLONULENOD

WOUJ 44ONNY ONLYINDITN LINY3d TVHINIO ¥ A8 G3HIACO 36 TWW 1030Ud

"ONMLLIS TYUNLYN 04 MOTTY
O1 HOM S IAVI) 'GILOVANOD-NN NVITO ONY NYITO ONY ATHONOUOHL
YW %S ONVS NVITO '%SC HOINW 1SOdNOO "NZ T0SdOL SMISDA
39 TIVHS 0S G3ONIMY 3HL FOVAUNS MOT8 WOS OL J3ANAMY HOS

"SOINVONOD ¥O ONVS 'S1 WS LNOHLIM AYTO 38 TIVHS TVINILYA T “HINMO

3L 40 %G8 LSV3T 1v OL GILOVANOO ONY SSIT HO SIHOM 6 20 SLA1 35001

NI 03OV STIOS 3TBVAINS 'GIAOHAY 40 LSISNOD TIVHS VRELYN Tii TV

“03NIV.180 38 LONNYO NOLLOVENOO G3HIND3Y 41 GIACNTN
O U319¥AWODIY ONY O34A 38 TIVHS INLL SIHL 1Y ONNOA STIOS T1AVLINSNN
ANY MO39 Q310346 SILLISNIQ OL 03LOVANOT-34 ONY S3HOM 6 4O H1d3Q
¥ 01 Q3LRIYOS 38 TIVHS 3UIS O3deINLS IHL Tl ANY 4O INSWEOVId OL ¥ORid

“AVN4O-LHOR OENd HO ALWZOYd SNINIONOY OLNO
GNOJ OL ¥O NIV¥Q OL ¥3LVM MOTIY LON OG "GNOd OL NILVM ONIMOTIY LON

‘SY3MY NOLLONMLSNOO 3HL NIHLIM SIMLL T1v Lv 3OVNIVAQ 3ALLISOJ 3OIAO¥S

'Q31VLS ISMANIHLO SSIINN LNINBAYA

40 OL ¥O 3QVHO OIHSINE INMOTY OL 3dv NMOHS SNOVATIE TV 4
S3ION wzgo

“OLAVHL
NOLLONHLSNOO TTV NV ANY HOJ SAINQ HEY ONISH OL MO TVAONddY

130 TIVHS YOLOVHINGO “HOLKE 40 HION 38 TIVHS SSIO0V YOLOVHLNOD  °

“FOVINYQ ANY ONINIVEIY
3 TVHE ML ONLLSIX
301 D03lous OL NOLLAVD 3340Nd ISOUIA TIVHG HOLOVMINGD 3L

3145340 30 0GOS A T30

30 TIVHS SNOLYN3HO NOLLONNISNOD WOJ OMIINGIY SIHE30 T

AN WO A
GNOW 01 HO NVA O1 HALVIAMOTIV LON OG ‘GNO OL U3V ONOTIV 10K

"SYUY NOLLONHLSNOD FHL NIHLIM STALL TIV 1V 3OVNIVEQ NLLISOd 30MO¥d

“FAVWIXOlddY Y SONIMYYO THL NO NWOHS
SNOLYOO1 ALNLLN ONLISIX3 ‘3SN3dX3 SMOLOVALNOD 3HL 1V Q3uivd3M

NO MMOHS LON ANY ONIGNTONI 'S133M1S 03AVA ONY SALNLN ONILSHA

91¥ 103104 OL MOLOVHINGD JHL 30 ALMGISNOGSIY FHL 38 TIVHS Il

L3341 IOVWYQ QIOAY OL ONV NOLLYOO 10vX3 ONY JONILSN(E MIZHL
INWUIL30 OL ALMKISNOJSIY SHOLIVHINGD 3HL SI LI 'NOLLONNLSNOD
ANY ONINMIOZ8 OL NORid V3dY NOLLONYLSNOO 3HL ABYVIN O NI SINI

3L NO4 LOVANOD.
OL ¥DLOVHLNOO 3HL 4O AUTIISNOGSTH 3HL SI LI 'NMOHS MO NMONX LON
ATIN3STad KOIHA 40 JONILSIX IHL 'SHIHLO 38 AVIN 3H3H) 3)8ISSOd St I

UL INIANTLIA OL A LS 0

ANV OMINMIDIE OL ¥Ofdd VINV NOLONMISNOD SHL ASYVAN ¥O

M SINIT DML HIFHL 4O NOLYOOT 07314 FHL HO3 ANVANOD AIITUA HOVE
M4 40 '3HL S8 11 "NAMONS 4O NMONX

ION ATLN3SUd HOIHM JO JONILSHE JHL ‘SHIHLO 28 AVW IHIHL TIASSOY I
I "ATNO 3LYHIXOUddV 03H30ISNOD 38 LSNH SNOLLYOD HI3HL "NOILYSLLS3ANI
0Tk ONV 'SONO0TH BN ONLLSI 40 MBAIY "SAIANNS 318V HVAY WO
Q3010% NIZ8 3AVH SALMLLN ONV STUALONYLS ‘SILMIOVS ONNOYONIANN

SALON ALMILA

"

“AINO GIWIOMENOD 38 LEAN ENOILYOOT MIFHL ‘NOLLYOLLSIAN
QT ONV “SQN003Y BN ONILSIX3 30 MAATY 'SAZANNS TIEVIVAY NONS

Q3LLOTd N33E 3AVH SN ONY SIUNLONNLS 'SHLNOVS ONNOUOUIANN

“NOLLI3 1§31¥] 'SOUNOSTA TVUNLYN JO ININLYVA3Q

ATdINOD TIVHS SNYd ONINZINIONT 3STHL NO NMOHS SINZWIAOHM TIV  *

S31ON TVH3N3D

o
Wd L5 2207 81 2paudeq Kopeirul

\aco\ T}

SMSIUON ¥ ¥IAGO -

095



096

vi 0 £ 199us
€-0

Z202-9001 :91eq

Hy1 :Ag paxosyg

SrL Ag umesq
[ 0N 008 Plets
G3ATSSY SIAOE TV

2202 LHoyAdoD B

#2102 - 10601002

‘aWweN 34

10°€5910022
:0N 109i0id OIWI

3NFTOW 1SY3

w08 oL3i0N

V130 SYIAV TTaV3NNEId

Sv130 HVANVLS

SIONIT
ONINUY HIAYISTAd LSTHHOS VMOINV‘«;

prp—
AL ORIV HOF 03T GLUSNIO IS %8 94O D

. BVISMO K.E SuING BEVENIEC 9

3706 04310k

IN3IW3AVd O0d .9

K4 _
m ,, s

"oN

w5 013108

Tvos 013108 V130 3TYMS NOLIN3L3Q

NIVHO HON3H V3 ONDIEVd TYOIldAL

NOLLJINOS3
SNOISIAZY

STV13a WNGLLIGaY

31vd

WA 20925 2207 ‘Gl seaueoeq Kopsindl

SMISUON ¥ UKD ~ 10TS9I00ZA10TNIENNOAROISINIO ES90022\ZZ02N O




yl Jo ¥ 188US

G-0

22029001 ‘818

,ﬁ 20509

NN ALS3H0Nd M ONOTY ‘0 FOVINOHI 4010 N
7,0v€ 'JHNLONYLS WHOLS 'ONOD 40 dOL NO X LNO

ZNaL

FG5 39VINGYS ONOTY ALY3dO¥d 40 ¥INHOO 'M'S @

‘SWISDE - 1EBU0E.

‘SWeN 14

10°€5910022
ON waloid OINI

o}

SIONITTI 'INITOW 1Sv3

TYAOWIY - SNOILIANOD ONLLSIX3
ONDRIVA ¥3IAYISTH 1STRI0S YMO

1018 1 GNVISIXCOY
InNEAY IS 28

4 OINIC

NOILdIOS3d

SNOISIASY

31va

Wy Ag pewosud | EVS85 | "35NvaLNG 40 3AIS '3 NO dd 40 30IS 3 NI BildS ¥y
SFL :Ag umeiq Azo_:;mam NOILINOS3A
35 ON 008 PieL.
H N o e _ﬁ WNLVG 88 GAVN - NNLYT TYOILAIA

wvaguse | orismezenzz | oeeswniciss [ vor |
wveamss | camuiome | oewoteeist | ool |
wweauss | oicieonze | oseensels | on |
wvesuse | ooewooora | oolzeseelst | or |
NOUSINOS30 | OMISVE | OMIHLNON | #.iNIOd |
£8 QYN - TONINOD TVINOZRIOH
GILON SY 3UNAVES OHdVESOdOL  — —— —— —— =
INTIL AAAANALS
UNOINOD = = = 0Oh = — ==
FONIITANIA b
SNIVACT HOLIG/NFT H3LYM 40 3903 —
oLOFTI AVIKYING  —— H——P—
¥INGS NHOLS  —E—
HYVAHONIE 3
ANIOd TO¥INOD ¥
F3uLSNONAN30 @
wors o
F10d ¥IMOd A
NOWD3S GN3 02uYI 3
JTOHNVI NEOLS o
oNLsa
aNaoal

oNuSIa -

A S1742°5 220z ‘GL Jeqwwoeq Kopaindl

RNy
\.\:\
Pp iy
1

097



vl Jo | 1esus
G-0

2Z0T90-04 81eg

Y Ag paxosuo

SrL -Ag umeig
#it# ON Yoog piely
GaANgeY SIHOH TIV

2207, AHONAZOD O

oIS 103000z
:aweN ali4

UIb-esor0022
10904

¥

SIONITII "INIOW LSY3
NIV ¥IAHISTAd LSTAHO04 YMO

4478 ¥OLVNITIOd SNOILIANOD 9Nlﬂ
[3

o

QILON SV J9NIVE4 OHAVEOOEOL — —— —— — =
WNOINOD == = 00} = = = =

FTEVO OO HIBYY O —

10313 OVIHYING  ———H—— 20—

UINIS WYOLS

NOWLVNNLLNOD 3N

HUYRHONIE

1NIOd TOUINOD

33UL SNONGI30

F3U1 ¥34NOD

QuvTIoR/LSOd
UDAIVA AL

NOILdIYOS3d

SNOISIASY

31va

13
3w AN
3104 ¥IMOd
TIaM

oalse--{}u@aﬂyai

aN3v3a

wi

OF = LTS

o8 oy o 0z ov

®

- SAING TONVEING
SF2 | 40305 °S NO 3704 MO 40 318 MN NI TivNoviw | T4
ot 113 A8 3104 ¥IMOd 30 30t WN M TIvKoV | HEE
NOLLVAST3| NOUINOS30
WNLYA 88 GAVN - WNLYQ TvOILY3IA
awas.0r | oalsowwaz | ouosavsit | v
Iwos.0F | oLwsmevic | oeeiovsus | s
s 01 | oezsesienzz | ozevizens | 2
Duds or | owscovzenzz | verzzzsis | b
NOIJINOS3A | OMISVE | OMHLNON | #.NIOS
€8 AVN - TOYLNOD TVINOZRIOH

9

WA GZHZ% 2202 'Gh seaweoed Kopeindl

QB - SNOIIOND ONUSHA —

098



099

¥l 10 9 Joous
9-0

22029001 ‘31eg

yH1 Ag paxoaud

SrL :Ag umeiq

8 ON Yoo pietd
'03AWISIH SIHON TV
ZZ0Z_LHOINASOD

10°€5810022

ON _ow_mm mwms_

VYMOWY 3Svd NV1d LIS TIVH3IA0
SIONIT1I “INITOW LSV3
ONDRIVA Y3IAYISIH 1STAAO0 YMOW

T

158500000 XA
2009080 Wd

-~ FRONTAGE ROAD
TS

[\
H
N =
u/P \ R -V Nty
I NOIS ONDISYd dVIKINYH o
NN ~ i
SIS / 7 N
NN £ AN -
NN — .
WIS, /ST ]
NIJSITIISSNNA L 4 S |
o SITITIINSES AL TN
%l R RN S— [ Wit - -
glm T~ T TR T ety
212 AR TN RN TR AT
1 7] 07 = . TS SRS S TSI ~—e - ——— S e ASSETE=ET 1|l -
2|2 o = R R bt ———mee - IS - NI .
RO P e Pl . ~ — A 1
g|e —_— ] N i T N Py S
or (24 o oL 0T SSV! ~— ~ > ~ ~
@) ovoysovis v [ ] SN NIV¥GENS OAd G3IVE04H3d .9 ‘
ININaAVA TIRVIHNId
ANIN3AVA O0d
DECER
o
3
m

R 421G Z20Z ‘SI 19aue0eq KopainUL

LTV - NG LIS TIVEIAO — 10°TS910022\0WNCEON TA\ROISIA 10°€6910022\ZZOZA 10




100

[N
ZZ0Z-9001 -8ied ——
¥ :Ag paxoayd . - v\hﬂm/
SrL Ag umeig Ry ey
13 ON foog prei R e
orassssren ] R
| zeoz Lipwisoo @) O I B ik
i A 2 — el om oSN
‘aweN a4 Z
10'€5910022
:ON 108l0id 93N

VMOWY | 1TV NVd 3LIS TIVH3IA0
SIONITI ‘3NITOW LSV3
ONINHY H3AHISId 1STHHOS V/v\owvi

N\

45 0161

101 ONDRIVA 3da
N

80080=

10219 1 QWS 4008
NV HISE 20

OINI¢

1

197009

~” FRONTAGE ROAD

‘o
oS

I
[=]
m
@l
m m
2|< W - - N
|2 0T = .1 IV B N S I A iy /S
ala Rty -~ ~ T~ N, ~~ I~ — '
8|2 . =] N b AN
»n (44 oz o o4 0z avod. 38VANYO /’/ SN TS, NIVECENS OAd Q31VH04d3d .9
NIV TTOVINYIS
ANIWAAYS 004
aN3937

3Lva

P
Hopenuy

N (ST 2200 "G 16QWe000

e\aso\

MTE-1TV-NYId LIS TVEGA0 —




vl 0 | }83us

101

2207-900L ‘=eq

Uy Ag pexoeyo

Srl :Ag umeig

### ON Yoog pleld
Q3AUSS3E SIHON TV
4AJOD

‘@weN 314
10'€5910022
:0N 108l0id OINI

.

SIONIT '3NIMOW 1S3

34N79 HOLVNITIOd"NV1d 31IS TVHIA0]
ONDIHY HIAYISTUd 1STHHO0S VMO

8-0

b=t
1 O 5
wam I‘ %
B
H - E
w § — Lo=tae 8 —
H S
\
i t \ N
T \ SILLOIVINOG HO4 Q¥d LIYONCD §¥01 AISO08d
\ \ R AN \
H R \ :
SN %
m g Al A5 2092 \
2o = c 1071 9NDidYd 00d \
1] @ \
o| @ \
R \
43 \
“toj.
g Pl
I
- N .
% TN a
olXD N
Qlm
2|2
3l N~
g|e S
W N 0% = .1 WS
A e —— =
avox SSvH /3W8VNIND l or ot o oz
ANIWIAV 318VINE3D A - :
ANINIAVE 00d //
o R \
= [LEGER] N \
m

!
!
I
1
[

1
W38 TIVL b

S

e — e — |

N €USZS Z0Z 'St quedeq Kopeinul

OATBa ~ NYld LS TVEAD — 102991002210 %GO\ TROND S\ 1086910022062 0




L JO 8 198uyg
22029004 ‘eleQ
a4 paxosud

Sri Ag umeig

##5 ON oog pleid
T3AUISTY SIHOE TV

0'€5910022

3

SIONIT ‘INMOW LSV3
DNV H3AYISTAd 1SRIHO0S YMO

VMOWY 3SVE NV1d ALIMILN ? ONI

10219 1 GNVIS1 X008
NN MU 20

905000008 V4
P

OINI®

oN

NOILdINOS3a
SNOISIAZY

3LvQ

va
-~ FRONTAGE ROAD

Tmous.

bl

-

Hopenup

Wd O SL% 2207 ‘Gh 70AWe90

DATLIV - NYid ONOVED ~ 105910022MOTNGEO\ MO\ KISXIN L0'SSII00ZZ\ZZOZN D

102



¥i 4O 0} 193US

01-0

ZZ0Z-900} ‘®ieg

¥ Ag paxoaug

Sri Ag umeig

44 0N %008 Pleld
‘GaNNISaY SIROE TV
zzoe_ Ll )

MV~ 10ERL00Z

‘auieN oflJ

SIONITI ‘INIMOW LSV3
ONDRIV HIAYISTHD LSTAAO0 YMONW

10219 ‘TSI H00Y
30NNV HIST 20

1005 0RL00C XV
Susowereos o

4 D9INIL

NOLLJINOS3a
SNOISIAZY

3vg

PP T e
o<

-

AL

T~o < e =
/U/T/l/ A
= ~.

N

e
.~ FRONTAGE ROAD

T

o

Wd 065255 207 'S\ Jequeoeq Kops.nul

MOT-LIV-NVId INQVED

103



L1-0

Zz0Z-900} ‘8ieq

¥y Ag paosud
SrL Ag umesq

st .ON Hoog pleld
TaA83S3Y SIHOM Y

44n7d
HOLYNITIOM NV1d ALITILN 2 ONIAYVHEO
SIONITTI 'SNNOW LSv3
ONINEYd HIAHISIH LSTHUOS YMOWY

15258 YNOZRIV TVOSL1008
2. 3105
oV TN N 008y

NOILdI43$30
SNOISIAIY

alva

Qvou SSYNO / ITBYAN0
ANINIAVE TIEVINNID

ANZWIAV 00d

GN3937

Wd 907920 €20 'S #qweoeq Kopanu

SAQ84 — NVid ONOYED ~ 10'TS9I00ZAL0TACENMD\RIS N D ES910022\ZZ07\ 9

104



7L 0 €1 199US

Zl-0

22029001 -8ied

¥y Ag pedosud

SrL :Ag umesg

it ON Yoogd piel4
GEAISTH SIHOM T
coz.

Nomon 10810002
‘oweN oy

10°€5910022

10N 199/0id DI

o}

SIONIT1I "3NIMOW 1SY3

VMOWY NV1d T0H4INOD NOISO¥3
ONDRYd HIAYISIH LSO YMO

v |

10249 1 TNVISIIO0N
NSV HISE 28

coesaL00E X3

SLa0vRLnOc Ha

{ DINIG

NOLLINOS30
SNOISIASY

3iva

80ceE=A

~ 30NZ L1IS.
.

Prpeat

=
~” FRONTAGE ROAD

———— e 7T

aTNoUs

'G1 saueseq Kopainds

A 1292 2202

MOLIV - TOHLNGO NOISON3 ~ 07S9I00CEIOTNIEN DRI\ 3930022\20ZN

105



pL Jo L 19dug

€1-0

Z202-900} :e1eq

YY1 Ag pawaud

[sr 4 une]

#### ON djoog pleld

GaAUZSIN SIHOIE T
220z ¥AJOD.

NOBOX3 - LOTSBI00Z

'BWEN i3

10'€5910022

ON 108iid DIWL

44n7a
YOLVYNITIOd NV1d TOHLNOD NOISO¥3
SIONITI ‘3NITOW 1SV3
ONDRIVA HIAEISTd 1STHA04 YMOW

15259 YNOZIUY T WOS LLOOS

<
m
@

wos oot
SRENLEZ00 M

oN]

NOLLdI¥OS30
SNOISIASY

31va

¢ 2 s wovones ||

30VdS VSO

\
r

1
|

1
[l
—_—
2
/
Vi

L
‘ay qyvaanH

~-d

/

0T = .1 FWOS

oz o

il S —

e — ]

)

Nd O 9T CZ0Z 'S} #aue00q Hopinul

SM'8d T0UINGO NOISOMS ~

106



R TRIRY)

FOODSERVICES CONCESSION AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

Rock island County Forest Preserve District
AND
BUBBLE'S BOBA TEA

April 1, 2023

107



FOODSERVICES CONCESSION AGREEMENT

THIS FOOD SERVICES CONCESSION AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by
and between ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT with principal offices at 19406
Loud Thunder Road, llinois City, IL 61259, hereinafter referred to as the “Client’; and BUBBLE'S BOBBA
TEA with principal offices at 204 N. 8 street, Eldridge IL. Herein after referred to as “Vendor.” The Client
and Vendor may each be individually referred to as a "Party” and collectively referred to as the “Parties.”

RECITALS
WHEREAS, Client operates the Niabi Zoo located at 13010 Niabi Zoo Rd, Coal Valley, IL 61240.
WHEREAS, Vendor operates restaurants and concession stands.

WHEREAS,  Client desires to grant to Vendor the exclusive right to provide, and Vendor
desires to perform, the services (as defined below) at the Niabi Zoo, on the terms and conditions
hereinafter set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree
as follows:

SECTION 1
DEFINITIONS

The following words and phrases, when used in this Agreement, shall have the meanings given to them in
this section:

A. “Accounting Period" shall mean each calendar month during the Contract Services Term.

B. “Adjusted Gross Receipts” shall mean Gross Receipts (as hereinafter defined) less only (a) retail
sales taxes and other direct taxes imposed upon the receipts collected from customers for
Services pursuant to Applicable Laws, (b) refunds for Services paid by Vendor to a customer, (c)
uncollected amounts, (d) credit card company charges imposed and collected by third party credit
card companies with respect to sales by Vendor to customers for Services, (e) credit card
merchant or bank processing fees levied upon a transaction collected by a third party or remitted
as such by Vendor (f) also excluding the following categories of Gross Receipts: (i) Niabi Zoo
employee and staff discounted meals provided by Vendor pursuant to section 11(c}(ii} below.

C. “Niabi Zoo Property” shall mean the land, buildings, improvements and fixtures on which the Niabi
Zoo is located and operated.

T

108



71131 vl

“Commencement Date” The term this Agreement shall be from March 1, 2023, or the date of
execution, whichever is later.

“Commissions” shall mean the annual amount paid by Vendor to Client in accordance with Section
5.

“Contract Year” shall mean a one-year period from the commencement date of the contract.

*Niabi Zoo FF&E" shall mean all furniture, fixtures, and equipment owned and provided by Client
for Vendor's use in connection with the provision of Services as more specifically described herein.

“Gross Receipts” shall mean the dollar aggregate of the gross sales collected for ali Services,
whether made by cash, check, on credit, charge account, exchange or otherwise, and regardiess
of the amount, if any, of profits realized from the sale of products and services.

*Legal Requirements” shall mean all applicable federal, state, and local statutes, laws, ordinances,
and regulations, including without limitation federal or state occupational safety and/or health acts,
Americans With Disabilities Act, state of llinois with respect to prevailing and/or minimum wage
rates, building construction codes, and all lawful orders of any authority with competent jurisdiction.

“Premises” shall mean the temporary and permanent foodservices locations at the Niabi Zoo,
including without limitation kitchens, and appurtenant storage and office space, and space for
vending machines as Client shall make available to Vendor to perform the Services.

“Services” shall have the meaning referred to in Section 3.

“Niabi Zoo Visitors™ shall mean the paid and non-paying attendees of, and visitors to the Niabi Zoo.

SECTION 2
PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE

The period of performance under this Agreement will be one year from the Commencement Date,
unless sooner terminated herein.

Notwithstanding the above, either Party may terminate this Agreement for any reason by providing
notice of termination in writing sixty (60) days prior to the proposed termination date.If either Party
refuses, fails, or is unable to perform or observe any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement,
the Party claiming such failure will give the other Party a written notice of such breach. If the failure
has not been corrected within thirty (30) days from such notice (or, with respect to default in
payment, within ten (10) days from such notice), the non-breaching Party may terminate this
Agreement effective ten (10) days after the end of said period.

In the event of a termination for any reason, all amounts outstanding will become due and payable
to Vendor or the Client, as the case may be, no later than sixty (60) days after termination.

109



TR

Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, Vendor will, as soon thereafter as is feasible, but
in no event later than thirty (30) days after the effective date of termination or expiration of this
Agreement, vacate all parts of the Premises occupied by Vendor, remove its vending machines
and equipment (if any), and return the Premises to the Client, together with all Niabi Zoo FF&E, in
the same condition as when such equipment was originally made available to Vendor, allowing for
reasonable wear and tear, fire, and other casualty loss.

SECTION 3
RIGHTS GRANTED TO VENDOR

RIGHTS GRANTED TO VENDOR

1.

Services Client hereby grants to Vendor the right to provide the following services (the
“Services”) at the Niabi Zoo, and Vendor covenants and agrees to exercise the full
Services rights granted hereunder and will provide such Services at all times at the Niabi
Zoo during the Contract Services Term, subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

(i) Food Services; Except as otherwise provided herein, Client hereby grants to
Vendor the sole and exclusive right and obligation to use the Premises for the
provision of foodservices at all retail outlets. The pricing for Services shall be
competitive with other area family public attractions and local area restaurants and
banquet facilities for similar services.

Exclusivity For purposes of this Agreement, Vendor's right to exclusively to provide the
Services under this Agreement means that the Client will not, without the consent of the
Vendor, grant any party other than the Vendor or a third party mutually agreed by Client
and Vendor, the right o perform any Services at the Niabi Zoo.

The Parties acknowledge that Client historically hosts two (2) fundraising events, namely,
Pints for Preservation and Zoofari, which events shall not be subject to the exclusivity
provisions of this or any event that does not take place during regular business hours, or is
not open to the general public.

Space Access: Use of Premises Client shall provide to Vendor (i) use of the Niabi Zoo
for the provision of the Services, and (i) use of all Niabi Zoo FF&E. A list of Niabi Zoo
FF&E is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A. The parties shall Amend Exhibit A
during the term of this Agreement to reflect changes in FF&E inventory.

110



o

SECTION 4
CLIENT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

Premises-Delivery of Possession: Client shall deliver possession of the Premises to Vendor on
Commencement Date. Client shall permit Vendor reasonable access to the Premises in advance
of the commencement of contract services term in order to prepare for the Services.

Utilities and HVAC: Client shall provide at no charge to Vendor all utilities necessary for Vendor to
provide the Services at the Niabi Zoo Property, including but not limited to heating, water, gas,
electricity, sewage, drainage, fire protection, sprinkler, ventilating, cooling, telephones, garbage
disposal and Intemet access.

Pest Control Services: Client shall provide pest control and extermination services in the Niabi
Zoo, in accordance with Niabi Zoo's pest control policy. Vendor shall store all food items in a
manner consistent with generally accepted food storage standards and in compliance with Niabi
Zoo protocols.

Parking: Client shall provide to Vendor (4) parking spaces for Vendor's exclusive use and (ii) parking

for Vendor's employees, subcontractors and agents, on the same basis as is provided to Client's
employees, subcontractors, and agents.

Business Intelligence Tools: Client shall work closely with Vendor to provide business intelligence
reporting that promotes Vendor's ability to maximize Gross Receipts.

Contractor & Vendor Handbook: Vendor agrees to comply with the Niabi Zoo Contractor & Vendor
Handbook in performing its obligations under this Agreement.

SECTION 5
COMMISSIONS

Commissions: Vendor shall pay to Client a commission of 10% of the gross receipts for each month
during the contract term.

A

EALIERRT

SECTION 6
ACCOUNTING & REPORTING

Books and Records:

1. Vendor shall maintain complete and accurate financial records for all transactions
contemplated hereby, including, but not necessarily limited to, those transactions that
support Gross Receipts, such as cash register tapes, software, data, and other sales
receipts (‘Records”). These items shall be stored by Vendor for the minimum time detailed
herein or untit the completion of an audit made by Client's auditors, whichever is sooner.
Such records shall not be destroyed or discarded until the resulting audit report has been

111



accepted by Client.

2. Vendor will use United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, otherwise known
as GAAP, consistently applied, to identify and track the gross receipts, costs, and
expenses incurred in the performance of this Agreement.

3. Records and all other documents and material in the Vendor's possession or under its
control with respect to the provision of Services hereunder, will be available for routine
inspection and audit by Client at Client's expense at any time during the term of this
Agreement. Client shall have the right, upon reasonable notice being given to Vendor, to
review and to audit the Records during reasonable business hours at the Vendor's
principal place of business at Client's expense. The routine audits and inspections
referred to herein will not be conducted more frequently than twice in any consecutive
twelve-month period.

4. If the audit reveals an underpayment to Client, then Vendor must pay the Client such
amount within thirty (30) days of receipt of written notice thereof. |

5. If the result of any such audit establishes that Vendor has overpaid Client, then such
overpayment shall be credited against payments currently payable to Client.

8. Records will be available for routine inspection and audit by Client representatives at any
time during the Term (and for one (1) year thereafter), but only during reasonable
business hours and upon reasonable notice.

7. Vendor agrees to guarantee acceptance of payment for Niabi Zoo Visitors in the form of
cash, debit andfor credit cards. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Vendor, with the written
consent of Client, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed may
establish minimum purchase thresholds as a condition precedent to accepting credit card
payments from customers.

B. Accounts Receivable: Vendor shall be solely responsible for all billing and collection of accounts
receivable from outside groups and organizations.

C. Statement of Gross Receipts: Within twenty (20) business days following the end of each
Accounting Period, Vendor shall provide Client with a final statement of Gross Receipts in form
and substance acceptable to the Client for the immediately preceding accounting period (the
“Statement of Gross Receipts”). The Statement of Gross Receipts shall detail all Gross Receipts
by revenue categories (such as, without limitation, concession stands, carts, kiosks, vending
machines).

SECTION7
~ PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS

A Payment of Commissions: On or before the seventh (7*) day of each month during the Contract
Services Term, Vendor shall pay the amount of Commissions owed to Client for the previous
Accounting Period. Within twenty (20) days after the end of each contract year during the Contract

TIAL

112



71910 vl

Services Term, Vendor shall pay the balance of Commissions owed but not paid with respect to
the previous Contract Year.

Taxes:

1. Vendor shall bill and collect sales, use, and excise taxes, if applicable, on all services for
which Vendor collects payment from customers.

2. if additional sales or use or any other types of taxes are assessed against the services
hereunder, Client and Vendor shall be responsible for such taxes that are levied on the
respective parties and for such assessment and any interest and penalties, and for
attorneys’ fees or other costs incurred by either party related to such assessment.

3. Client shall be solely responsible for payment of all real estate and personal property
taxes assessed on or in connection with Client-owned buildings, real property and
personal property, if any. Vendor shall be responsible for payment of all personal property
taxes on personal property owned by Vendor, if any.

Utilities: Client shall provide to Vendor (a) access permitting Vendor to connect to telephone
service and broadband internet service, and (b) all other utilities necessary for the provision of the
Services, including without limitation, heating, water, gas, ventilation, air conditioning, general
lighting, and electricity (the “Utility” or “Utilities"). Client shall provide to the Vendor at no charge all
Utility connections to permanent and portable locations.

Late Payment Penalty: If either party shall fail to make any payment required hereunder on or
before the date such payment is due, and if such amount shall remain outstanding for five (5) days
after notice from the party to which payment is owed regarding such failure to make such payment,
then such party shall automatically pay interest of one percent (1%) per month from the date due
until paid.
SECTION 8
PERSONNEL

Vendor shall employ and supervise such personnel as shall be necessary for the efficient
performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

In carrying out its respansibilities, Vendor shall provide direct compensation and benefits to, and
assume all responsibilities for hiring, training, scheduling and supervising all employed personnel.

Personnel employed by Vendor shall meet Client's standards for appearance and standards of
conduct and are required to conduct the same pre-employment screening standards as the
employees of the Client.

General Manager - Key Personnel

1. Vendor shall perform the Services under the supervision of an on-site, full time resident
general manager during the Contract Services Term. The general manager shall be

113



subject to approval by Client, which approval shall not to be unreasonably withheld. The
general manager shall be the authorized representative of Vendor and shall be entitied to
act in all matters related to the Services.

2. Vendor, to the extent possible, shall endeavor to provide at least thirty (30) days’ prior
notice to Client in the event that the general manager is to be replaced. In such event, the
intended replacement for the general manager shall be subject to review and interview by
Client, and Vendor shall consider, in good faith, Client’s comments. L

E. Niabi Zoo Orientation: Vendor, at vendor sole cost and expense, shall provide all Vendor hourly
and management employees working at the Niabi Zoo with Niabi Zoo orientation, identical to the
orientation received by all Niabi Zoo staff and volunteers.

F. Employee Aftire: In connection with the performance of the Services hereunder, Vendor's
employees shall be neatly attired consistent with Niabi Zoo Guest service attire including Niabi Zoo
approved unform and name badge. Attire shall be subject to the prior approval of Client, which
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

G. Nondiscrimination

1. Vendor shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because
of race, religion, color, creed, sex, sexual orientation, age, national origin, disability, or
Vietnam Era and Special Disabled Veterans status. Vendor shall comply with all
applicable provisions of federal and state law regarding equal employment opportunity.

2. Vendor and Vendor's employees shall not discriminate against any person because of
race, religion, color, creed, sex, national origin, disability, or Vietnam Era and Special
Disabled Veterans status by refusing to furnish such person any product, service, or
privilege offered to or enjoyed by the general public.

SECTION 9
RESERVED

SECTION 10
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS

A Food Service Equipment: In Vendor's sole discretion Vendor shall refurbish and replace Food
Service Equipment. Vendor shall be responsible for the cost of the refurbishment and/or
replacement of such equipment.

B. Premises: During the entire contract services term, Client, at Client's sole cost and expense, shall
maintain the Niabi Zoo Property in good order and repair, including without limitation paint, plaster,
wall coverings and trim, electrical service, fixtures, faucets, plumbing fixtures, flooring and floor
coverings.

T3

114



T VY

Client will provide, repair and maintain the primary heating, cooling, plumbing and electrical
systems, except for damage caused by the Vendor, its employees, agents or contractors.

Vendor shall be allowed to use equipment, lighting and fixtures located in and on the Premises
and offices that are owned by Client. Vendor agrees to accept said equipment and fixtures in their
present condition and to retum them to Client in the same condition at the termination of contract,
normal wear and tear accepted.

Structural Maintenance: Client, at Client's sole cost and expense, shall be responsible for
maintaining and repairing, whether interior or exterior, of all Niabi Zoo Property, including without
limitation electrical/plumbing/HVAC systems and exterior elements such as, by way of illustration,
roofing, gutters, sewage system, masonry, siding, shutters, windows, walls, doors, walks, and
landscaping. Vendor may make alterations to the Premises only after obtaining prior written
approval from Client, which may be withheld at Client's sole discretion. Capital facility
improvements or alterations shall remain on premises upon termination or expiration of this
Agreement.

Carts/Kiosks & Cart/Kiosk Storage: Vendor shall at all times maintain the carts/kiosks in a clean
and sanitary condition. Carts/kiosks shall be sited in locations that are mutually acceptable to
Client and Vendor. When carts/kiosks are not in use, Vendor shall store the cart(s)/kiosk(s) in
areas designated by Client or otherwise cover the carts/kiosks.

SECTION 11
VENDOR'S OPERATIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

Start-Up and Pre-Opening Costs: Vendor will be solely responsible, for start-up and pre-opening
costs including, but not limited to, corporate overhead, staffing, inventory, working capital, petty
cash and employee training.

Mobile Cart Program: Vendor, in consultation with Client, will place carts/kiosks in various
locations throughout the Niabi Zoo.

Menus and Prices at Foodservices Locations: Prior to April 1 of each Contract Year, Vendor shall
submit to Client a statement of all items to be sold in the current Contract Year, which shall list the
name of each item and proposed price. Client shall have fifteen (15) days from the receipt of such
statement to review and comment on the proposed offerings. During which fifteen (15) day period
Client, in Client's sole discretion, may require the removal or discontinuation of any product
deemed inappropriate or objectionable. After the expiration of the fifteen (15} day period, all of
Vendor's proposed offerings shall be deemed acceptable for sale during the current Contract Year.

Quality of Service: The Services shall be provided in such manner, with such number of
personnel, and with such quality and quantity of products and services, as is equal to or exceeds
the then highest standard of Services for first class cultural institutions in the Quad Cities
metropolitan area offering similar menus and services.

115



ERCIRINY

Quality of Foodservices ltems: All foodservices items offered for sale by Vendor shall be of quality
at least equal to that of other area family public attractions and local area restaurants and banquet
facilities for similar services.

Quality and Price to Vendor: In the event Client requests that Vendor use certain products
exclusively pursuant to a product, promotional or sponsorship agreement (collectively "Promotional
Products’), Client shall reasonably ensure that the quality and price of such Promotional Products
to Vendor shall be reasonably competitive to the quality and price of like products that Vendor can
secure through its own vendors and suppliers. In the event Promotional Products are not
reasonably competitive, Vendor may set the sales price for such product that ensures Vendor
recovers the cost of preparing and selling Promotional Products and generates a reasonable profit.

Vendor Inventory: At all times during the Contract Services Term, Vendor will provide, at Vendor's
sole cost and expense, one hundred percent (100%) of all consumable food, beverage and
supplies inventory.

General operations; The Vendor will make all staff available for mandatory oreintations, safety
trainings and drills. The vendor or hisfher designee will attend one Zoo Managers meeting each
month. The Vendor will require that all staff upon arriving at Niabi Zoo, sign in at the reception
desk.

Health Inspections; The Vendor will provide the client with a copy of any health inspection reports
withen three (3) days of receiving the report.

Waste disposal: The Vendor will be responsible for disposing of all grease waste produced at the
Niabi Zoo resturants, in accordance with all local and state ordinances. All other waste is to be
deposited in the appropriate recepticals located at the Niabi Zoo Maintanance compound at the
end of each day.

116



SECTION 12
REPRESENTATIONS & WARRANTIES OF CLIENT

Client hereby represents, warrants, and covenants to Vendor that as of the date hereof and unless
otherwise set forth herein, continuing throughout the contract services term:

1.
2.
3.

Vendor

Client is duly authorized to and may validly enter into this Agreement with Vendor.
Each individual executing this Agreement on behalf of the Client is duly authorized to do so.

All consents or approvals necessary under any agreement to which Client may be a party or be
bound thereby in connection with the execution and delivery of this Agreement by Client have
been or will be obtained before the Commencement Date.

The execution and delivery of this Agreement by Client shall not cause Client to breach or be in
default under any material agreement to which Client is a party or may be bound thereby.

Client is not a party to any pending or threatened litigation, action, suit, proceeding, complaint,
charge, hearing, investigation, or arbitration which, if adversely determined, would interfere with its
ability to perform its obligations under this Agreement.

SECTION 13
REPRESENTATIONS & WARRANTIES OF VENDOR

hereby represents, warrants, and covenants to Client that as of the date hereof and unless

otherwise set forth below, continuing throughout the Contract Services Term:

1.
2.
3

A RS

Vendor is duly authorized to and may validly enter into this Agreement with Client.
Each individual executing this Agreement on behalf of Vendor is duly authorized to do so.

All consents or approvals necessary under any agreement o which Vendor may be a party or be
bound thereby in connection with the execution and delivery of this Agreement by Vendor have
been or will be obtained before the Commencement Date.

The execution and delivery of this Agreement by Vendor shall not cause Vendor to breach or be in
default under any material agreement to which Vendor is a party or may be bound thereby. Vendor
has the financial resources to undertake the services.

Vendor is not a party to any pending or threatened litigation, action, suit, proceeding, complaint,
charge, hearing, investigation, or arbitration which, if adversely determined, would interfere with its
ability to perform its obligations under this Agreement.

117



A

TTYERT o

SECTION 14
INDEMNIFICATION, HOLD HARMLESS & INSURANCE

Indemnification:

1. Vendor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Client, its parents, subsidiaries and
affiliates, and their respective successors and assigns, and all agents, employees,
directors, officers, partners, members and managers of the foregoing (collectively “Client
Parties”) from and against third party suits, claims, liabilities, costs, damages, actions,
losses, expenses (including but not limited to court costs and attorneys’ fees) and
judgments (collectively “Losses”), arising out of, relating to or resuiting from the Services
provided hereunder but only to the extent caused by gross negligent or intentionally
wrongful acts or omissions of Vendor, its subcontractors, or their respective employees,
agents or other persons under the Vendor's control.

2. Client agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Vendor, its parents, subsidiaries
and affiliates, and their respective successors and assigns, and all agents, employees,
directors, officers, partners, members and managers of the foregoing (collectively, “Vendor
Parties”), against any Losses suffered by Vendor Parties, but only to the extent caused by
gross negligent or intentionally wrongful acts or omissions of Client or any of its employees
or agents in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement, or any construction,
maintenance, operations or activities of or at the Niabi Zoo Property.

The right of a Party (the “Indemnified Party’) to indemnification under this Agreement shall be
conditioned upon the following: (a) prompt written notice to the Party obligated to provide
indemnification (the “Indemnifying Party”) of any claim, action or demand for which indemnity is
claimed, (b) control of the investigation, preparation, defense and settlement thereof by the
Indemnifying Party and (c) such reasonable cooperation by the Indemnified Party, at the
Indemnifying Party’s request and expense, in the defense of the claim. The Indemnified Party
shall have the right to participate in the defense of a claim with counsel of Indemnifying Party's
choice and at its expense. The Indemnifying Party shall not, without the prior written consent of
the Indemnified Party {which shall not be unreasonably withheld). settle, compromise or consent to
the entry of judgment that imposes any liability on the Indemnified Party. This indemnity applies to
both active and passive acts, and other negligent conduct of the Indemnifying Party and its
employees.

Vendor shall maintain in force, for the duration of this Agreement, insurance coverage specified
below. Minimum policy limits may be provided through a combination of primary and excess
coverage. Vendor's insurance shall be primary. Vendor's insurance shall be written by carriers
licensed to do business in the State of llinois. The adequacy of all insurance required by these
provisions shall be subject to approval by Client. The certificate of insurance shall be executed on
the form known as ACORD-25-S or equivalent, and will include general liability, workers
compensation insurance and liquor liability.

118



1. Commercial General Liability Insurance. Vendor shall maintain commercial general liability
(CGL) insurance and, if necessary, commercial umbrella insurance, with a limit of not less
than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurmrence. If CGL insurance contains aggregate
limits, the general aggregate limit shall be at least twice the per-occurrence limit.

2. Workers Compensation Insurance.  Vendor shall maintain a policy of workers'
compensation and employers' liability coverage. Vendor shall comply with llinois
Workers' Compensation law by qualifying as a carrier insured employer or as a self-
insured employer and shall strictly comply with all other applicable provisions of said laws.
Vendor shall provide Client with such other further assurances as Client may require from
time to time that Vendor is in compliance with these workers' compensation coverage
requirements and the workers’ compensation law.

Client shall obtain and maintain insurance for the Premises, equipment, offices and utilities against
risks covered by standard forms of fire, theft, and extended coverage in such amounts and under
such policies as appropriate.

Each Parly has the obligation and responsibility to adequately insure its real and/or personal
property against loss or damage cause by fire and extended coverage perils.

SECTION 15
LICENSES AND PERMITS

Permits: Vendor shall obtain, maintain in good standing, and display where required at all times,
at Vendor's sole cost and expense, all legally required licenses and permits. Client shall
reasonably cooperate with Vendor in obtaining such licenses and permits. Upon expiration or
earfier termination of this Agreement for any reason and upon Client's request, Vendor shall use
reasonable efforts to transfer all licenses and permils under Vendor's name and ownership to
Client or its designee(s) or assignee(s) at Client's sole cost and expense, provided that such
transfer is permitted by applicable law.

SECTION 16
CASUALTY LOSS

In the event that the Niabi Zoo Property and/or the Premises is/are partially or totally desiroyed by fire or
other casualty, Client shall exercise reasonable diligence to restore or cause to be restored such portions
of the Niabi Zoo Property and/or the Premises, such that the Services may be resumed as promptly as
possible. If complete operation at the Niabi Zoo Property and/or Premises is suspended due to fire or
other casualty and full operation is not resumed within one hundred eighty (180) days from the date of
such suspension, either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by providing the other with
sixty (60) days’ prior written notice of its intention to terminate. In the event that this Agreement is not
terminated as provided under this Section, the Contract Services Term shall be extended by the period of
time in which Vendor’s services hereunder were so affected by any such casualty.

119



A

C.

TN AL

SECTION 17
TERMINATION & REMEDIES

Agreement Termination With Cause

1.

Either party may immediately terminate this Agreement upon the occurrence of any one or
more of the following defaults by the other party, which default remains uncured during the
applicable grace period, if any, provided that if the default cannot be cured within that
period, but in the non-defaulting party's reasonable opinion the defaulting party is
performing diligently and continuously to effect a cure, then this Agreement shall not be
terminated:

a. The failure of either party to make any payment to the other party as required in
this Agreement for a period of fifteen (15) calendar days after nolice of non-
payment; or

b. Any failure by either party to perform any of its other material obligations (other

than a monetary obligation); or

c. The filing by either party of a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or insolvency, or a
petition for reorganization; or

d The consent to an involuntary petition in bankruptcy or the failure to vacate within
sixty (60) calendar days from the date of entry thereof any order approving an
involuntary petition by either party;

e. The appointment of a receiver for all or a substantial portion of the property of
either party; or

f. The entering of an order, judgment or decree by any court of competent
jurisdiction, on the application of a creditor, which adjudicates either party as
bankrupt or insolvent or approves a petition seeking reorganization, or appoints a
receiver, trustee or liquidator of all or a substantial part of such party’s assets, and
such order, judgment or decree continues unstated and in effect for any period of
one hundred twenty (120) consecutive days; or

Client may terminate this Agreement immediately upon the voluntary abandonment of any
portion of the Premises by Vendor and the continuance of any such default for a period of
thirty (30) days after notice of the abandonment.

Conduct Upon Expiration or Termination

1.

Within fifteen (15) days, after the expiration or termination of this Agreement, Vendor shall
remove from the premises all property related to this Agreement that belongs to Vendor
including Vendor provided records and any other items of a proprietary nature. Vendor
shall leave the premises in a broom-clean state and in good repair normal wear and tear

120



71913 vt

excepted. Vendor property left in the premises after such fifteen (15) days shall be
considered abandoned and shall be subject to disposal by Client at Vendor's sole cost
and expense. In the event the parties cannot agree to what is considered normal wear
and tear the parties hereto agree to engage the services of an independent third party
expert that can review items in dispute or question and render an opinion. The parties
agree to share the cost and expense of this third-party expert and be bound by the
expert's opinion.

2. Both parties may exercise any and all rights and remedies available at law, or in equity,
including but not limited to, breach of contract.

4, Upon the termination of this Agreement, Vendor shall surrender the Premises and all keys
thereto, including all improvements, fixtures, storefront signage and all signage within the
premises, and all components to the heating, air-conditioning, plumbing and electrical
systems, which were located in or installed in the premises when Vendor took possession
in as good condition and repair as on such date, reasonable wear and tear excepted.

SECTION 18
ASSIGNMENT; SUBCONTRACTING

Vendor shall not, directly or indirectly (whether by a sale of assets, equity, merger, operation of law
or otherwise), assign this Agreement or its rights hereunder, without the prior written consent of
Client.

If any part of the Services is subcontracted, Vendor shall identify the subcontracting organization
and the contractual arrangements made therewith. All subcontractors shall maintain workers’
compensation insurance and liability insurance acceptable to Client at its sole discretion. Vendor
will also furnish each subcontractor's corporate or company name, address and principal contact.
The Vendor is solely responsible for all of the activities of its subcontractors. All subcontractor
activity will be subject to all of the terms and conditions of the Vendor's agreement with the Client.

SECTION 19
SECURITY & SAFETY

Client shall provide Vendor with copies of the Client security requirements, and Vendor agrees to
comply with all security requirements of the Client as they relate to its procedures, practices and its
employees to the extent that the requirements do not violate federal, state or local laws.

Client shall provide security protection for the Niabi Zoo Property and the Premises in accordance
with Client's normal procedures.

The Premises have been equipped with locking systems separate and apart from other areas of

the Niabi Zoo Property. Vendor employees shall have the responsibility for securing the Premises
following normal operating hours.

121



739134

SECTION 20
Z0O CLOSING AND/OR INTERRUPTION OF SERVICE

Foodservices facilities may be closed or service therein temporarily interrupted to accommodate
any and all construction, refurbishment, replacement, maintenance, and repair, or for any other
reason deemed appropriate by the Client, in or around the Niabi Zoo Property. If any of the utility
service provided by Client to Vendor is interrupted due to the need for maintenance and repair to
utility lines, then Client will commence the restoration and repair of the lines and conduits in order
that such utility service will be resumed as soon as reasonably practicable. Client shall use all
reasonable efforts to schedule construction, refurbishment, replacement or repair activities outside
of normal operating hours and in all events shall give Vendor reasonable advance notice of such
closing or interruption. The Client shall not be respansible or liable for any loss of revenues
including, but not limited to, losses due to such a closing or interruption; however, the Client
agrees to consider a reduced commission structure during extended construction, refurbishment,
replacement, maintenance, and repair activities.

Client shall make a reasonable good faith effort to provide reasonable temporary altemnate
locations for operations if Vendor's operations are materially impacted by construction,
refurbishment, replacement, maintenance, or repair activities.

SECTION 21
SIGNS; ADVERTISING

Vendor shall not erect any sign for advertising or any other purpose on the premises or in the
vicinity thereof without obtaining the advance consent of Client, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld. All internal and exteal signs deemed necessary by Vendor or Client for
the provision of the Services shall be the responsibility of the Vendor. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the design and location of such signs shall be subject to Client's prior written consent,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

The Parties acknowledge that the names, logos, service marks, trademarks, trade dress, trade
names, and patents, whether or not registered, now or hereafter owned by or licensed to a Party
or, in the case of Vendor, to its affiliated and parent companies (collectively, “Marks’) are
proprietary Marks of their respective owners. Neither Party will use Marks of the other Party for any
purpose except as expressly permitted in writing by the owning Party. Upon termination of this
Agreement, both Parties will discontinue the use and display of Marks owned by the other Party,
and the non-owning Party will allow the owning Party to remove all of the owning Party's goods
bearing its Marks.

122



SECTION 22
NOTICES

A Notices to Client: All notices, consents, or approvals required to be given by Vendor to Client
pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and personally delivered, sent by overnight courier,
or sent by registered or certified mail, retum receipt requested to:

ROCK ISLAND FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
19406 Loud Thunder Road
llinois City, IL 61259

B. Notices to Vendor All notices, consents, or approvals required to be given by Client to Vendor
pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and personally delivered, sent by ovemight courier,
or sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested to:

SUNSHINE SAMMI INC
223 S. Poplar St.
Cambridge, IL 61238

SECTION 23
POSSESSORY INTEREST

This Agreement is not intend to and shall not be construed to vest in Vendor any title, estate, possessory
interest, or property right in any properties or equipment of Niabi Zoo or in any part thereof, including
without limitation in Niabi Zoo Property and FF&E, and Niabi Zoo does not by this instrument relinquish,
convey or qualify in any degree its respective possession, title, control or management of any of said
properties or equipment. Vendor shall not be held liable for any possessory or real estate taxes, if any, for
use of the Niabi Zoo Property.

SECTION 24
GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be govemed by, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of
linois, and the parties hereby #revocably and unconditionally consent and submit to the personal
jurisdiction of the courts of Rock Isiand County, lllinois, over all matters relating to this Agreement.

T3t

123



SECTION 25
NO WAIVER

The making or failure to make any payments, take any action, or waive any rights shall not be deemed an
amendment of this Agreement.

SECTION 26
ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement of the parties and supersedes all prior or
contemporaneous agreements, whether oral or written, between the parties.

SECTION 27
FORCE MAJEURE

If Client or Vendor is delayed, interrupted or prevented from performing any of its obligations under this
Agreement, and such delay, interruption or prevention is due to fire, act of God, governmental act or failure
to act, labor dispute, unavailability of materials or any cause outside the reasonable control of either party,
then the time for performance of the affected obligations of such party shall be extended for a period
equivalent to the period of such delay, interruption or prevention.

SECTION 28
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS

The parties are independent contractors. Nothing herein shall be construed as creating or giving rise to an
agent-principal relationship between the parties, employer-employee relationship between the parties, a
partnership or a joint venture.

It is agreed both parties shall refrain from recruiting or hiring management staff from the other party until a
period of one (1) year has elapsed from the point of employment severance from the initial party or
termination of this Agreement. However, this requirement may be waived upon the mutual written
agreement of both parties. Determinations of waiver shall be made on a case-by-case basis.

SECTION 29
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Neither party shall be liable to the other for any indirect, incidental, special or consequential damages
(including, but not limited to, loss of business, loss of use o loss of profits) which arise in any way, in whole
or in part, as a result of any action, error, mistake or omission, whether or not negligence on the part of
either party occurs.

Tl

124



SECTION 30
SEVERABILITY

If any paragraph, subparagraph, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this Agreement is, for any reason,
held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a
separate, distinct and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions of this Agreement, provided that the substantial economic benefits of this Agreement and the
intent of the parties is not frustrated thereby.

SECTION 31
FURTHER ACTS

Each party agrees to perform any further acts and to execute, acknowledge and deliver any documents,
which may be reasonably necessary to carry out the provisions of this Agreement.

SECTION 32
GOOD FAITH

Both parties shall cooperate in the implementation of the provisions of this Agreement in a spirit of good
fath and fair dealing so as not to defeat the rights of the parties as set forth herein.

SECTION 33
ALL NOTICES, CONSENTS & APPROVALS IN WRITING

Both parties agree that any notice, consent, or approval required hereunder shall be given or withheld, in
writing, on a reasonable and timely basis unless otherwise stated to the contrary in this Agreement.

SECTION 34
EXHIBITS

The parties hereto acknowledge that the Exhibits to this Agreement are not complete as of the
Commencement Date, and agree that the absence of such Exhibits shall neither be deemed material nor
provide either party cause to terminate this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the parties shall
cooperate and work in good faith to complete said Exhibits in a timely manner.

SECTION 35
SURVIVAL

All representations, warranties, waivers, and indemnities given or made hereunder and all obligations for
payments which accrue prior to the expiration or earlier termination shall survive the expiration or earlier
termination of this Agreement.

719131 vl

125



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement as of the day and year
first above written.

Rack Island County Forest Preserve District Bubble's Boba Tea

By: By [2]/S/28 . .

Name: Name: .
Title: Title: Borte o)

TTHAL W

126



EXHIBIT A

FRONT CONCESSION
flem Brand Mode!

Vertical Freezer Armana AQUZ003TRWO3

Sandw ch Prep Refrigerator 60" Bain Mane ~gader LME0
hCommerc al Boz theater Popcosn Machine JParagon 1108110
lConvecton Oven Hall Size !Blodget!

3-basin stanless steel sink

Storage unt JRubbermaig OUTSIDE BY TABLES
!Wa kIn Cooler 26"x56" INoﬂake Kold Locker OUTSIDE

Walk-In Cooler 26°x66" INoriake Kold Locker OUTSIDE
cht‘ngeralor Shefe Doar (glass) TRUE GOM-37 JoR PEPPER

Refrigerator, Stde Door (glass) Universai Naln MCI Q0S8 1 DR PEPPER

Microwave-! <l order ance | confirm with Jamie

~hat's aneeded

WOLF RIDGE GRILL
Item Brand tModa.

Cotton Candy Machine Gold Medat Products  J3008

Sandw.ch/Satad Prep Refrigerator TRUE T8SU-72.18

3-basin stainiess steel sink

Vertical Freezer Frigidaire LFFH21IF7THWB

3-door Sta nless Siee; Reigerator Jindustrial surpius STORAGE ROOM
fRefrigerator. Slide Door iglass: Habeo F&M42 JOR PEPPER

Refugerator, Slide Door (glass) TRUE GOM-26 DR PEPPER

Micranave | will order once | confittes sath: Jamue

hwhat's needed

EXTRA'S

lPopcorn cart

fPopcorn machine

T3 vl

127



€7 jo T 9bed

WV GZ:6€:80 £202/60/T0 UO JaAeID JJa( Aq uny

69'/S8'ET 8¢ £5'68€'0C £5°019°2T 00’ 26’7t 00°000°sE 00’ 00°000°sE sa94 doys oid 80°LbE
79'965°9% 4 S9'/9%'61 GE'TES'TS 00’ 66'786'8 00°000'TZ 00’ 00°000'TZ sassed uosess yn|g uelpur Y0 LbE
00°'THS'9€E 8L 00°599'T0T 00'S£€£'85€ 00’ 00°8£9'S 00°000'09% 00’ 00°000'09% 394 4|06 Yn|g uelpur 130:5443
njg uelpug - Z6 juswipedsggqns <
20'662°9€T$ %S9 §8'9/£'99% STE0/'ST$ 00°0$ 06'62$ 00°08b'261$ 00°0$ 00°08'261$ s|e3o] 49punyy pnot - 6 3uswipedsq qns
T 19T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ anjea abeAjes 10 un( Jo sajes T1°26€
002929 19 00'/b6'C 00°€509 00’ 00’ 00°0006 00’ 000006 Sojes Jaquil L 10°26€
00’ +++ (06'52) 06'SC 00’ 06'SC 00’ 00’ 00’ Sletia}ew Jay3o Jo djes 00°26€
£b'b8S +++ (00°€) 00°€ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SNUBA3Y J3YI0 - SNOBUE|[BISIN ¥6'69€
10°5£0's U 19°92€’€ 6£'€/9'8 00’ 00’ 00°0002T 00’ 00°0002T SUOISSEDU0D JURJ 320q pUNYL pnoT §629€
00°'v68'0 19 00'925'1¢C 00'vZb'SE 00’ 00’ 00°000'SS 00’ 00°000°SS S|ejuad 3e0q Japuny] pnol ¥S'29€
00°5¥8 43 00°S00'T 00°SZ¥ 00’ 00’ 00°08%'T 00’ 00°08%'T uoeAIRSa. J33BYS Japuny) pnol £6°29¢€
00°006' €01 (00°0ST) 00°0ST'S 00’ 00’ 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S se94 Jwiad Assydle sspuny L pnot S0'/bE
9€'99%'£/ 59 PT'IST'8E 98'8¥8'T/ 00’ 00’ 00°000°0TT 00’ 00°000°0TT 994 Japuny pnoT 20°LYE
dopunyl pno1 - 16 u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
£2°665'vCT$ %E9 £6'2€£'18$ 9T'EE8'9ET$ 00°0$ 00°0$ £2°991'812$ £2°998'v$ 00°00£c61$ S[e3oL Yamiul|I - 06 uswiiedsq gns
00°902 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ anjea abeAjes 10 un( Jo sajes T1°26€
00'895’S S¢ 00°09%'9 00°0bS’E 00’ 00’ 00°0000T 00’ 00°000°0T Sojes Jaquil L 10°26€
00°'18 +++ (00°2s€) 00°2S€E 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SNUBA3Y J3YI0 - SNOBUE|[BISIN ¥6'69€
00’ 00T 00’ £2°998'vC 00’ 00’ £2°998'%C £2°998'%C 00’ Spund |esapa4 wo.y suoneuod TTb9€
00°00T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ S32.N0S d}eALd 1) SUORNQLIUOD 0T'$9¢
¥b'6£2'C 8b $£'058'C 9T'6v9'C 00’ 00’ 00°005'S 00’ 00°005'S SUOISSEOUOD YRMIUl||T 76°29€
00°028'T ¥8 00°00% 00°00T'Z 00’ 00’ 00°005°C 00’ 00°005°C SUORRAIBSBI JBYBUS YoMmIul|T 16°29¢
00'SZ¥ 00T 00’ 00°00€ 00’ 00’ 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ 99} UIN3a1 ou ASY demiul|l 10° b€
6/'690'VTT 6S STYL6'TL ££'520'€0T 00’ 00’ 00°000'SZT 00’ 00°000'SZT 394 Yomiul1 00°/b€
M¥OMIUNIL - 06 uswedaq gns
00°0$ +++ (00999%) 00'999% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|ejo] sjuesn - g  juswpedsqg gqns
00’ +++ (00°999) 00°999 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ oneaIRgRINYNd - sjuelb sjels 0L'bE€
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
0b'25b'8/5% %Zh 9b'2/£'896$ ¥S'££9'904$ 00°0$ 0T°6£1'25$ 00°070'6£9'T$ 00°0TE'Lb$ 00°00£'£29'1$ S|ej0] uonensIUIWPY - 0T Juswiedsq qns
(00°62T) +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SNUBA3Y J3YI0 - SNOBUE|[BISIN ¥6'69€
00’ 9 000502 00°0S% 00’ 00°00T 00°005"Z 00’ 00°005"Z S32.N0S d}eAUd 1) SUORNQLIUOD 0T'$9¢
00’ 0 00°00Z 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00Z 00’ 00°00Z 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
§6'68C'C €09 (zs0£1°02) TS'0ET'v 00’ £0'T€0L 00°000 00’ 00°000 sbujules Jusunsaaul 01'19¢
61°69£STT v 20°70'89 86°/92'v6T 00’ £0'8v0'SH 00°0T€'292 00°0TE Ly 00°000'STZ anusA3l Juswade|day ST'Ge€
00’ 0 00°00S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00S 00’ 00°00S JUN02JE UORINE S10123]10D [ANAES
99'926'09% S¢ 96°012'216 $0'68L'L8Y 00’ 00’ 00°000'00%'T 00’ 00°000°00%'T sexey Apadoid 0T'TIE
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucwEu\_mawD
INNIATY
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/Pesn % AlLA - 396png ala ala Uauoy ua1n) papuswy 196png pardopy
srouy A1unoy) puepsy Poy
PLOSIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
22/1€/21 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo Z abed

WV GZ:6€:80 £202/60/T0 UO JaAeID JJa( Aq uny

61'T1S$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ s|eol sjuedn - g€ juswpedaq gns
6T'T1S +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns w
68°016'805$ %”LS 8/°905'29¢$ 9£'9£6'06v$ 00°0$ £1°209'6€$ p1°E€bb'858$ 00°652'9% $1°889'158$ S|ejo] uonensiuIwpy - 0T Juswyedsg gns =
00" 0 00'¥52'S8 00" 00" 00" 00'¥52'S8 00" 00'¥52'S8 sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | 1’166
ST'T10€'LL 1§ GL'TSL'TL STISL'YL 00" 00" 00'+0S'9tT 00" 00'+05'9tT 1Sa49uUI 00'¢/8
00°000°0T 00T 00" 00°000'00Z 00" 00" 00°000'00Z 00" 00°000'00Z ledpud 00°T/8
00'62£'6C +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'892
00" 0 000009 00" 00" 00" 00°000'9 000009 00" asuadxa xe} Apadold 00°669
15°5€6°€9 86 $G£8S'T 9v'201'29 00" L1°26'S 00°069'€9 00" 00°069'€9 |enjoe.quo) apisino 00'vP9
2€°998'ST 88 89°€€7'C 2€'998'ST 00" ELT'T 00°00T'8T 00" 00°00T'8T sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
00" 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
S6'6ST € 1S°6££'C 6+°0L 00" 00" 00°0S¥'C 00" 00°0S'C bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
9€°9/b'T T€T (bere0?'T) vE8TT'S 00" 00" 00°GZ6'€ 00" 00°G26'€ Bulysiignd 00'v€9
(85'%52) 9 TLH9L'T 6C°0TT 00" 00" 00°G/8'T 00" 00°G/8'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
PTHb8'T €L €£°0¢6 LT66¥'C 00" T 44 00°0ZH'€ 00" 00°0ZH'€ suopedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
6L Thy'TT T- ¥2'TL0'1E (bTeen) 00" 66'680'T 00°006'0€ 00" 00°006'0€ SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
007007 €7 00'8b6'Y 00°¢SL 00" 00°0¢T 00°00£'S 00" 00°00Z'S uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
00" 0 00°00¢ 00" 00" 00" 00°00¢ 00" 00°00¢ saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
00" S¢ +0'6.6 96°0¢€E 00" 00" 00°00€'T 00" 00°00€'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
00" 4! 06°3SS 0T'+6 00" 0T'+6 00°059 00" 00°059 sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
66°€80'T (0)8 SE'TLS §9'€9 00" 00" 00°5€9 00" 00°S€9 sa||ddng bupessdo 00°¢es
LT'¥6T id +0°86¢ 96°TS¢ 00" 00" 00°0SS 00" 00°0SS sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
00" 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S Buiyiop/wiojun 00'vTH
0T°0€8'TH 6€ 0€°G/L'T9 Sb'12T'6€E 00" 06°68¢'y G£'966'00T 00" G£'966'00T s)yausg yiesH aakojdwy 00°€TH
¢L'SE +++ (b 1P) 1234 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWSAO 00°CTh
L1°/95'v8 8 £1°85b'56 79'v£8'68 00" vbbLL'ST 6£°€67'S8T 00°SSZ 6£'8£5¥8T sabem pue salejes 00°TTH
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwEu\_mawD
JSNIdX3
£9'€ST'2TE'T$ %ES €b'v/9'T0E' TS 08'122'8Lb'1$ 00°0$ 88'060°29% £2°968'6/L'T$ €2°9/1'2L$ 00'02£'£0L'T$ STVL1O0L INNIATY
£9'€52'2TE'T$ %ES €b'v/9'T0E'T$ 08'122'8Lb'1$ 00°0$ 88'060°29% £2°968'6/L'T$ €2°9/1'2L$ 00'02£'£0L'T$ S|eJ0] @AISAI ISR104 - TE JudwHedsg
20°€06'2Lb$ %EL G1°858'G8T$ G8'18£'805$ 00°0$ 88'G88'vT$ 00°0b2'»69% 00°0$ 00°0b2'»69% S|ejol ynjg uelpuy - g6 juswpedsg qns
TT°9€ +++ (9z'12) 9C'T¢C 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 9NUBASY di| - Snodue||R0SI 96'69¢€
66'66S +++ (8v°210) 8b'LTC 00" (€07) 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUE|[3ISIN ¥6'69€
19'T65'VL S9 £9'¥98'bb €E'GET'S8 00" 00" 00°000°0€T 00" 00°000°0€T SUOISSa0U0D Jnig pul £G87C9¢€
00°089 Tee (00"062) 00°0€S 00" 00" 00°0v¢ 00" 00°0v¢ SUOReAISSal J3jI9ys Jnig pul 9G6'29¢
4n|g uelpug - g6 Juswypedsg gqns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucwEu\_mawD
JNNIATH
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlAa dlA UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
22/1€/21 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo € abed

WV GZ:6€:80 £202/60/T0 UO JaAeID JJa( Aq uny

$5'€89'p 20T (9€'692) 9€'69521 00’ 81°809'¢ 00°00£2T 00’ 00°00£2T sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
05°€82 7 09'98T'T 0b'€S0y 00’ 00’ 00°0b2's 00’ 00°0b2's saliddns bupessdo |ejual jeog ug'Tes
S9'¥bS’9 €9 88'1/5'8 [ANTAZD! 00’ 79'768'T 00'150°sC 00’ 00'150'sC saliddns bunesado 00 eS
00 699 (sT°66T) ST'bET 00 00 00°G€E 00 00°G€E sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
0906 26 8'9bT 81°€08'T 00’ ST'81¢ 00°0S6'T 00’ 00°0S6'T Buiyiop/wiopun 00'bTH
S6°/18'cE 6€ S/'126'6y ST'(8L'1€ 00’ 05'6/L'S 00'60'18 00’ 00'60'18 s)yausg yiesH asAojdw3 00°€TH
£9°€62 +++ (£9°0€T'T) £9°0€T'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SWIHISAO [RUOSES 012t
75°059 b1 (cTLzy) £TLT'T 00’ 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T SWILAA0 00°CTH
92'0£6'0C 6€ 1918 Th 88'%/5'9C 00’ 00’ 00'T6£89 00’ 00'T6£89 sabep g salie|es [euosess oT'TTH
2LpS8'veT 6 0£'/86'T€T 0£'126'92T 00’ 88'008'6C 00'606'65¢ 00'788'% 00°820'55¢ sabem pue salejes 00'TTH

dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_mawo qns

9Z'2¥S'S6T$ %2y $6'059'01£$ 98'090'92¢$ 00°0$ 55'88¢£'se$ 18°'11£'9£5$ £2°69b'95$ 85'9v2'08$ S[e3oL Yamiul|I - 06 uswiiedsq gns

£€'TT6'T 0S L1°066'T £8'600C 00’ S2°0C 00°000 00’ 00°000 994 SDIAISS pleD ypald 00°€/8
00’ 0 00'885"L 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'885"L 00’ 00'885"L 000'5$ 42A0 Bulispoway buipjing 0099/
00’ S 00°S80°TT 00'ST6'PT 00’ 05'/€€’S 00°000°92 00°000°92 00’ 55246044 Ul UOIINIISUOD 00°59/
00°02T'T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoep 0049/
19°'695°€ ¥9 G8'80T'C ST'TIL'S 00’ 00’ 00°028's 00’ 00°028's [en3oe1U0D SPISINO 00'b9
00°9€T'T A 65'828'C SH'16S 00’ 00’ 00°02¥'s 00’ 00°02¥'s sleyuay 00'6£9
78'126'61 ¥S SH'91T'y S5'€88' 00’ TS0t 00°00T'6 00’ 00°00T'6 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
8L'bbS'TT 69 $0°€80°S 96'9TH'TT 00’ 88'75S 00°005°9T 00’ 00°005°9T seoInRs AnN d1gnd 00°££9
00’ 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T Bbuneoiidng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
00’ 0 00°'SEp 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°'SEp 00’ 00°'SEp Buysiiand 00'b£9
00’ [44 75°€8L 85'91¢ 00’ 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T [onel 00°€£9
1€°82p'E 09 79'208'C 8€' LTy 00’ 19181 00°580"Z 00’ 00'580°Z suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
16°€50°€ St 06'62€C 01°02T'L 00’ 00’ 00°0S%'6 00’ 00°0S%'6 SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00’ 0 00°002°C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°002°C 00’ 00°002°C uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
1£°258'T 132 78'059'C 8T'6v8'T 00’ 00’ 00°00S"y 00’ 00°00S' saseydInd pood 00'92S
£9°0€€'T ST 8L'bb9'E TT°SS9 00’ 00’ 00°00€"y 00’ 00°00€" 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
Pb'815'C 74 99'221'01 peL1E'E 00’ 0b'SLT 00°0b¥'€T 00’ 00°0b¥'€T sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
ET'ELS'TT v 0Z'%99'2T £0'v66'9€ 00’ 1TELy'T £7'859'6% £2°998'vC 00°26£'vC saliddns bunesado 00°22S
00’ 0 00°0ST 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST saliddns 200 00°T2S
00’ 8b 81°210'T 78'/£6 00’ £8'/58 00°0S6'T 00’ 00°0S6'T Buiyiop/wiopun 00'bTH
00°212'0C 8¢ 8b'THeE'1S 08'555’61 00’ 09'555’E 82'868'0L 00’ 82'868'0L syyausg YyesH asAojdw3 00°€TH
00’ +++ (00°882) 00882 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SWIHSAO [RUOSES 012t
00’ L€ 96'4€9 $0°59€ 00’ 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T SWILAA0 00°CTH
00'920'12 43 ST'/ST'6E SLPTH8T 00’ 00’ 00°2£5'LS 00’ 00'2£5'LS sabep g salieles [euosess oT'TTH
66'78£06 6€ 75°€00°9bT 8L THS'v6 00’ 6v'7ey'ee 0£'SbS 0k 00'665’S 0£°9¥6'FET sabem pue salejes 00'TTH

M¥OMIUNIL - 06 uswedaq gns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucwcb\_mawo
3SNadX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/Pesn % AlLA - 396png ara ara Uauoy ua1n) papuswy 196png pardopy
srouy A1unoy) puepsy Poy
PLOSI

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

22/1€/21 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€7 Jo { 9bed

WV GZ:6€:80 £202/60/T0 UO JaAeID JJa( Aq uny

00" T 0Z'08¥'T 08'6T 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
€5°72SC 8 12°908'¢€ 6L EbP'E 00" +6°099 00°0S2'L 00" 00°0S2'L suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
16°L0€'E 91 0T'¥b0'TT 06°S0T'C 00" 0C°069 00°0ST'€T 00" 00°0ST'€T SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 003€9
00°ce 0 00°0v6'C 00" 00" 00" 00°0v6'C 00" 00°0v6'C uopeanp3 g bululel 00°0£9
00" +++ (1z°81) T 8T 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" poo4 doys oid Sd'9¢S
GE'L9/L'€E 1§ 95°/8b'€€E bbLET'YE 00" 0’1y 00°62Z'£9 00" 00°62Z'£9 saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
€L°LPT 18T (£€70580) €€°09€'9 00" 0€'6¢CC 00°0TS’€E 00" 00°0TS’€E 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
GS'908'€T 19 G9'€/T'0T GE'9/0'9T 00" ¥0°818'C 00°052'9Z 00" 00°052'97 sa||ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
¥£'9/8'S 6 GE'048'CT G9'681°C 00" 00" 00°090'5Z 00" 00°090'5Z sal|ddng asipueydsa|y doys oid Sd'ees
0Z'09%'0% 8S G1°958'87 G8'8€8'6E 00" 66'GEP'E 00°569'89 00" 00°569'89 sa||ddng bupessdo 00°¢es
00" L ¢S7C0€ 8t'C¢C 00" 8t'C¢C 00°5¢E 00" 00°S¢E sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
00" (514 1L°8TT'T €TTLT'T 00" €TTLT'T 00°00¥'C 00" 00°00¥'C Buiopp/wiopun 00'vTH
08'8TL'vC (0}4 05'690'S€E 0£'8€€'€T 00" b EPT'y 0Z'80%'8S 00" 0Z'80%'8S sjyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
€9°G8T +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
LT85T a4 Pb'8€9°C 95°T9€'C 00" 00" 00°000°S 00" 00°000°S SWsAO 00°CTH
T1°€8569 99 66°G08'6E 1S°0TT'LL 00" Sb'G88 0S°9T6'9TT 00" 0S°9T6'9TT sabep g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
€0°TL0'SET 8 LTETT'6PT 9€°220'LET 00" 75°e0L'ce €5°GbT'98C 00'S£0'% £6°0£0282 sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

4n|g uelpug - g6 Juswpedsg gqns

$2'595'567$ %08 8¢'¥¥0'987$ 2,°7L6'08T$ 00°0$ ¥9°'£8L'Lb$ 00°£10°£95$ 00'188't$ 00°9€1'295$ s|ejo] J4apunyl pnoi - 16 uswpedsq gns

(L0 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | 1’166
94'80L +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 2oueinsu1 Ayjiqery o3 Jajsuel 0T'T66
q1°L29'C 6S 96'798'T ¥0°££9'C 00" Ty 00°00S'y 00" 00°005'y 994 DIAIBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
9v°'6/8'9 €6 vTLLS'T 9/'7TH'0¢ 00" 00" 0000022 00" 0000022 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'892
00" 0 00°000'T 00" 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T 666+$-0002$ sbuipiing 00'¢9L
08'€20'L id 6L'6EE'E 12°028'C 00" vC'e9 00°09T'9 00" 00°09T'9 |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vP9
00" 0 00°Sve 00" 00" 00" 00°Sve 00" 00°Sve sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
0C'vTe 80T (s1°€9) ST'GEL 00" Sb'9€ 00°289 00" 00°289 s|ejusy 00°6€9
¥€'6£0'S 6S 90°566'9 ¥6'S2'0T 00" 0T°G9€’€ 00°0S2'LT 00" 00°0S2'LT dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
98°'€ZE'TT 9 60°£52'9 16°2HT'TT 00" ££°86b'T 00°00S'ZT 00" 00°00S'ZT S20IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
00°SZ 0 00°5¢S 00" 00" 00" 00°5¢S 00" 00°5¢S bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00°86T 0 00°00£ 00" 00" 00" 00°00£ 00" 00°00£ Buiysiignd 00'v€9
00" 0 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
8€°616'S €€ ¥EL16'9 99°2Sh'E 00" L1961 00°0££0T 00" 00°0££0T suopedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
€9°£06'S 194 65°728'L Tv°£96'S 00" 00°8€T 00°06/'€T 00" 00°06/'€T SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00°6S8 6 00'524'C 00°S4¢ 00" 00°S4¢ 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
15256 €€ $€970°C 99°€86 00" 00" 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
85°6/S'S 1T 26'600°0T 80°00C'T 00" [8'SLL 00°0TZ'TT 00" 00°0TZ'TT 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S

dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_mawo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
JSNIdX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dla dla UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

22/1€/21 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€7 Jo G 9bed

WV GZ:6€:80 £202/60/T0 UO JaAeID JJa( Aq uny

0025201 8¢ 00'598'sh 00°0TE'LT 00’ 00°08€'T 00'SZT'19 00’ 00'SZT'19 $934 weibo.d uonednps 0oz €T LYE
£8'8€2'59T S 91'/98'82T PTET'TLT 00’ 00’ 00°000°00€ 00’ 00°000°00€ S$994 Ulel} 007 raayazy
05'7£9'0S 4 0£'£12'0C 0£'282'95 00’ 00’ 00°000'ZL 00’ 00°000'ZL $924 [9sno.e) |eo160j007 TAvE
05'£50'6b€ S SL'TH0'L8T ST'E€20'PbE 00’ 00’ 00°590'T€9 00’ 00°590'T€9 S99} suoissiwpe 007 0T Zve
00°SZZ S 00°'SbS 00°559 00’ 00°0S€E 00°002'T 00’ 00°002'T s394 uopdope 007 8T'/bE
00’ 0 00°0S% 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S% 00’ 00°0S% junodde uoRdNe SJ033]10D IR
8b'$90'€€S S¢ 8£'2€9'600'T 29'£9¢'0bS 00’ 00’ 00°000'0S5'T 00’ 00°000'0S5'T soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
ooz iqelN - TET pund
(b'651°59$) (15°110'28$) 95°600'78% 00°0$ (86°8£0°901%) (56°1%) 00°0$ (56°1%) S|e10] @AIBSaId 352404 - OET  pund
TUETY LLET %0S $6'589'€8€"T YT TIT'96E"T 00’ 98'69T'€LT 81'868'6/L'C €791 S6'T2L'L0L'T STVLOL ISNIdX3
L9°€ST'TIET %ES £b'$/9'T0€'T 08'122'8Lb'T 00’ 88'060£9 £2°968'6/L'T €791 00°02£'20L'T SIVLOL INNIATY
S|e]l0] OAI9SdId IS9104 - OET pund
TTETY' LLE'T$ %05 $6'589'€8E'T$ $2'212'96£'1$ 00°0$ 98'69T'€LT$ 81'868'6/4't$ £2°9/1'2$ S6'124'20L'T$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
TTETY' LLE'T$ %05 $6'G89'€8E'T$ $T'212'96£'1$ 00°0$ 98'69T'€LT$ 81'868'6/4't$ £2°9/1'24$ S6'124'20L'T$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
£Lv1T'E$ %22 9/'559'v$ $T'SL2'T$ 00°0$ 9¢°€ees 00°1£6'S$ 00°0% 00'T€6'S$ S|e1o] djded dueuioq - €6 Iuswpedsg gns
00'STS +++ (05'699) 05'699 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ [en3oe1U0D SPISINO 00'b9
00’ 0 00°0S% 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S% 00’ 00°0S% 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
65°02€ 9 9T'b6T $£°509 00’ 9€'€ee 00°008 00’ 00°008 seoInRs AnN d1gnd 00°££9
0£'65T 0 00°00T'C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T'Z 00’ 00°00T'Z SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
S7'608 0 00°000C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000C 00’ 00°000C sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
65°0Lb'T 0 00°'18S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°'18S 00’ 00°'18S saliddns bunesado 00°22S
)jded aduelloq - €6 u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
08'809°c/£$ %6% L1'828'p1$ 90°/96'96£$ 00°0$ $1'891'05$ £7°564'118% 00'SZ0'v$ £2°024'£08% S|eyo) yyn|g uelpur - 6 uswyedsq gns
(¥6°€TT) +++ 69°LST (69°£ST) 00 00 00 00 00 sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
STvLT'61 08 ST'TU6'Y §/'£20'0C 00’ 00°99/ 00°000'52 00’ 00°000'52 spung Jayio 03 Jajsuel 11166
$0'2€2'9 6/ 84'100°C 75'86%"L 00’ 16'8LE 00°005’6 00’ 00°005’6 994 SDIAISS pleD ypald 00°€/8
00’ 0 00°000'0S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'0S 00’ 00°000'0S 000S$ 490 Juswdinb3 1 yoejy 0089/
0T'8/1'C St L¥'886 £5'900'€ 00’ 8T'%CS 00'566'€ 00’ 00'S66'€ [en3oe1UOD SPISINO 00'b9
00’ 134 00'SSH'T 00°0€p 00’ 00’ 00'588'T 00’ 00'588'T sdiyssaquisw g sang 00°2v9
W8yt 9 06'088'T 0T'65€C 00’ 05291 00°0v2'y 00’ 00°0v2'y sleuay 00'6£9
S0°062'S €8 £5'969'T £H'€0€’8 00’ 04262 00°0000T 00’ 00°0000T 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
16'28'01 1§ v/'118'6 9z'281'01 00’ 00'8ET'T 00°000°02 00’ 00°000°02 S92IMBS AN 21and 00°££9
00’ 0 00°0S€ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S€ 00’ 00°0S€ Buneoiidng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
00°82€ 0 00°0SS'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0SS'T 00’ 00°0SS'T Buysiiand 00'b£9
4n|g uelpurg - 6 uswyedsq gqns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] ummvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
JUNO2DY dn||0Y apn|IX3 9419891 d
22/1€/21 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 9 abed

WV GZ:6€:80 £202/60/T0 UO JaAeID JJa( Aq uny

19°65¢ 6T 99'89¢'T PET6C 00" S/.'[9 00°09S'T 00" 00°09S'T suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
00°06 ST 00°0£2'T 00°0€C 00" 00°St 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00" T 00°S/b'C 00°S¢ 00" 00" 00°005°C 00" 00°005°C uoneanp3 g bulurel o@mw
00" T 79'659'S 8E vy 00" 00" 00°00£'S 00" 00°00Z'S saseydind pooq 00°9¢S
60°65S 0 00'0€6'T 00" 00" 00" 00°0€6'T 00" 00'0€6'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
00" 0 00°05¢ 00" 00" 00" 00°05¢ 00" 00°05¢ sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
TT€ee 1T €9°26€'L LE°LL8 00" 86'S 00°0£2'8 00" 00°0£2'8 sa||ddng bupessdo 00°¢es
09°€€ 0 00°00% 00" 00" 00" 00°00% 00" 00°00% sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
00°THE 0 00°0TZC 00" 00" 00" 00°0TZ'C 00" 00°0TZ'C Buiopp/wioyun 00'vTH
08°€0b'E [44 SEETH'Y G9'ETT'E 00" 0€'+8S 00°£29'L 00" 00°£29'L sjyPuRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
TT°€8€°9 174 G6°LSL'8Y 08'600'ST 00" 00919 GL'L9.'€9 00" GL'L9.'€9 sabep g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
10°28€"LT a4 1£°192'0€ 62°S0L'LT 00" 657299 00°£9%'8S 00" 00°£9%'8S sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH
SJUSA] _N_anm 3 Em\_mo\_n_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_mawo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
JSNIdX3
p6'€HE'GS9'T$ %8 0b'£68'456'T$ 2L°796'v6L'T$ 00°0$ 62'819'2€$ 21'958'6v2'c$ 21'619'€0T$ 00°£E2'9¥9'€$ STVL1O0L INNIAIY
p6'€HE'GS9'T$ %8 0b'£68'456'T$ 2L°796'v6L'T$ 00°0$ 62'819'2€$ 21'958'6v2'c$ 21'619'€0T$ 00°£E2'9¥9'€$ S|ej0] @AISAId ISRI04 - TE JudwHedsg
00°000'5$ %08 11°0£585$ 00°005'85$ 00°0$ 00°0$ T1°0£0°21T$ T1°0£0°21T$ 00°0$ s|ejo] sjuedn - G¢ juswpedaq gqns
00°000°S 08T (00°00092) 00°005'8S 00" 00" 00005 € 00005 € 00" uoiea.na.gaIn}Nd-sjuelb |exo 0L°LEE
00" 0 8v'6/1'GC 00" 00" 00" 8v'6/1'GC 8v'6/1'GC 00" 013310815831 Nd - sjuelb ajels 0L'pEE
00" 0 €9°05£'6S 00" 00" 00" £9°05£'65 £€9°05£'65 00" 0jeasoa.gaIN}nd-syuelb [esopad 0L'TEE
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mawo qns
00" +++ (t0°16T) T10°T6T 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" anjea abeajes 1o yunf Jo sajes T1°¢6€
90°'+89'1L 8¢ LT'TT0'EET €8'8/6'T8 00" 00" 00°000'STZ 00" 00°000'STZ Xe} [Sj0W [330Y WO} Jojsueld] ¢9'16€
(¥6°0vT) G8€ (eszpT) €97C6T 00" 00" 00°0S 00" 00°0S SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUEJ[3ISIN ¥6'69€
0b"95€'%9 8 SLTLLET 9T LTIL'TT 00" 00°058'8 10°681'9C 10°68b'SC 00°000'T S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIu0) 0T'v9€
00°00£C 0s 00°00£C 00'00£'C 00" 00" 00°00%'S 00" 00°00%'S Sjual 3SNOY paumo 00z 09'¢9¢
96'749'vT SET (09" zpt'01) 09°Zhv 0 00" 00" 00°000°0€ 00" 00°000°0€ SUOISSa0U0D 007 6G7C9¢
00" 0 00°00¢ 00" 00" 00" 00°00¢ 00" 00°00¢ 06, 3s9433Ul S,10199]|0D 0€°T9E
66'188 €ETC (v£°591°0T) ¥£'599'0T 00" 20'8L7'€ 00°00S 00" 00°00S sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T'T9€
00" +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" (00°000'T) 00°000'T 39} Ja)uled 20e) 007 [49443
00'vbT'bS /9 00°6bT'bE 00°G€0'89 00" 00" 00'+81'20T 00" 00'+81'20T s394 buppled ooz T€/LbE
00°0£0°'T 0 00°0b€’LE 007097 00" 00" 00°00S'LE 00" 00°00S'LE 99} UORBAISSUOD 3 |21easay 007 0€°LbE
918’65 €L $9'08'bE 9¢°128'€6 00" 62°628'LT 00'929'82T 00" 00929821 S99y diysiequisw 007 6C°LbE
9L'81C'vL1 €9 2Lvee'60T 87°207'£81 00" 86'0€€E 00°£25'96C 00" 00°£25'96C doys yi6 ooz 8T LbE
00°€9T'bS 194 08'24S'L9 0Z'L2¥'0S 00" 00" 00°000'8TT (00°00002) 00°000'8€T S99} uohe)s pasy [euliue 007 LTLPE
00°06¥'€P STT (05°z0€'2) 05°792'9S 00" 007009 00°09%'6% 00" 00°09%'6% S93 SJUIAS [eads 007 9T LbE
00°55¢ 174 00°509 00°S6€'T 00" 00" 00°000°C (00°006°£T) 00°006'6T S99} oe21IN0/MOUYS [eliUE 007 YT LbE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
JNNIATH
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlAa dlA UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
22/1€/21 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€7 jo £ 9bed

WV GZ:6€:80 £202/60/T0 UO JaAeID JJa( Aq uny

00°68¢ €T 0S°/SL'T 05242 00 00 00°0£0°C 00 00°0€0°C Buiop/wioyun 00'bTH
0b'622'SC ok 0T'6¥b'9€ 06°T06'€C 00 08'SYE'y 00°TSE'09 00 00°TSE'09 sjyauag yjesH saAoidwy 00°ETH
L8'LET +++ (£8'STH) L8'STh 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SWILIDAO [eUOSERS 0Ty
00 4} 20288 86°L1T 00 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T BWIHAAQ 00CTh
G9'6/5'78 95 65 bTh'6L 16°185'20T 00 9€°6L1'C 07°900'Z8T 00 07°900'Z8T sabe g sale|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
£b'62€'80T 6t 12°669'STT LL°0L9'T1T 00 9T'¥60'LC 86°9££'8CC 00°062'C 86°980°9¢¢ sabem pue sallejes 00°TTH

uonessiuIWpyY - 0T uswpedaq qns

s|eyol
9/°'99b'8€9% %TS 75°98+'899% 62°9€9'20/$ 00'0$ ST'T1/L'79T$ 18°2CT'TLE'TS 10'bCTLES 08'866'€EE'T$ JuBWIYdLIUF 1 d4e) [eWIUY 00Z dd - 80 udwpedaq gns

00’ 00T 00’ 10°68¢'¥C 00’ 10°68¢'¥C 10°68¢'¥C 10°68¢'¥C 00’ 000'ST$ 42A0 aJnpPNseyu] 00°£9¢L
00°0S8°€ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ $524604d Ul UORONIISUOD 00°59/
05'60%"L +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 666'bT$-000'7$ S4n1ONISLLUT 00°€9Z
00°0S€ 19 00°GST 00°S¥C 00’ 00’ 00°00% 00’ 00°00% sdiysiequisw 8 seng 00°2v9
9b'S6b +++ (vLs22) v1'STC 00° 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ sleyusy 00°'6€9
00°0£6'C 0 00°000°0T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°0T dueUUIR B Siieday 00°'8€9
00’ +++  (00°02T) 00°0ZT 00’ 00°0ZT 00’ 00’ 00’ buneaydng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
§9°zeT +++ (15°565'T) 16°G65'T 00’ 8T'GLT 00’ 00’ 00’ fonel 00°€€9
20°€95'T 69 74174 8T°1SS 00’ [zardss 00°008 00’ 00°008 suonRedIuNWWOo) 00°2€9
96'659'08 99 29'S6L'LY 8€'¥0C'€6 00’ §£'999'91 00°000'THT 00’ 00°000'THT S3DIAIDS [RUOISSJ01d 00°'T€9
00°002'T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ uoneonp3 g bulures | 00°0€9
7T 0T6'ee [4° 0009y 00°0¥T's 00’ 00’ 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°0T S|ewiuy 007 00°8¢S
(9gzv) +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ S|edIpoLId g $009 00°£¢S
PST9ET €01 (9v°6€T) 9'6ET'Y 00’ 20°eSh 00000y 00’ 00°000'% 000T$ 4opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews 00°¢S
YS'EST'Y 0 L0'1S6'6 €68 00’ 00’ 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°0T saliddng soueusjulely/lieday 00°€¢S
66°026'0ZT L9 6v°681'69 16°018°0¥T 00’ 6v°660'LT 00°000°0T2 00’ 00°000°0T2 salddns bunesado 00°2¢S
§8°¢€8 (114 LE6TE £9°08 00’ §9'9¢ 00°00% 00’ 00°00% salddns 2230 00°'T¢CS
16°G/T'E [T (t2°022) 1£°022'S 00’ (soe1) 00°0S+' 00’ 00°0S+'y Buiyiopp/wiosun 00'bTH
0888£'29 0 0T°£98'THT 06'+02'29 00’ 0T"€9€'TT 00°2£0'%0T 00’ 00°2£0'%0T s)yauag yjesH sahojdw3y 00°ETH
81°095 +++ (9v"28) 9b'v/8 00’ 18°by 00’ 00’ 00’ SWIHSAO [RUOSEDS or'CTd
79°€8S 90T (90°995) 90°995°0T 00’ 1982’1 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°0T SWIMBAQ 00°CTH
9/'2L6'8€E 44 00°€78'8L 08°€€1'95 00’ ¥6'856'0T 08'956'VET 00’ 08'956'VET sabep g salieles [euoseas oT'TTH
TT°L6E'%8T 6 60°699'60€ 16°580°£6C 00’ 08°'168'69 00°552'909 00°G€8'CT 00°026'€6S sabem pue saLiejes 00'TTH

JusaWIYdIUF 1 L) [ewiUy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedaq gns

s|eyol
££'68£8¢$ %62 26'668'v11$ £8'96v"Lb$ 00°0$ 85'Tv6'L$ G/'96£'291$ 00°0$ G/'96£'291$ SjuaA3 |epads 3 weiboid 00Z d4 - L0 Iuswyedsq gns

00° VA 00°'GL 00°00T 00° 00° 00°GZT 00° 00°GZT sdiyssaquisw g sang 0029
00’ 0 00°0+0'S 00° 00’ 00’ 00°0%0'S 00’ 00°0%0'S Buneaidng 13 Bunuid 00°S€9
00° 0 00°005°C 00° 00° 00° 00°005'C 00° 00°005'C [ones L 00°€€9

SJUSA] _m_uwnm 3 Em._mo._n_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_mawo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucwEu\_mawD
3SNAdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/pesn % dLA - 3196png alA alA UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

22/1€/21 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 8 dbed

WV GZ:6€:80 £202/60/T0 UO JaAeID JJa( Aq uny

§6'586'8C 8z1 (69'90+'0T) 69'0LL'LY 00’ S9'H0Y'S 00'495'L€E 0092’8 00°00T'6C 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
09'6€€Th bE £8'THL'9/ L1'8ST'6€ 00’ 6£'/56'8 00°006'STT 00’ 00°006'STT seoInRs AnN d1gnd 00°££9
14662 9 0£'€0€ 0£'96% 00’ 6/'98 00°008 00’ 00°008 suopesuNWWo) 00%£9
6L'SHT'y ¥9 86°£92'9 20'99€'TT 00’ 20'986' 00°0£9'Z1 00’ 00°0£9'21 SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 0077£9
00’ 0 00°0b 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0b 00’ 00°0b uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
69'/b8'T yas 81°004'C 78'66£C 00’ 26'9LT 00°00T'S 00’ 00°00T'S 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
85°GE6'TT 06 16°4L£'C 6v'(+9'1C 00’ 0£'/81'C 00'520'vC 00’ 00'520'vC sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
60'G15'9T S 96°081'1¢C $0'6508C 00’ 0L'€ST'y 00°0b2'6% 00’ 00°0b2'6% saliddns bunesado 00°22S
00 +++ (96°6€) 96°6€ 00 00 00 00 00 sal|ddns 2010 00°'T2S
ST'S6T'T 891 (16'826) 16'82b'C 00’ 00’ 00°0S¥'T 00’ 00°0S¥'T Buiyiop/wiopun 00'bTH
0T'9bT'2E (1]2 08'2LL'Sh 07'££8'0€ 00’ ob'Ere'y 00°059°9/ 00’ 00°059°9/ s)yausg yiesH asAojdw3 00°€TH
£5'65S 122 (9£'902'T) 9/'902'C 00’ ST'HIT 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T SWILAA0 00°CTH
TE1Y6'ST b 68'689'6€ 11°20€'1€ 00’ G8'/8T 00°266'0L 00’ 00°266'0L sabepn g salie|es [euosess oT'TTH
18°'182'€0T 8b 69'TT0'ETT 1€°281'S0T 00’ $8'6Y1'ST 00'¥6181C 00'Lb6'y 00'L¥T'ETT sabem pue salejes 00'TTH

wu:m:Uu:_m_)_\mw_u ne4d - 8T u:wcb\_m&wo qns

£T'6EE'V/9% %.LS 0/'18'8b5$ 8€'9/9'v2L$ 00°0$ £1°€92'29% 80'8ST'c/T'T$ 00°0¥C'Z$ 80'816'0£2'1$ Sleyo) uopensiuIWpY - 0T  Juswyedsq gns

ST'STL'LT 9T 12°16£'STT 64'795'vC 00’ S9'€65'vC 00'¥SL'6bT 00°0S20T 00'006€T Sauby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
19°€20L1 €6 20°£29'1 86'2/8'1C 00’ wUT 00°005°€C 00’ 00°005°€C 994 SDIAISS pleD ypald 00°€/8
YT LY6'LE €5 00°00T'6C 00°0St'sE 00’ 00’ 00°055'29 00’ 00°055'29 159433U1 00248
00°000582 00T 00’ 00°000°062 00’ 00’ 00°000°062 00’ 00°000°062 ledputid 00'1/8
00’ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°000°0T) 00°0000T 000S$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 1 yoely 0089/
00’ 00T 00’ 00°002'T 00’ 00°002'T 00°002'T (00°008) 00°000C 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoep 0049/
£6'S09'TT ¥T 18'226'8C €1°/66'8 00’ 9b'819'T 00°026'LE 00’ 00°026'LE [en3oe1U0D SPISINO 00'b9
00°5€9°E 9 26’660 80°S81'S 00’ 00°0Z 00'5826 00’ 00'5826 sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
12°125'8 $0T (se'622) SE'62E’S 00’ 00’ 00°00T'S 00’ 00°00T'S sleyuay 00'6£9
¥8'€78'T 6 90'80€2T ¥6'152'T 00’ 00’ 00°09S’€T 00’ 00°09S’€T Buneoiidng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
8b'€20'C 0z 96'195 $0'8€T 00’ 00’ 00°00Z 00’ 00°00Z Buysiiand 00'b£9
00’ LT (06'5£5'T) 06'529'S 00’ £8'669 00°050C 00’ 00°050C [onel 00°€£9
85 THE'E S¢ 15'02L'S H61T'E 00’ 06°€6S 00°0+8'8 00’ 00°0+8'8 suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
88'49/'2C S0T (s8'6£2) 68'6529 00’ 90°08T 00°086'S 00’ 00°086'S SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00’ 81 YTov9'T 9/°€S€E 00’ 00’ 00°000C 00’ 00°000C uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
Y7oty 91T (PEP65'D) PEP6T'61 00’ SS'TLY'T 00°00£91 00’ 00°00£91 saseydInd pood 00'92S
86'TLY €5 08'066 0Z'¥0T'T 00’ 00’ 00'560°C 00’ 00'560'C 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
Lb'ET +++ (00°8¢b) 008t 00 00 00 00 00 sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€2S
yS'2LE'6E €€ £8'TEEE0T L1'89T'1S 00’ 00'66%'C 00°00S¥ST 00’ 00°00S'¥ST sa|/ddns ssipueydssw doys Yo $9°2eS
[T'Sh0'C 6S £5°S81'S £HpSE’L 00’ 85'vbS 00°0bS2T 00’ 00°0bS2T saliddns bunesado 00°22S
TTs6T 81 $5'916 9b'£02 00’ 00’ 00°02T'T 00’ 00°02T'T saliddns 200 00°T2S

uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_m&wo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png ala ala UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

22/1€/21 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T 40 6 abed

WV GZ:6€:80 £202/60/T0 UO JaAeID JJa( Aq uny

00 0 00°0S 00 00 00 00°0S 00 00°0S 06, 352433 5,10393||0D 0£°19¢
89°20¢ SLE (18°8€7'1T) 18'889'T 00 66°LLY 00°0S+ 00 00°0St sbuluies JuawisaAul 01.19¢
00 0 00°00T 00 00 00 00°00T 00 00°00T JUNO2J. UOIPNE S1033]|0D 45 4
PbTSHL9 S€ #9°099°€TT 9€°6€£'T9 00 00 00°000'S.T 00 00°000°S.T saxe} Apadoud 0T°TTE
O9AI9SvId 1S9.104 - 2€ ucwEtmawn_
INNIATY
9d1]9Y OAISSAId }S9104 - TET pung
L1'419°9% 0£'2L6'€ET$ (£€°€TSVTTS) 00'0$ (67°607°90€%) LE°65V'6TT$ (00°096'69%) LE°6TH'681$ S|ejol 00z IqeIN - TET pund
LL°6TL'8V9'T %ES 0£°026'02L'T S0°9/b'606'T 00’ 8v'/T/'8€E G£'96£'0£9'E T1°648'€LT €9°/18'9Sb'E STV1OL 3SNIdX3
¥6°€pE'G59'T %8 0b'€68'b56'T TLT96'v6L'T 00 6¢'819'C€ T1°988'6vL'E CI'619'€0T 00°L£T'9¥9'E SIV.LOL INNIATY
S|ejol 00z IqeIN - TET pund
£0°62L'8V9'T$ %ES 0/£°026'022'1$ G0'9/¥'606'T$ 00°0$ 8" £T/'8EE$ G/'96£'0£9°c$ 21°6/5'€LT$ £€9°/18'95b'c$ STV1OL 3SNIdX3
£0°62L'8V9'T$ %ES 0/£°026'022'1$ G0'9/¥'606'T$ 00°0$ 8" £T/'8EE$ G/'96£'0£9°c$ 21°6/5'€LT$ £€9°/18'95b'c$ S|eJ0] DAIBSAId ISRI04 - TE Juswpeds
S|eyol
£€'8£0'/$ %0 00°0S5'22$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0S5'22$ 00°0% 00°0S5'22$ UOIEAIDSUOD 7§ UYDIBSAY 00Z - DY  Judwpedaq gns
00°02Z 0 00°000°0T 00 00 00 00°000°0T 00 00°000°0T sapusby Jau30 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
00 0 00009 00 00 00 00009 00 00009 sjejusy 00°6£9
05'882'9 0 00°000°0T 00 00 00 00°000°0T 00 00°000°0T bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00 0 00°000"% 00 00 00 00°000"% 00 00°000"% [onel 00°€€9
00 0 00°0St 00 00 00 00°0St 00 00°0St saseydind poo4 00925
£8'69 0 00°00S'C 00 00 00 00°00S'C 00 00°00S'C sa||ddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
UOIJBAIDSUO) B YD1edSdY 007 - DY Juswpedsq gns
00°0% %S/ 00'vS2'62$ 1T'H15'/8% 00°0% 00'+82'2r$ 11°892'£11$ 11°892'£11$ 00°0% slejo] sjuetn - g€ juswpedaq gns
00 9€ 00'62h'8 00'608'% 00 00'608'% 00'8€T'ET 00'8€T'ET 00 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00°89Z
00 S8 8E' 410’6 ST'90£'0S 00 00°00€'SE £9°05€'65 £9°05£'65 00 000°GT$ 42A0 din3oNJIseHUT 00°£9Z
00 0 00°000'ST 00 00 00 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 00 000°G$ 4oA0 Bulppoway bulpiing 0099/
00 6CT (8€°617'2) 98'86£'C€E 00 00'S4T'C 8'6/1'ST 8'6/1'SC 00 ssalbold Ul uoRINSu0) 00°S9Z
00 0 00°00S'% 00 00 00 00°00S"% 00°00S'% 00 dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
21°090'062$ %T1S 95°8h/'TEES Y TST LbES 00°0% 8b°/91'85$ 00°106'8£9% 00°/¥6'9T$ 00'$56'199% S|ejo] ddueudjulely /saioey - 8T Juswiedsq qns
00 00T u 82°096'9 00 00 00'796'9 00'796'9 00 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00°89Z
00 0 00°6£0°€E 00 00 00 00°6£0°€E (00°1969) 00°000°0% 000°G$ 4oA0 Buljppoway bulpiing 0099
00'860°Z €T (00°522'T) 00'196'% 00 00'52C'T 00'9£2'€ 00'9£2'€ 00 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 00+9Z
00°00€'% +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 666't1$-000"2$ NPnIselyu] 00°€9Z
69°92h'L 8 £9'25C°C ££°220'0T 00 LY 6E'T 00°082'zT 00 00°082'CT [eN3dRUOD SPISINO 00'++9
1€°95b'T 0s 66'0£C'C 10'692'C 00 00 00°00S"% 00 00°00S"% sjejusy 00°6£9
wu:m:wu:_m_)_\mw ne4d - 8T u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucwEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLOSIA
JUNO2DY dn||0Y apn|IX3 9419891 d
22/1€/21 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 0T abed

WV GZ:6€:80 £202/60/T0 UO JaAeID JJa( Aq uny

00 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T junodde uoRdNe SJ033]10D IR
$9'50£'€9 S¢ 66'S9L'6TT 10°¥£2'S9 00’ 00’ 00°000'58T 00’ 00°000'58T soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD W
INNIATT
VSSId OAI9S3dd 1S9404 - 9ET pund
(bT'£82'1S$) 20'v61'89% (20°819'2/$) 00°0$ (£2°2€9'19) (00" v2y'v$) 00°0$ (00'v2'v$) S|ej0] suf qer] dA19sald 3sa404 - EET  pund
12°968'TET %89 98'/T1'1L PTObH'1ST 00’ 8b'TUY'T 00'v£5'z2e 00’ 00'v£5'z2e STVLOL ISNIdX3
16'80T'vL %9€ 88'TZE'6ET 21°'828'8L 00’ 12048 00°0ST'812 00’ 00°0ST'812 SIVLOL INNIATY
S|e]jo] sujf qelq] 9AI9sald }so404 - €ET  pund
12°968'1€1$ %89 98'/21'14$ P1'9bH'1STS 00°0$ 8b TIPS 00'v/5'Tees 00°0$ 00'v£S'z2es$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
12°968'1€T$ %89 98'/21'14$ P1'9bH'1STS 00°0% 8Y'TUY'TS 00'v/5'Tees 00°0% 00'v£5'z2es S|eJ0] BAIBSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00’ 0 00'882'tS 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'882'S 00’ 00'882'S Sauby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
1£°€90'1€T 68 ¥8'028'L1 91°59H'0ST 00’ 00'¥85'T 00°982'891T 00’ 00°982'89T aoueINSUT 0099
05°2€8 +++ (86°086) 86'086 00’ 85888 00’ 00’ 00’ SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNIdX3
£6'80T'v2$ %9€ 88'T2E'65T$ 71°878'8/$ 00°0% 12°0v8% 00°0S1'812$ 00°0$ 00°0ST'812$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
£6'80T'v2$ %9€ 88'T2E'65T$ 71°878'8/$ 00°0% 12°0v8% 00°0S1'812$ 00°0% 00°0ST'812$ S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
9/'80L +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00 puny [e1ausb d4 wouy Jaysuel 09°T6€
00’ 0 00°0S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S 00’ 00°0S 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
4314 882 (01'%88'T) 0T'¥88'C 00’ 12048 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
00 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T junodde uoRdNe SJ033]10D IR
68'€£0'sL S¢ 86'GS0'THT 20°'Pb6'SL 00’ 00’ 00°0002T2 00’ 00°0002T2 soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
SUujf qeilq] 9AI9sald 1s9404 - €ET  pund
(08°260'82$) 0b' TH2'0T$ (92°699°c2$) 00°0$ (££'480'02$) (98°226'21$) 00°0$ (98°226'21$) S|e10] 21139y SAIBSAId 158404 - TET  pung
76'752'S6 %9% £5°0€8'10T £5'/69'98 00’ 9/'295'0C 98'/75'88T 00’ 98'/25'88T STVLOL ISNIdX3
71°559'29 %9€ £8'T48TIT £1'820'€9 00’ 66'LLY 00°009'SZT 00’ 00°009'SZT STVLOL INNIATY
S|ej0] 94119y 9AI9SVAd IS°.104 - ¢ET pund
26'754'56% %9% £5'0£8'10T$ £5'/69'98% 00°0$ 9/'295'02$ 98°/75'881$ 00°0$ 98'/75'881$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
26'754'56% %9% £5'0£8'10T$ £5'/69'98% 00°0% 9/°295'02$ 98°/75'881$ 00°0% 98'/75'881$ S|eJ0] BAIBSAI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
26'75L'56 9 £5°0€810T £5'/69'98 00’ 9/'295'0C 98'/25'88T 00’ 98'/25'88T ST 0T'ETh
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
21°659'29% %9€ £8'1/5'211$ £1°820'€9% 00°0% 66'LLb$ 00°009'S/1$ 00°0$ 00°009'G/T$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
21°659'29% %9€ £8'1/5'211$ £1°820'€9% 00°0% 66'LLb$ 00°009'S/1$ 00°0% 00°009'S/T$ S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
INNIATY
91119} OAI9SAId IS9104 - TET pung
ALA JeaA Joud P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
72/1€/21 918 0} JeaA [eSi JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 11 9bed

WV GZ:6€:80 £202/60/T0 UO JaAeID JJa( Aq uny

6478981 +++ (s0'12£'02) S0'12L'0C 00’ 99'bt6'C 00’ 00’ 00’ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
s|ejo] anoidwg 9s1n0) J|0D *d°'d - TEE pung
3
6+'289'81$ +++ (50°122'02$) S0'122'02$ 00°0% 99'vh6'C$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY =
6+'789'81$ +++ (50°122'02$) S0'122'02$ 00°0% 99'th6'C$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
05'66¥'91$ +++ (S52°192'61$) S/'197'61$ 00°0% 00'125'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ S|e0) pung e 3109 dd - 68 Juswpedag gns
05'66%'9T +++ (s£'192'61) S/'197'61 00’ 00'725C 00 00 00 S92y 4|06 Hnig uelpur £0°LbE
pundg He) J|09 dd4 - 68 uswyedsq gns
vL'8ET +++ (0£'6S+'T) 0£'65Y'T 00’ 99'€Th 00’ 00’ 00’ sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
STHH0'T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 S92y 4|06 Hnig uelpur €0°LbE
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
w>o\_QEH 9s1n0) J|0D "d°4 - TEE pund
YE6TTS$ (8€°5/6%) 8£'6/6$ 00°0% 0£'+92$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ slelo] yed aig ‘foid 3deD *d'd - 0E€  pund
00 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
PE6TT +++ (8¢'526) 8€'S/6 00’ 0£'%92 00’ 00’ 00’ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
slelo] yed g ‘foid 3de) *d'd - 0E€  pund
E'61T$ +++ (8€°5/6%) 8€'GL6$ 00°0$ 0€'v92$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
YE6TTS$ +++ (8€°5/6%) 8£'6/6$ 00°0% 0£'+92$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
PE6TT +++ (8¢'526) 8€'S/6 00’ 0£'%92 00’ 00’ 00’ sbujules Jusunsaaul 01'19¢
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
jed aig ‘foad de) *d'd - 0€€  pund
(0£°6£2'52$) 62 1ES'b$ (19°015°1€$) 00°0$ (¥6°29€'81$) (2€°6£6'92$) 00°0$ (2€°6£6'92$) S|e10] YSSIH 9AI9SaId 359404 - 9ET  puny
16'689'68 %9% 69'692¥TT £9'601'86 00’ 78'c£8'81 2€'6£9'T1T 00’ 2€'6£9'T1T STVLOL ISNIdX3
19°906'€9 %9€ 86°008'8TT 20'66899 00’ 88'59% 00°00£'S8T 00’ 00°00£'S8T STVLOL INNIATY
S|e10) VSSId 9AI19said 152104 - 9ET  pund
16'689'68$ %9% 69'692'v11$ £9'60%'86% 00°0$ 78'c£8'81$ 2£'6/9'1$ 00°0$ 2£'6/9'21$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
16'589'68$ %9% 69'692'v11$ £9'60%'86% 00°0% 78'€£8'81$ 7£'6/9'712% 00°0% 2£'6/9'1$ S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
16'589'68 9 69'69Z¥TT £9'601'86 00’ 78'€£8'81 2€'6£9'T1T 00’ 2€'6£9'T1T S4edIpaN/vDI4 OT'ETH
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3ISNIdX3
19°906'£9$ %9€ 86'008'81T$ 20'668'99% 00°0% 88'59b$ 00°00£'S81$ 00°0$ 00°00£'581$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
19°906'£9$ %9€ 86'008'81T$ 20'668'99% 00°0% 88'59b$ 00°00£'S81$ 00°0% 00°00£'581$ S|eJ0] BAIBSAI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00’ 0 00°0S 00’ 00’ 00’ 000§ 00’ 000§ 06, 352433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
£6'002 £0€ (T0°STT'T) 10°599'T 00’ 88'59% 00°0SS 00’ 00°0SS sbujules Jusunsaaul 01'19¢
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
VSSId OAI9S3ld 1S9404 - 9ET pund
ALA JeaA Joud P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
72/1€/21 918 0} JeaA [eSi JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 1 9bed

WV GZ:6€:80 £202/60/T0 UO JaAeID JJa( Aq uny

61°/81'T$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
61°/81'T$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|eJ0] @AISAI ISR104 - TE JudwHedsg
00°06T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 0023 €9
61°266 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00%¢S
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNIdX3
6b'vSC$ +++ (£0°T¥6'1$) L0'TH6'TS 00°0$ $G'875$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
6b 5% +++ (£0°T¥6'1$) L0°'TH6'T$ 00°0% $5°825$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
6b'HST +++ (0" T¥6'T) L0°TH6'T 00 $5°82S 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°T9¢
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
puidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyy pno - 9€€ pund
8L'€£6'2E$ (S5°122'0pE3) GS'12E'0v$ 00°0$ (8T'+S+'v1$) (00°006'662$) 00°0$ (00°006'662$) s|ejo 4dwi] 3on43suo) 1 s3sa404-dojanaq - SEE  pund
(o1 1%0) %8 00°000'05+ ET'ETSOp 00 £1°892'9¢ ET'E1S'060 ET'ETSOp 00°000'05+ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
7€°T69'CE %tk Sb'8/2'60T 89'4£8°08 00 S8'ETE'TC £T°ET9'06T ET'ETSOp 00°00T°0ST SIV.LOL INNIATY
S|eyo] \_QEH pnijsuo) 3 mumeOu_nn_O_w>wQ -GEE pung
(91°1¥2$) %8 00°000'05+$ ET°ETS'0P$ 00°0% £1°892'9c$ ET'E1S'06b% ET'ETS'0P$ 00°000'05+$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
(91°1¥2$) %8 00°000'05+$ ET'ETS'0P$ 00°0% £1°892'9c$ £T'E1S'06b% ET'ETS'0P$ 00°000'05+$ S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00°0% %00T  00°0$ ET'ETS'0P$ 00°0% £1°892'9c$ ET'ETS'0P$ ET'ETS'0P$ 00°0% slejo] sjueln - g€ juswpedaq gns
00 00T 00 ET'ETSOp 00 £1°892'9¢ ET'ETSOp ET'ETS'Op 00 ssalbold Ul uoRINSu0) 00°S9Z
sjueln - g¢ u:w:b\_mn_wo qns
00 0 00°000'05+ 00 00 00 00°000'05+ 00 00°000'05+ 000°GT$ 42A0 din3oNJjseHUT 00°£9Z
(o1 1%0) +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 ssalbold Ul uoRINSu0) 00°S9Z
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3ISNIdX3
7£'769'2€$ %2k Sb'8//'601% 89'4£8°08$ 00°0% S8'ETETC$ ET'E19'061$ ET'ETS'0P$ 00°001°05T$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
7£'769'2€$ %2k Sb'8//'601% 89'4£8°08$ 00°0% S8'ETETC$ ET'E19'061$ ET'ETS'0P$ 00°001°05T$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00°0% %0 ET'ETS'0P$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ET'ETS'0P$ ET'ETS'0p$ 00°0% slejo] sjuetn - g€ juswpedaq gns
00 0 ET'ETS'Op 00 00 00 ET'ETSOp ET'ETSOp 00 013310815831 Nd - sjuelb ajels 0L'vEE
sjueln - g¢ u:w:b\_mn_wo qns
00 +++ (00°00002) 00°000°0¢ 00 00°000°0¢ 00 00 00 S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'+9¢
00 0 00°S¢ 00 00 00 00°S¢ 00 00°S¢ 06, 352433 5,10393||0D 0€°19¢
05'6£8 £159T  (S9'802'8) §9'857'8 00 S8'ETE'T 00°0S 00 00°0S sbuluies JusawisaAu] 0T°19¢
00 0 00°S¢ 00 00 00 00°S¢ 00 00°S¢ JUNOJJ. UOINE S1033]|0D rTIE
78'788'1€ 13 16°€TY'L6 £0'9/5'CS 00 00 00°000°0ST 00 00°000°0ST soxey Apadoud 0T'TTE
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
._QEH pnijsuo) 3 mumw‘_ou_uno_w>wﬂ - Q€L pung
6+'789'81$ (50°122'02$) S0'122'02$ 00°0% 99'vh6'C$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|ejo] @noadwi 3s4n0D J10D *d'd - TEE  pund
00" +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" STV.LOL ISNIdXI
ALA JeaA Joud P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paydopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
72/1€/21 918 0} JeaA [eSi JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo €T abed

WV GZ:6€:80 £202/60/T0 UO JaAeID JJa( Aq uny

g
(£991'9€1%) (£8°/61'911%) (£6°5/5'801%) 00°0$ (65°816'29v$) (CYRYVR744)) (00°096'69$) (92°€18'¥S1$) s|ejol pueln
€/°1£0'59¢€'E %6t 9'01'128' 9'v8b'E0L'E 00 £5'b€5'06S ¥T'685vTSL 81"897°98¢ 9/'02€£'8€T'L STVLOL ISNIdX3
90°£06'822'E %6t 6/°906'v0L'E 69'806'v65'E 00 ¥6'S19'LTT 8b'S18'662'L 8b'80£'9TC 00°£0S'€80"Z STVLOL INNIATY
S|ejo] pueln
(£9°£52'91$) TEEET'TU$ (ceegr’er$) 00°0% YE1L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S[eY0) pung uiHep uinep - 809  pun
8/°/¥9'0C +++ (00°0££'02) 00°0££'0¢C 00 00 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
1T°068'€ +++ (89°96+'8) 89'964'8 00 PETL 00 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
S[eY0) pung uipep uinep - 809  pund
8/°/¥9'02$ +++ (00°0£2'02$) 00°0£2'02$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
8/°/¥9'02$ +++ (00°0£2'02$) 00°0£2'02$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
8/'¥58'8T +++ (00°0069T) 00°006'9T 00 00 00 00 00 000'ST$ 49A0 aJnpPnaseyu] 00°£9.
00°066 +++ (00°0£8°¢) 00°0£8'€ 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
00°€08 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sa||ddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3ISNIdX3
11°068'c$ +++ (89°96+'8%) 89°'961'8$ 00°0$ PETLS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
1T°068'c$ +++ (89°96+°8%) 89'96+'8$ 00°0% YE1L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00°0% +++ (00°000'2$) 00°000'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sjelo) sjueln - g juswpedsq gns
00 +++ (00°000'2) 000002 00 00 00 00 00 uopeasdagaInynd-sjuelb (207 0L°LEE
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
¥S§TsL'e +++ (esert'n) TSETT'T 00 00 00 00 00 S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'+9¢
LS'LET +++ (91°€8¢) 91°€8¢ 00 PETL 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°19¢
QAIRSAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
pung uiep uiAlel - 809 pung
(0£°2¢6$) (£0°T¥6'1$) L0°'TH6'T$ 00°0% $5°825$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% siejo) buidwe) 13 Aemjids Jopunyy pno - 9€€  pund
6T°/8T'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
6b' ST +++ (0" T¥6'T) L0°TH6'T 00 $5°82S 00 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
s|ejol Buidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyl pnoq - 9€€ pun4
ALA JeaA Joud P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png pa1dopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
72/1€/21 918 0} JeaA [eSi JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



Rock
Island
County

January 6, 2023

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of December
31, 2022 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of December
2022, as the sixth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2023 interest received in Dec. 2022 $ 15,695.00
FY 2023 accrual as of December 31, 2022 $ 54,052.00
FY 2022 interest received in Dec. 2021 $ 1,220.00
FY 2022 accrual as of December 31, 2021 $ 5,387.00

Monthly interest rate remains at 3.83%.
The final tax distribution will be on or before J anuary 26, 2023.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

<
T Conty,
Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/mc

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (308) §58-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www_rockislandcounty.org

141



€20z ‘v Aenuer ‘Aepsaupam

| jo | sebey

uewdeyn Aoley iasn

86'819'060'G$ 9C'6€0°167'S$ Spung QL :{el0 pueio
§5'080°9Z$ L2°600'92% pung uiuey unepn 809 pund ulie uine 809
89'055'261$ ¥1°220°261% Buidwe? » Aemyjidg Jepunyy pnoT gge  Burdwed » Aemids Jepuny pnoi 9gg
g6'.eL'0888 10'66.'858% Jdwij onusuog g sisesod-doenag gee  idwijonuisuod ¥ sisaso4-doeasg gee
ZE'869'091$ 99'€52°L51$ anoidw) 8sn0 109 "d'S Lee anoidw| 8sinod Ji09 "d'4 LEE
06'S€0°26$ 0Z'12.'96% led axig "foud ded ‘g oee 1ed axig “foid 1ded "d'4 oee
28'6v6'89L$ 9L/L1€'818 VSSId aM3sald 1sai04 g€l VSSId 9A8sa.d 183104 g€l
90°0LL'ecES SE'6Ze'ZEES Su| gel aA1asald 158404 £EL Suj qe| sAJ8sald 1salo gel
6.°99¢€'0LL$ 95'1SP'061$ 29y 3MIISAId 153104 ZeL 2.9y aAIIsaUd 159104 Zel
£€2'999'c08% 08'67.'v50'L$ 007 iqeiN LEL 00Z ig8IN LEL
11'€20'8GZ'2$ LG6£8'Y6EZS BAI9S3Id }S3104 0tlL 8M9s3.d 153104 ocL
aouejeg Buipugy asuejeq Bujuuibag uondusseq pung Buiked pung Buifeyd uondussag pung

junoddy - pung Ag poday ‘Guysy Aewwng
2202/1E/2) @eq oL - ZZ0Z/L/Z1 @eQq wolg

Moday pung ssoud)

e ———————————————————————————————————reeereeree——

IoUISIg 9AI9SAId 159104 DI

142



€20z 'y AMenuer ‘Aepssupop

1 jo | sabey

vewdeyy Aoiepy Jesn

vLIS0TS B =

»>xxalLOHELLNTHIVU-OL-GVIX d dxxxxx

Z8'¥69's1¢= €203 “UIAGINIDHIA NI AANYVE LSTYALINI ‘d'd

spunJ oL :(e104 puess

¥eLLS pund unuep uinep 809 pund uliew unew 809
¥6'825% Suidwe) @ Aemjjids 1opuny) pno oge  Buidwe) g Aemjids Japunyy pno 9ee
Ge'eLe'es adwi onssuog 9 sisalo4-dojpaaqg gee  Jdwyjonisuod @ sysasod-dojaasq GEe
99'€cys aaosdwi asuno) Ji09 “d'4 L€€ aAosdwy 8sin0D 3109 *d'4 1€€
0e'v9Z$ led ayig “foud 1ded "d'4 0Ee led axig ‘foud 1de)d "d's 0€e
88°'G9v$ VSSI4 anesald 158104 o€l VYSSId 9A1888id 153404 9gl
12'0v8$ SUj gelT] aAI9sald 1$8404 (AN SU| qer aAIasald 153104 [xA}
66°L.LY% 139y 9MIBSaId 159104 ZEL 2119y 9AI9SAId 159104 ZEL
20°842'e$ 007 1qeIN LEL 007 1qeIN L€l
£0°L€0'LS 9AI9SaId 158104 oL 9MIBSALd 159104 oElL
sypas) |ejol uondiussag pund Buiked pung Buifed uondussag pundg
JUNO29Y - pung Ag uoday ‘Bupnsr Alewwing
Z207 IO HRd NI TNV IS o ALNT Z202Z/1€/Z) 838 OL - ZZ0Z/L/ZL :93eQq WOl
Hoday pung ssol)
HATESTId IST90d

JoLSI 9AIaS3Id 152104 DY

143



144

| W ] | | T ‘
- %EL'EG 69°69Z'¥L1L zgeeg'sL | - - |- - |- - P LG'E0LEEL VSSId d4| ocl
- |%96°Lg 982211 - 8Y'2LH'Z - - - - |- - | ¥E'009°EL ger d4 €clL
- |%10°vS | ev'0g8’ L0l [ 822950z - - 200 - - - - 6lL€6e2zL amay d4 zEl
006 |%8. 6% 04026°02L°L | LEWILY9L | 62 12.°20L | 29186 |- - - | 0000zZ't L0'68.2°09 21°668'866°L €1
00691 [%01L°LS Y6'GBO'ERE') | BL'PSS'6Z)L | L6'669'Zy | LZGLE | - |- - | - ~[ez908°05 15'686'S05"L [eJ3U39) 0EL
saul| J@ays 196png ‘ aouejeg llo1ked swiery al ! o) s,0d S,0d Uiuop SIry w sebuey) souejeg 3weN | #pung
adue|eq 10 snuanay leibipojo | paJaquwnouaun \ Buipuejsino Jold ppy ; f panosddy pasaqunouaun puny
JOIno m:.__m_O U:waw o] yo % _ juauny _
| ﬁ JoenanNg ‘ \
| %08 $}98y) asuejeq jeu |
ag pinoys SpUn4 aA19s3.d }sa404
\ m Runoj puejs| ooy
2202/1E/ZL * ; ] ] ‘




145

| _ ‘ ‘ | ] h ‘ | |
- %80°65 | 60°056'601 8G°29G°L - - | - - - |- - | £9216°72) | ¥SSId d4| 9tl
- %8L LE | 62°€01°08 - 00°'889° - SL¥16T - Lo * - ¥0'218'8L | 9er1d4! €€l
- %58'9S 180251921 | /898622 - | - s00 - - | - [ - 0¥'880'6¥ 1L zel
0081 |%6%°0§ | €2°801°629') | 09°€20%SL | 20226'EL | 8085 18'9¢¥ |- - 0029¢'62 | 68'9¢8'c/8°L | 007| LEL
00'+Z1 | %EE 9 | S9VZET6LL | e620¥22L | £0'02209 | 02°0¥8 8GCl¥'9 | 00009% | 000009% |(127) | - | 9v'2LE'69€E°1 [eJausg| [
saull J1says 196png aouejeg lloiked | swiey aL 5] s,.0d S.0d Uiuow Srvy | sabueyy douereg sweN [ #pung
dueleg 10 anuanay jelubiQ jo paJaqwnouaun Bupuesing | ioug ppY panoiddy pajaquinouaun pun4
40 N0 swiejnH puads o} ya1 9, ‘ juaungy
[ Joeiang
| %08 | S}98Yy) sduejeq jeu|
ag pinoys Spung aAlesald }salio4
_ Aunoj pueisi yooy
1202Z/1€/21 | | _ [




80°9€6'1GG $5°0809T - - 65'080°'9¢C 00°0€2'02 89'96¥'8 L9'ELEQE pung uijepy uialey 809
z6'v28'6 89'055C6T - - 89'065'261 - L0°L¥6') 19'609°061 dweyghemids 17 9ee
L12'09¥°L Y2 8P1°€0s 00°000°0S¥ G¥'8..'601 6.°69¢€'cy8 cLeLsor 89'¥£8'08 $2'8¥0'€08 jsuoQdesisalod ‘AsQ gee
- 7€'869°091 - - 2€'869'091 - S0'LeL'0e LT Ll6'6EL dwj 88109 JI0D L€€
- 0S'S€0L6 - - 05°GE0'L6 - 8€°GL6 2L'090'96 uied ajig oee
GE'Z86'GL TTI8Y'ELT 69692711 86°008'8LL Z8'6¥6'891 £9'60v'86 2066899 €¥°09¥'002 VSSId dd 5148
8c'€8y'T8 09'1€8°86€ 98°221°LL 88°1ZE'6EL 86°.£9'0€€ PLOVY'LGL [A%: 14 57 09'652'c0¥ qern d4 eel
Le8L2'0L 61°30T°T8T €p°0€8°L0L €8'1.5CLL 6.°99€0L1 €¥°.69'08 11°820°'€9 G0'9€0'¥61 a8y d4 cel
L1'6¥9'L6E"L LE'9SV'9V8 0,°026'02.L'} OP'€68'vS6°L | L9€8PCLO G0'9.+'606°L TL'296'v6L )L 00°266'9¢2. ooz L€l
6EZPETEL’L 21'960vS1T ¥6'G89'c8¢E’) EPPLOL0E L | €9/0L'9¢€2'C (A4 08'LZT'8LY'L 10'860'P51°C [eJjsuag ocl
anasay aouejeg apeW 19A paAiaoay 19A aouejeg ajeq o} ajeq 0} 22/0€/9 Jo aweN pung # pung
UIUOW G pun4 pajeudoiddeun | JON sosuadx3 | JON Senuansy | pund uaungy sasuadx3 zg/L// | oNUBASY ZZ/L// 'Se aouejeg pund
pajabpng pajebpng

saojuejeg pung

sSpund aAI9said }S9.404

Ayuno9 puejsj 320y

2202/LE12L

| | |

146




147

¥1°199'8 6¥'¥9986 - - 6¥'¥99'86 8.'/¥9'0Z L1°068'E 91'2er'sLL punj uiuepy uinen| 809
89'G95'86 9/'78€°702 - - 9.'28¢€'202 6172811 6¥'¥SC op'GlLe'eoe dwepgAemids 17 gee
68°20€'201 60'2LL85L oL'Ive 89'281'8G 15°0€8'002 - 2€'269'2¢ GZ'8€1'899 lsuoQgsisalod ‘neg|  Geg

- ¥6°Tr6°'9ZT - - ¥6'2¥6'921L - 6%'289'81 S$'092'801 dw) 88109 4109 Lee
0,28 9€E'€LL'S6 - - 9€'€..'G6 - ve6LlL 20'¥59's6 Yed aMig|  0ce
91°210'02L 00'9€28T 60°056'601 6€€6.'12L 0.°025'04L 16'689'68 19'906'€9 00'00£'961 vSSIddd|  ogL
82°09/'66 21°220'v8¢ 6.°€01'08 6.'66G'8EL zL9zs'sze 12°968'LEL L2 00¥'sL 21'220'v8¢E qeridd| €gi
00°000'602 9€°Z6T 19T 80251921 88'v¥0'8CL 96°662'G91 26'25.'G6 Z1'659'/9 9€°/6€'€61 almey dd,  zel
9G°€69'LELL | YO TIVITIL €C'801°GL9°l | G6'€8L'GEB'L | Z26'SOV'L6E L1°62L'8¥9'L | SO'1L82'GS9°L | PO¥IE'YeS 007 gl
9G'P¥06'0¥0°'L | 90°'TSS‘€69°T S99P2EZ6L'L | €e/YT'L9Z'L | 8£'829'V29°L GEY0L'9LE'L | 19Z8E'2IEL | 90°066'889°L lelausn|  ogl

anasay aouejeg ape 1A [oTNERENBEYY aouejeg ajeq 0} a)eq o) 12/0€/9 J0 aweN pun4 # pung

YIUOIN G pun4 Umum_._aoaach 1ON wwwcmnxw 1ON SANUBA3Y pun4 uaun) wwwcwnxm L2/L/L| @NUBADY L2/L/L |se aouejeg pun4

palebpng pajebpng

saouejeg pun4

spung aAlasald }sa04

Auno) puejs| yooy

L20Z/LERL

|




swie|n SjuswissAul | sjuswisaAu| ‘
wJa ] -6uoq |

ysen ‘ aweN pun4

| | | |

65'080'92 - - e w 00'000'9Z G608 LQEE e unel| 809
8905561 - - 00000261 | 89055 dweogghemids 177 oee
6.'69€'€r8 | €1'892'9¢ - ?o 000°088 C6'LEL | JsuoDgisaiod-AeQ]  geg
2€'869'091 - - | 00°000°094 2€'869 dwjesiog yog| ieg
0S'6€0'26 - - | 00°000'26 0S'S¢ wed axigl  ocg
28'6v6'891 | - | - | 00°000°891 28616 vSSiddd  9gl)
86'2€9'0¢€ 8Y'2Lr'T - | 00°000°EEE | 90°0L1 # erdd] el
6°99€'0L1 - | 00°000°0Z} 6.°99¢ ameddd|  zgl
6'768'5£9 62 LLLL9L - qooo 26L | €2999'L1 00z g}
ozeee'siz'z 166692y | - 000002522 | L1L'€20°) [eJsueD|  og)

adueleg ysen # pun4

soouejeg yseo

Spung aAlesald }sa104

funo) puejs| yooy

ceoe/Leret

| [ |

148



| B |

6V'¥99'86 8L2zT'e - | 00°000°L0L 12188 pung uey unep| 809
9.°28¢'702 e - 00°000°20Z 9.'28¢ dwepghemids 17  geg
€L120'10L - - 00000102 €L1L | JsuoDgIsalog-Aed|  gee
v6'2¥6'9Z1 - - 00°000'921 ¥6'2v6 dwjssiod oo  Leg
9€'€/.'G6 - - | 00°000°G6 9g'ell yed axig!  oee
04°025'0L1L - - 00°000'02) 02025 k VSSiddd|  9gl
88°/9v'szE _100889°L - 00°000'22¢ 88'GS| | qen n£ ecl
95'662'591 | - - 00°000'G91L 95'662 , aey d4, zgl
05'89L'cLy 20°zee'sl - 00000t 25°069'vlL L o0zZ| gL
0S°02£'109'L €0°022'09 - 00°000'659°L | €5°065C | [BJoUSD o€l

aoueleg ysen q swie|n SJUSWISBAU| | SJUSWISAAU| k yse)d ¥ SweN pun4 # pung

wia | -buo

soouejeg ysen

Spun aAlasald }salo4

funo) puejs| yooy

Lcoe/LereL

]

‘

| 1

149



Clubhouse Report - January 2022

December Sales Numbers: 2022 2021 2020
Rounds played: 0 312 212

Golf Revenue’s: $5,249.97 $10,631.81 $8,210.02
Concession’s: 0.00 $398.77 $565.20
ProShop: $218.18 $259.19 $191.32
Improvement Fund: 0.00 $407.00 $274.25
Total Revenue for Dec: $5,466.18 $12,045.77 $8,756.59
Avg $/Player 0 $20.30 $23.19
2021 Season Passes Sold 0 0 0
Season Pass Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00

December was a pretty normal month for the golf course, which is a major change
from the last two seasons. The golf course closed for the season November 10, so
there were no December rounds this year to report on. December golf is very
rare, so to have it two years in a row is a very rare occurrence.

We have been selling our Holiday Special for 2 rounds of golf with cart for the
2023 season, for $44. As of this writing we have sold 120 so far. That is slightly
above last years pace, which is about the number | expect to sell. The surprising
thing is, that we have sold a few more than last season, despite the golf course
being closed this season.

As the season comes to an end here are the numbers for 2022. The December
numbers will likely go up ever so slightly after this writing.

150



2022 Season Totals

ANNUAL SALES 2019 2020 2021 2022

Golf Fees $215,715.00 $230,247.00 $290,761.00 $296,851.00
Cart Fees $166,666.00 $176,194.00 $238,551.00 $255.857.00
Golf Revenue $388,590.32 $411,070.64 $537.256.41 $561,085.25
Concession's $110,493.90 $67,716.48 $129,862.83 $142,987.41
ProShop $25,434.62 $22,559.86 $24,872.26 $22,893.37
IMP Fund $24,736.50 $24,061.25 $31,536.50 $31,609.75
Total Revenue $589,223.84 $534,516.98 $760,674.00 $803,105.26
Total Rounds 20,424 17,576 24,159 23,909
Avg/Player $28.84 $30.41 $31.53 $33.63

**add 1200 non counted rounds to 2022 and round total is 25,109

To put the numbers in percentages:

Golf Fees up 2%

Cart Fees up 7%

Golf Revenue up 4.5%

Concessions up 10%

Proshop down 9%

Total Revenue up 5.5%

Above are season totals for Indian Bluff Golf Course, and a comparison to the last
few years. Overall the 2022 numbers were very good. Rounds were down ever
so slightly and revenues up over the last several years. Rounds are actually a bit

151



higher as | had a lot of new staff this season, and several guys in the evenings had
trouble getting season pass players officially counted in the system. | estimate we
can add roughly 1200 rounds to the total to account for that. That would be an
average of just 6 players a day not being counted during the peak season.

In the rounds category, rounds were down slightly from 2021. In simplicity, we
did not open in December this year, and that accounts for the rounds that we
were down. When | look closer at the numbers, we did not experience a very
good spring for golf, and between March, April, and May we were down roughly
1,000 rounds! So starting off the year with a deficit of 1,000 rounds, Indian Bluff
did extremely well to end the year on par with an extremely strong 2021.

Golf fee and cart revenues were up for the season this year, a slight price
increase, with continued strong play in peak playing (and price) times contributed
to the increase in revenues. Concession revenues were up substantially again in
2022 compared to 2021.

Total revenue for 2022 topped $800,000. Back in 2019 and the pandemic
shortened 2020 we fell just short of $600,000 in total revenues. Looking back a
few more years around $600,000 was a fairly normal revenue number for the golf
course. If we look back to the 2019 golf season before the pandemic, the
numbers for the last two seasons are almost out of sight!

Concessions saw an increase of 10% over last season, this can be attributed to
people spending more money at the course, and continued success of our grill out
at the snack shack on the weekends. With the new POS System in place a couple
of years ago, Credit Cards being processed at the snack shack have also been a
major boost to sales.

Proshop sales saw a slight decrease in 2022. This can be attributed to continued
shipping issues, especially with companies like Titleist.

Overall the 2022 golf season was as crazy as the pandemic year in 2020 and the
year following in 2021. . Lots of new faces that continued to play golf, and many
of the regular players continuing to play. League play took a bit of a hit in 2022
for the second season in a row as many league players that did not play in 2020,

152



decided not to return in 2021 and 2022. It will be interesting to see what 2023
brings as far as league play. The new wave of golfers does not seem to have a lot
of league interest as of yet.

153



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Indian Bluff

For the Month of December Forest
Preserve

District

Rock Island County. Hlinois

The month of December was typical for the area and the facility was closed to public use. The crew has
shifted gears to winter work and remained busy.

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Continued removing ash trees and two dead maple trees

Ground tree stumps

Removed fountain from irrigation pond

Began grinding reel and bed knife stock

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities to make way for equipment service and storage
Moved and organized equipment for storage at EMA

Brought in all golf accessories from the course

Equipment repairs and/or project performed
e Began grinding all of our reel units
¢ Painted and sealed ornamental benches

¢ Began refurbishing our stock of benches, tee markers and ball washers

Course/General facility conditions- Course closed for the season
Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Weather conditions- frozen

Park/Capital Improvement Projects-

Other misc. notes Upcoming Items—

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 1/6/2023

154



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Iliniwek Forest

Preserve
For the Month of December 2022 District

Rock Istand County, Illinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff finished pruning trees in the campground. The prairie plots at Amowa east and
west were planted in December. Staff used an ATV and a prairie seed spreader attached to the back of the ATV to
spread the seed. Seeding large acreages this way is a slow process. Staff seeded about 30 acres which took a week
to finish. Staff pick up litter along the highway as needed at Illiniwek and Dorrance. Trash is pulled as needed in
the sledding hill parking area and the scenic overlook paring area. Staff plowed one time in December after the first
snow storm right before Christmas.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— No building maintenance was performed but a few conversations

with Hutchinson engineering have taken place discussing the new road/bike path project and the new public
restroom project. A survey crew has been at Illiniwek surveying the road and surrounding terrain so plans can be
finalized. Staff has contacted Rapids City and Hampton city maintenance managers to get plans for the forced
sewer main and water main that run along route 84 past Illiniwek. When the water main was installed a “T” was
installed that planned for Illiniwek to connect to the water main in the future. We are trying to get a hold of these
plans to determine exactly where this “T” is so the engineers can design the water and sewer to the new public
restroom.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment maintenance.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Trails have been closed often in December due to freeze thaw
conditions and wet weather. Staff is waiting for a response from IDOT on how to proceed with improvements to
the GRT bridge south of Cordova, IL.

Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents

Weather conditions— Average.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No activities or events this month.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — Staff will start on forest management activities as weather allows. There are 3 dead ash
trees in the campground that need removed. There are numerous dead ash and elm hazard trees around the parking
areas at Dorrance that will be removed in January.

Misc.- Staff walked the west park boundary with an ‘adjacent landowner to find the property pins. Two pins were
not visibly so we used a metal detector to find them.

This report was prepared by:__Mike Petersen Date__ /-4-2023

155



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Name of Park Loud Thunder
For the Month of December 2022

Grounds Maintenance performed--

e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles

¢ C(Cleaned pit toilets as needed

¢ Mowed White Oak campground to get leaves off campsites for the winter

¢ Built and installed gate at Hauberg parking lot

* Removed several trees at the preserve and processed the log to be made into firewood this winter

¢ Removed invasive honeysuckle, and autumn olive in Deer Haven parking lot and other areas on

west side of preserve

¢ Ground stumps on preserve

e Repaired and stained picnic tables
Building Maintenance projects performed--

* Replaced garage door opener at ranger residence

¢ Cleaned maintenance shop
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--

e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.

¢ Continued annual maintenance on district equipment

¢ Replaced several leaking hoses on bobcat skid steer

* Ran power cords and hooked up all equipment to battery chargers for the winter months
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were open for the
majority of the month, but I have closed them with this recent warmup as they soil is saturated.
Vandalism report—Staff has noticed a lot of dumping of trash at the east Haugberg parking area in the
last year.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of December 2022.
Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of December 2022.
Weather conditions—Weather conditions have been extremely cold with snow and high winds early in

the month, and warmer conditions in the latter portion of the month.

156



Activities/Events/Outings held at park— The Loud Thunder Archery Program is still underway and to
date hunters have harvested 28 deer.

Volunteer Hours--I have no volunteer hours to report for the month of December.

December was a busy month at Loud Thunder. Staff took a lot of time off and we celebrated the
holidays which is pretty typical for this time of year. I have had staff out removing invasive species of
honeysuckle and autumn olive with our mulching head at the public boat ramp, Deere Haven parking area,
blind turn by White Oak campground, and the Horse corral campground. Staff also removed several dead
and dying ash trees from the grounds this month.

On the colder days staff worked on annual equipment maintenance in the shop and repaired
picnic tables. I also directed staff to build a new gate for the east Haugberg Parking lot as I have been
seeing a lot more dumping of trash and building materials in that area in the last year. People have been
dumping building materials like old drywall, shingles, and other random trash in this area. Each time
someone dumped something in this area it took several man hours to remove the abandoned materials and
trash. On the day that staff set the gate in concrete restricting access to the parking area someone threw
out 5 old tires in front of the gate while staff was at lunch. We have not had anyone dump trash on the
preserve since installing the new gate.

Luke Guyton is requesting permission to use the Horse Corral shelter to hold a bike race this fall
and his request is attached. Last year when he held this event here things went well and I would
recommend granting him permission to hold this race again. The Illinois City Saddle Club is also asking
permission to hold a horse event where we allow participants to camp overnight in the “Day Use Area” for
a fee. I have attached the saddle club’s request and will work with the club to make this event work for

them if this committee approves this request.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 01/05/23

157



Rock Island Forest Preserve Commission:

"The event is being put on by Fitwave Gravel. Our mission is to get people outside and
active, pushing themselves beyond their comfort zone, to grow mentally and physically
stronger. We are hosting four events in 2023 around the Quad Cities area.

The event will take place on Sunday, September 9, 2023 and will be called 1904. The
start/finish will be at the horse corral and offer two distances ranging from 30-100 miles
where participants will be riding on gravel roads.

Each distance option will start at different times which will reduce the number of
participants leaving the park at the same time. Participants will be escorted out of the
park in what is called a neutral roll out. This means speeds will be kept around 15mph,
keeping all participants together. Once out of the park, participants will be allowed to go
at their own pace, some being competitive, while others enjoy the scenery.

After finishing the event, riders will be encouraged to stick around and share stories of
their day. We would like to provide some sort of food and beverage, but this is not set in
stone. If a can of beer is provided, participants will be required to show ID.

Participants will be required to adhere to all park rules and rules of the road. If someone
is caught breaking one of these rules, they will immediately be asked to withdraw from
the event. Participants caught littering will also be asked to withdraw from the event .
The event will have liability insurance and Loud Thunder Forest Preserve will be listed
on the policy. Participants will also be required to sign a liability waiver prior to the
event. This will be our second year having an event at Loud Thunder."

Let me know if there is anything else I need to provide. Thank you.
Keep Moving,

Luke Guyton

158



Rock Island Forest Preserve Commission:

Over the past few years, the Illinois City Saddle Club has not had very good luck with
our horse shows. Mother Nature has not been kind with rain-outs, Covid prevented
several shows, and this year our attendance at the spring show was low with the fall show
the attendance was nearly non-existent.

For the 2023 year our club has decided to try a different type of show moving from a
family type show to a bigger venue with speed events. Our hope is that we can draw
riders from not only the Quad-City area but from greater distances like Central Illinois.
We will have classes for poles, barrels, flags, and dash for cash. The Illinois City Saddle
Club will be providing the poles, barrels, and flags for these events and we will provide
the Rock Island Forest Preserve District with the required proof of insurance listing Loud
Thunder Forest Preserve as, “Additionally Insured.”

We are requesting permission from this committee to host a two-day show. By extending
the show to two days we hope to attract more riders who will travel the distance to
compete. I have spoken to Ben Mills and have informed him that the participants will
most likely want to pull their trailers with sleepers into the designated, “Day Use” area
where they can camp and have access to the corral where they will be riding. We
understand that all participants who will be staying overnight will be required to pay an
overnight fee which we were hoping would fall in the $16-$20 range. Our event will be
held June 17 and 18th 2023. The Club feels that these accommodations will work better
for participants with big trailers, and thanks this committee for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Cathy Bizarri, President
Hlinois City Saddle Club

159



Niabi Zoo report for December
Lee Jackson
1/5/2023

¢ Planning for the construction of the Painted dog exhibit continues and we are still on track to meet
the completion schedule.

o Initial bid acceptance materials are in preparation for the Prairie dog project.

e We are receiving quotes for the replacement of the carpet in the public spaces of the Education
Center. This work is funded through a grant.

e Lee and Joel met with Jen Dobrunz of the QCCT to discuss the formation of a QC Environmental
Trust in the model of the QC Cultural Trust.

e Worked with the Niabi Zoo Foundation to establish an initial plan for Foundation sponsored events
at the Zoo in 2023.

Animal department

The Zoo successfully completed the first USDA 3-year inspection
Intern interviews have started for the 2023 winter season

FRONT GIFT SHOP:
e 2022 Dec- Closed for the season
¢ We have started to receive some shipments for our 2023 season.
e We sold our new 2022 Limited Edition Wood Ornament (Colobus) -Sold 22/5350
o New for 2023- Beeswax wraps, custom printed candy, Custom NZ animal (Using pictures from
the Keepers)-magnets, puzzles, glass tile prints, wood jewelry, books and also bringing in a
couple new plush/toy vendors.
CONCESSIONS:
e 2022 Dec- Closed for the season
NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:
e 2022 Dec NZ MEMBERSHIPS-19/$2,160
2022 Dec NZ GIFT MEMBERSHIPS (EGIFT CARDS)- 77/$7,235
2022 Nov FUNBUNDLE DEPOSIT/$3,170
ZOOSEUM PASSES- Early bird special ($15 off) ran from Nov 26-Dec 31
Marketing Membership as Gifts through emails and social media post.
CAROUSEL:
e 2022 Nov- Closed and Winterized
¢ Maintenance will be working on some painting and other touch ups on the off season
GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:
e 2022 Dec-38/$1270
ADOPTS:
e 2022 Dec- 7/$350
e  We will be creating an Adopt eGift Card as well to make it easier for guests in the future.
e Marketing Adopts as Gifts through emails and social media post.

160



SCOOTERBUG:
o We will be getting 4 new ECV’s in 2023, and Scooterpals in 2023
PEPSI:
¢ Picked up the vending machines and winterized both fountain pop machines
PENNY PRESS MACHINES:
*  Winterized
STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING
e Looking over all training materials, application process, hiring ads, orientation video, handbook
etc...
e We will be advertising hiring starting in Feb.

¢ Promoted Cyber Monday Adopt Special. However, as of right now we have not received any in
the mail or through email. We will be creating an Adopt eGift Card as well to make it easier for
guests in the future.

e Marketing Adopts as Gifts through emails and social media post.

Conservation, Education

Education/Events

e 12/1 - Guest speaker for Bettendorf Rotary Club at Tanglewood Pavilion for 20 participants

e 12/5 - Guest speaker for Rock Island Kiwanis Club at QC Botanical Center for 30 participants

e 12/8-9 - Joel & Volunteer Bob Bass attended Junior Achievement Inspire Career Expo to meet
with 2500 8™ graders from every middle school in the Quad Cities to recruit for JZK program

¢ Joel and Kira decorated Discovery Center, Classroom, and Zoo Grounds with Holiday decorations

o Breakfast with Santa Paws — 26 guests with 8 volunteers and 2 staff. Took guests on tour of
grounds. Income = $595

e Brunch with Santa Paws — 27 guests with 9 volunteers and 3 staff. Took guests on tour of
grounds. Income = $740

e Education team and volunteers helped Joel take down and put away all Holiday decorations

Graphics/Website
e Managed registration for Dine with Santa Paws

Development
e 12/1-12/12 - Prairie Dog Auction — Of 74 total bidders, 46 secured winning bids for a net total of

$5017.16 in auction income.
e 12/20 - Received grant funds from Enterprise Holdings for $2,000.00 toward the construction of the
Prairie Dog exhibit

Donations
Institutional
Development - 2022 ,
Designation - Zo FDonor# | Foundation
General Donation 1 $30.00 2| $1,025.00

Adopt

161



Prairie Dog 7 | $7,610.00 31| $8,21295| 38| $15822.95

Auction 46| 6501716 | 46|  $5,017.16
Grants 1| $2,00000| 1|  $2,000.00
Planned Giving 1] $80,63865| 1| $80,638.65

Niabi Zoo Foundation
Reimbursement 0

Conservation
e Painted Dog Research Trust —12/4 & 12/18 — Joel led planning committee meeting via Zoom to
coordinate Dr. Greg Rasmussen’s US trip.

Volunteers
e 12/17/22 - Volunteer Appreciation Luncheon — 25 volunteers and guests attended and enjoyed
a taco bar and presentation. Each of the following will have the opportunity to go to lunch with
the Zoo Director.
o 2020 Volunteer of the Year — Cary Etheridge
o 2021 Volunteer of the Year — Sue Petersen
o 2022 Volunteer of the Year — Zarina Goodenough

Volunteer service report:

Dec 2022 Volunteer

Type Hours #

Adult 110.47 11

Intern 1 16.25 1

Junior Zoo

Keeper 4.00 1

Special Event 56.88 9

Grand total 187.60 22

Paid FTE/hour $17.63

162



Jeff Craver

From: Hannah Stockton

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 1:40 PM

To: Lee Jackson; Cassie Sullivan; Jeff Craver
Subject: December Monthly Reports
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2022 .xlsx

Animal Encounter Gift Cards | Quantity | Revenue
Sold
Sloth Encounter 4 $600

Hannah Stockton

Office Manager

309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

1 163



Increases in inventory

Decreases in inventory
Purple Tree Tarantula
Seba's short-tailed bat
Fiddler Crab

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

December 2022
Quanity Date Explanatioi Cost
Quanity Date Explanatiol Cost

0.0.1 23-Dec death
0.1 5-Dec death
0.0.1 23-Dec death

164



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

RQCk |Sla n d COU nty Rncknljg}(rolufht 1Hinois

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report for the month of December 2022.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meetings
The Henley Group provided the required Responsible Bidder information requested and

was sent a notice of award letter for the Prairie Dog Exhibit project.

The District’s FY 22 annual financial report was presented last month by RMS and is in
the process of being submitted to the State Comptroller’s Office as required. The
District’s GATA account is also in the process of being updated. Electronic copies of the
final FY 22 audit document will be provided to the board, Bond Council, Standard & Poor
who rated the District’s bonds and take care of the EMMA filing. With the conclusion of
the FY 22 audit by RMS the current agreement for auditing services will be complete.
Staff and the District Auditor will be releasing a request for proposals for services
beginning FY 23 and ending FY 25. A recommendation is expected to be presented to
the board in March at the earliest.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of December

Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements to be approved for the month are typical and
generally in line with the current appropriated expenditures. These were not fully
reviewed at the time of this report, however, any flagged claims will be addressed by
staff.

Transfers of Appropriation - The transfers this month pertain to several budget
adjustments needed in the Zoo Fund due to several unforeseen repairs and equipment.
Funds were appropriated for alarm and security upgrades and those funds were used to
cover these items as the zoo will be receiving funds elsewhere for the items through
several grants received.

Resolution(s) - The Resolution per the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06, the Act
requires public bodies as least semi-annually review the closed session minutes of the
public body to determine if the need for confidentiality still exists or no longer require
confidential treatment and should be made available for public inspection.

The Resolution pertaining to the Red Wolf Statue Donation merely accounts for its
receipt financially as an asset due to its value.

The Resolution pertaining to Zoo Foundation Reimbursement is a reimbursement from
the zoo foundation for a new gate to be installed at the rhino exhibit as part of the
phase 2 of that exhibit renovation.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

165
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County District |

The Resolution pertaining to the Amdwa Forest Preserve Parking Area Design and
Construction Documents appropriates funds for the design and construction documents
for two parking areas at Amdwa Forest Preserve. The expense is offset by appropriating
additional Personal Property Replacement Tax which is anticipated to be greater than
initial appropriations.

The Resolution pertaining to receipt of non-cash donation to the General Fund
acknowledges the value of the donation. The donation was from the US Fish & Wildlife
Service for additional prairie seed to be used at Amowa Forest Preserve.

The Resolution pertaining to African Painted Dog Grant Appropriation was required as a
claim for the design of the exhibit renovation came due. The grant supporting this
project is a reimbursable grant and per the Auditor’s recommendations expenses for
grants are appropriated when received rather than in a lump sum.

The Resolution pertaining to Responsible Bidders updates and reflects the current
Downstate Forest Preserve Act statutory requirement and District purchasing policies
that projects greater than $30,000 shall be publicly bid. The previous amount was
$25,000.

Discussion items —

Review and discussion of 2023 user fees-at this time staff recommend a hold on fees at
the golf course and zoo as local comparables have the fees for these inline with the local
community. Increasing fees at the golf course or zoo in the staff’s opinion will most
likely have no or diminishing effect in generating revenue. Staff do recommend several
increases to the camping fees based on reviewing similar public camping opportunities
within the community. A full list of fees is enclosed with this month’s meeting
materials.

Review and discussion of llliniwek Grand Illinois Trail and Support Facility construction
document and construction schedule. Hutchison Engineering has provided llliniwek 75%
complete plans and construction estimate for the 1% phase of project (trail and
roadway). The documents are enclosed with the meeting materials. Hutchison
Engineering proposes bidding the trail and roadway as soon as possible with work to
commence this spring and an anticipated completion date of May 5t weather
permitting. With the proposed construction schedule it appears to be more cost
effective to close the campground during construction rather than paying the contractor
to navigate traffic control measures. April is the lowest revenue generating month of
the campground and asphalt plants typically don’t open until overnight lows stop
dipping below the 40s which occasionally happens in April but most likely won’t be until
May. So there is a possibility that taking weather into consideration that the
campground may be closed beyond May 5t Even if that is true it will still be more cost

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  liliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

166
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore eserve

Rock Island County woistrct

effective to close the campground rather than pay the traffic control costs. The second
phase noted in the construction schedule below should not disrupt the campground
since it is isolated in a small area. Lastly with this project and designated trail route, the
area will no longer be able to accommodate shelter parking as it has been done in the
past. Staff recommend limiting the size of shelter rentals in order to accommodate
parking availability. A new designated parking area should be constructed in the future.

Advertise 1% phase January 18, 2023

Open bids February 8, 2023

Recommendation to Board February 14, 2023

Board award February 21, 2023

Construction on 1% phase items begins on or before April 3, 2023 (weather permitting)
1% phase complete on May 5, 2023 (weather permitting)

Advertise 2" phase of project items (restroom and parking area) July 5, 2023
Open bids August 2, 2023

Recommendation to Board August 8, 2023

Board award August 15, 2023

Construction on 2™ Phase begins Mid-September 2023

Review and discussion of the parking lot construction plans for the Amowa Forest
Preserve parking areas. There are two parking areas, one for Amowa east and one for
Amdwa west. Plans were forwarded to the firm conducting the feasibility study for the
I-80 bridge and corridor improvements to ensure there are no future issues. This
project was not appropriated in the FY 23 budget and future appropriation will need to
come from unappropriated funds. The project is expected to be bid later this month or
early February with construction to begin this spring. An estimated completion date is
July 1, 2023.

Review and discussion of Food Service Concession Agreement for Niabi Zoo. Agreement
is enclosed with meeting materials.

Budget Performance Report- The FY 23 budget as of the close of business for December
31, 2022 is enclosed for your review. The District is now mid-way through its fiscal year
(July 1-June 30) and the appropriated funds, revenues and expenditures, of the District
are all in a fair position other than zoo revenues. Adjustments have and will continue to
be made monthly via transfers in order to accommodate situations that were
unforeseen at the time of approval.

Treasurer’s Report-included for your consideration by Nick Camlin, Treasurer.
Auditor’s Report-included for your consideration by April Palmer, Auditor

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Hliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

167
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County Distnict

Staff Reports-there is a lot of good information. Business has been fairly typical with the
golf course being closed for play, however the clubhouse was open and did sell several
holiday gift certificates. The zoo has been closed as well but did offer several holiday
themed programs and promoted holiday purchases like the Christmas ornament, gift
cards and participated in small business opportunities to reduce inventory in the gift
shop. Loud Thunder did see some ice on Lake George and a few brave or crazy folks
went onto the ice for some ice fishing. The deer archery program was still in progress
with limited participation throughout the month due to the extreme cold/holidays/2"
firearm and muzzleloader seasons underway. llliniwek and Dorrance saw some trail
activity when trails were open for use. Check out each staff members report for more
detailed information.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of December.

Misc. updates and items or highlights for the past month and upcoming month(s)

e Robert Vail, Bernardi Securities, visited the District in December as he was in the
area. During his visit he provided a short report of current market conditions
and debt overview which is enclosed with this report. At this time the District is
not looking into any immediate funding issue(s) even though the legal debt
margin allows.

e The District was notified that the FY 21 annual financial report received the
Government Finance Officers Association for Certificate of Achievement for
Excellence in Financial Reporting. A copy of the letter notifying the District and
press release is enclosed with the report.

e Nothing to report on the I-80 corridor and effect on Améwa Forest Preserve.
The most recent parking areas construction documents were provided to the
firm.

e FOIA Officer for the District-annual training will be completed by the end of the
month by the Director and Administrative Assistant or ASAP when the training is
made available.

e Several staff have signed up for Certified Tourism Ambassador training in the
upcoming months being provided by Visit Quad Cities.

e Signed Certificates of Status of Exempt Property for the District and returned
them to the Supervisor of Assessments Office. The District will be assessed for
property taxed owned for a couple months of 2022 before the sale of Amoéwa
Forest Preserve occurred.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

168
RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore cerve

Rock Island County District |

e Quarterly reports were submitted for the Recreation Trail Program and Public
Museum grant to the IL DNR. Illinois Tourism monthly report was submitted to
the DCEO.

e The State Alcohol Permit for Indian Bluff Golf Course is in the process of being
completed and will be submitted once staff has completed application process.

e State Campground Licenses were submitted for llliniwek and Loud Thunder
campgrounds.

e Filed lllinois Worker’s Compensation Commission Public Employer’s Election to
Self-Ensure form. A copy of the form is enclosed with this report.

e Staff are in the process of update the 2023 brochures and websites for all
preserves with District.

e Registered to keep the District’s System for Award Management (SAM) and
other federal requirement in tact for potential grant opportunities.

e As noted earlier in the report, staff is awaiting approval of the FY 21 Annual
Financial Report to update the District’s GATA account.

e Will meet with Mindfire to set priority objectives for the year to highlight the
District’s services and mission.

e Continue to promote #keepqcoutdoorsy and endowment donations. Several
emails were sent out in the month of December.

e Adonation from the Mrs. Thomas Treadway in the amount of $20,000 was
received in memory of her husband. The funds will be used to enhance the bike
path and natural areas within Illiniwek Forest Preserve. A letter and thank you
card was sent shortly after receipt of the gift.

e Working on RFP’s for auditing services and beverage exclusivity for the District.
Both agreements have now expired.

e Perform necessary RecTrac Software maintenance and developing procedure of
its use.

e Preparation of equipment bids for a new truck at Indian Bluff. Bids should be

available next month for consideration. Bid opening is scheduled for January

31,

General new year office cleaning and maintenance.

Zoo CAB meeting scheduled for January 16™.

The IAPD/IPRA

The IACD Conference will again be held in Utica, IL at Starved Rock Lodge. The

District has been an agency sponsor and is this year’s support agency

coordinator. The conference is scheduled for February 9 & 10, 2023.

e King Holiday January 16.

e Next meeting is Tuesday, February 14, 2023

Submitted this 5 day of January, 2023 - Jeffrey Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

169

RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



vV dds ANOH TNV ATDEN TR

I YISV

70T ‘61 QN

R AR
r

170

40102.41(] SUISDUDN /A 401UdS 1IDA “d 14290y
:4q papuasasq

stoutgl uno:) purepvg oy

PLISI
IATISII]
1S910]

10102.41(] JO1ISI(] dA4DSDA 1SDA0,] “U2aD.A)) fJor
101 pajuasaig

SIONITI]
‘LONILSI(J FAYASTIJ LSTI0H ALNNOD ANVIST AD0Y

:0L QALNASTI]




1) ISIAH VNG

I
~

01 NOILVINYOIN] LDVINOD e

9 SAUNSOTISIQ ATAINOTY ANV ADNVITIANOD AUOLVINOTY o

S NIDUVIA LG TVOAT o

14 MIAIAYIAQ LI o

4 SNOLLIANOD LTNIVIA INTHHN) o
SAOVJ

INALINO)D) 40 474V




GN O Iy dEDTEN T I

IAHVNHUY

[assre [<0C qeot 6104 S10¢ L10¢ 910¢ SO Fi04 £10¢ [icd 01ac [EHla ale FAvIT

U UPT S N © aeq paley +

2707 ¥999Na0a[ — 7007 ¥3aWNEdE( ‘A¥OLSIH "¥A 0T -
XAAN] 'Q'D 0T ATHFaM ddANg ANOY -

SNOILIANOD) LAMIVIA INJdH)




N
Z
>
=
c
4
Q
O
=
[
o
ad
<
=
—
4
]
a4
ad
=
O

- 10 YEAR TREASURY

-1 YR. HISTORY, JANUARY 2022 — DECEMBER 2022

10 Year Treasury

4.5

3.5

2.5

L 22-38Q

- 22-39Q

- 22-39@

- TT-AON
L 22-AON
| 22-AON
L 22-AON
L 2200

| 2230

L 220

L 200

- 2210

| 72-das

| 7Z-das

| zZ-des

| zZ-das

L z¢-8ny
| 2Z-3ny
L 22-any
L z2-3ny
L zz-3ny
. 22-Inf

- ¢2-Inr

- ¢2-Inf

L 22-Inf

L ze-ung

L zz-ung

| z2-unt

| zz-unf

| ZZ-ARN
. ze-Aey
L zz-Aen
| zz-Aen
| 7Z-AeiN
| 7z-4dy
L 22-1dy
L Z¢-idy
L 22-idy
L ze-ieN
L 22-18N
- Z¢-1eiN
L TT-1eN
L ¢¢-98d

L ¢2-q9d

L 2¢-q9d

L 22-994

. ZT-uer

| Ze-uer

. TT-uer

L 2T-uer

L Z¢Z-uer

“
-t

173

o :
[N

H

[ I T

e

!let!

D
| ]

i

L

%
4

(

%
i

BERNARDISI

AL

“PrE

BOND

i P AL

a

AN A |

M



I A NOd 1T vdioi I

1 ZIMQM«\ZMLm

Y
«f‘i
S —
————
——
-

Bo—
s, g

174

MAINIIAQ L4




LEGAL DEBT MARGIN

175

o
-

',‘f’s'
'li! <
i.

L RIE

]

*
F

-
7
a
%
aa

ST s

\

{

B

i

l)

L
-
<
-~
b

PP AL

»

t NI (

M



LI Y Y ISICRIVNGI

9

176

"SINOA woxy
IoJIp AU 12U} SISAIUI ISYI0 PUE [EIOUBUY SBY "OU] ‘SONLINOG IPIBWISE S]O01 ST} UI JeYj) Pue)SIapun 0} noK 1oy juepodw s13] *SIOJSSAUL 0] SSNLINDIS 3SY)
AINQLISIP 01 MIIA B Y1IM 3 [[IM SINLINOAS JO dseydind Ino ‘ISIIMISPUN U SY *AIRIONpY 10 “IOSIAPE [BIOURUIJ ‘JOSIAPE [edIoTUnu B SE J0U pue ‘Uonoesuer)
3ud  sulre ‘ferdrswod e ur fediounid e se Sunoe oq [[im 9m “ISJLIMISPUN U Sy “ISJLIMIIPUN UE St A[UO IAIIS 0) SUDYIIs SI *IU] ‘SONLINIIG IPIRILIdG

"1onss! [enudjod oy} yim diysuone[a1 o Jo sa3ers 1S91[1es 9y} Je 9]0 SII SULSP 0} U] ‘SANLINISG Iprewsdg d1mbal (YSIN) preog
Bupyewd[NY SANLN0SS [edIOTUNA Y1 JO “L [-D) MY 0} SJUSWPUSUIE [ (T Y} PUB “€Z-D [y 0} SIUSWPUSWE [ [(T Y} D[y J0SIAPY [edIorunjy DFS oYL

"sannud [ediorunw SUISIAPE USYM SIOSIAPE [edIdTUnw 1940 AjLIoyine K101e[nSaI qISIA s SIueid 1oy Yuel{-ppo(] 9y} 4q popustue
Se )0y 93UBYoXH Ay} ‘UONIPPE U] "UOISSIWWIOY) dY} YIM 19151331 01 s10s1ape [ediorunur axmnbai 0} 10y 23ueyoxy 9y} PSPUSWE 10y YURLI-PPO(] YL

: 'saniAnoe Arosiape redomunw 119y} 03 30adsar yum Amud K1oyengar
J[os 10 ‘91e1s Terapd) Ioylo Aue Jo (DHS) uoIssIuwo)) dJuByoxXy SINLINOG Y} Yim 1235181 0) parmbar jou Ajerousd d1om siosiape [edomunuw pue
‘pajen3arun A[o3re| a1om (. SIOSIAPE [BIDUBUY,, SB 0} PALIJAI AUOLUIOD) SIOSIAPE [edIdIuNw JO SANIANDE oY) 10V Juel]-ppoq dys Jo adessed oy mupn

"sanLNd3s [edorunw SurioAod sodueyo A1ojen3al Jo souos
® 0] p3] sey juel-ppo(] Jo uonejuswa[dwir 3y [, 10V UONI0I JSWNSUO)) PUB ULIOJOY 193NS [[eA MUBLI-pPo( 9y} ST uone[sida] Jo saoard jusurword
Isowr 3y Jo Su( SISLIO [BIdOUBUY 6((Z-800T AU} JO 9yem dY) Ul SIONIBW [BIOUBUL] WLIOJAI 0} Sun{aos uone[sI39] pajoeus sey ssa1Suo)) ‘sieak 1uaoar uj

AT YOSIAQV TVAIDINNA DFS pue FYNSOTISIA L1-D “TINSOTOSIA £2-D 1N 9IS

"wIy Ino uo pesodwr ssauisng sanuNoss [ediounw uo suoniqIyoid ou dIe 19y [, ‘suonnqriuod [esnrod Suruioouod /¢-0) s GUSIN Jim
souer[duwos 230[durod ur a1e dA "ANATOE ssaulsnq Aue ut 93e3us 0) suonerado soueuyy orqnd 0 puoq [edrotunw s, uuy oy ut fedound Aue 1o ‘SjuswAAISE
QATJRALISD UI Arediopunos e se Sur3e3ud Amipisqns Aue quowaFeurewr s)1 ‘UL oy} Jo S oY) Sunrwi| SIMIIYIO 10 wc%:o%:m ‘Burreq Ajuoyine Jje)s 10
[e10pa) Aue JO $33100p 10 sjudWIpn( ‘s19pI0 Aue USQ 10U SARY SISY [, “WLIY Ino jsureSe Surpuad uonedni Jusuniad IO SUOIESNSIAUL [RUIIILIO OU SIE 31,

STANSOTISIF ATIINOTY ANV IDNVITIINOD) AYOLVINDTY




S LSy ds GNOH TV TD N TR
=S4 E 1) fmgéhm

L

177

"UOTJBOLLIOA MOIISI Judpuadapur 0} 393[qNg "SANLINIIS
[edorunwr Jo ansst Ue Jo doueseajop pue Jurpunjar ay) 10j dpiaoid 01 Aressaodu sjuSWRIMbaI MO Ysed MOI0sd Julpunjal Jo JuLmponng e
sonumoas Tedrorunw yons 10y sypodai oyes-1sod jo uoneredary e

Auedwo)) jsnij, K1011soda(q 2y Jo
wosAs A[uo Anus-y0oq Y1 Yim sanLnoas [edroruntu Jo onssI oY) Jo uonensidal sy pue srquinu (S0 ururejqo 03 302dsal Yim UONBUIPIOo) e
Buisoo yons 10J papaau suotuido pue ‘sa1edy11190
‘suoWMOOp [[& 01 192dsal Y)Im UOISSNOSIp pue uonenodou Surpnjoul ‘sonumdss [edidiunr Jo 3duensst 3y} Jo JUISO[O Y} YIIM 0ULISISSY
sanjLINoas [edrorunu SY3 J0j SJUSWIAJE]S [BIO1jJ0 [euly pue Areurwidid oy jo uorjeredaid oy} ur doUeISISSY
o[es parenodau e ut 93eSud 0) pauruLdlep sey AJnud [edomunu Y J1 SunesTew [BUOHMIISUL pue SPoLIdd J9pIo [re1ar SurpIedal IAPY
uoNLIMISpUN SUISq SOUBNSST Y} 0} PIJB[I SUOISSNOSIP JOJSIAUT PUE  SMOYS PBOI,, I0JSIAUL YIIm ddUB)ISISSE pue 10§ suoneredard
uonLIMISpun 3uraq ddueNSSI Ay} 0} pajejal suoneussald pue sardajens Juner Jo uoneredaid
(Sunimaspun ue Jo adods ay) SPISINO Se UOISSTWWO))
oY) AQ POYIUSPI SSNIANOE ISYI0 IO ‘SOANEALISp [ediotunwu ‘sarSojens JUSUIISIAUI UO OIAPE 0} 103dsar yym urdisy paplaoid asimiIoyo

se 1dooxa) sanumodas [ediowunu Jo souensst Jemonied v FUILINOUOD SIONEW JR[IWIS I9YI0 PUR ‘SUL) ‘Fuiwm ‘drmjonns 3y} 3ulpie3al OIAPY e

:3[N.1 3Y) JO OIS uondwaxd § IIMIIpUN Y Jopun Sunesddo seaae d1dds sy} U0 IIAPE IPIA0Ad 0} PIMO[[E ST ‘ANLIMIIPUN
se pageSus 20uo “duj ‘saPLINIIS IpJeuIdg HI0T ‘I AINL IAIIIYJI spaepue)s A10je[nSod Mau I} I9puUn jey) puejsiapun o) nok 1oy yuejroduur s1 )y

‘WO EPUIWWO0IA B IO UOIIIE Id[8) 0) UONSISINS B ‘90IAPE SB PINIISUOD 3 P[NOYS JUIWNIOP SIY) Ul SUIYION

"$1S9I9JUT UMO 119U} JO peaye SJUSI[O I3} O}
Ko Jo Amp ayy s0e[d 03 am[rey pue ‘suonesyyijenb o Sururen sjenbape MOYIIM SIOSIAPE [BIOURUL AQ PIISPUDI SOTAPE ISAIUI JO SIOIJUOD PISO[ISIpUN
‘soonpoead _ Aed 03 Aed,, Suipnour ‘siosiape [edioruntu SWOS JO }ONPUOD dY} YIIM PIAISSQO SWqOId dY} JO SWOS deJIW 0} POPUSIUI AIe SPIepue)s
K1o1eSa1 pue syuswarinbar uonensidor mau oy, *DHS Y Yim Sunia)si3ar oyim suosiad ISYI0 urenad 10 sannud [edounu 9I91[0s 03 10 J0 J[eyaq uo
10 0} 9OIAPE UIBLDD 9pIa0id 0} JosIApe [ediotuntu Aue JOJ [NJME[UN JI SONBW ‘([T ‘] 190100 SANOYJS WL YIIYM JUSWINDII UOHRNSIZOI MU SIY T,
‘S oY} Y1m 19351301 0} SIOSIAPE 359y} saxmnbai pue  ‘sIosiApe [edmunu,, ‘suosiod paje[ngal Jo sse[d Mau 8 pajeald oy Juel-ppod Y} JO G/6 UONO3S

*s0011d 9[qBUOSEAI PUR IIBJ JE SIOJISIAUI 0} SANLINDAS [[3s 0} AInp Y} YIIM padue[eq 9q Isnw sadLd d[qeuosear pue
18] T8 JONSSI UB WOLJ SANLMOas aseyoind 0) Lnp InQ °SIOISIAU pue s1onsst [ediomunut y1oq yim saw [[e Je A[arej [eap o3 sn sarmbai /-0 o[y gASIN

SHYNSOTISIF AFIINOTY ANV AINVITIINOD AYOLVINDTY




.Mz._.\t_._a_ *LI :_f:: TN A TN TR
=SULLE _fugzmmm

8

178

*anssT STy} 01 A[9[0s sa1jdde ISILMISPUN SE *OU] ‘SOILINOAS IPTeuIag JO uoneudIsap oY) “ou[ ‘SONLNIAS Ipreulag sa3e3ud 1anssy ay) J]

‘Ky1oedes 1ey) Ul 9AISS 0 JosiApe [edounur & 98eSud 0] 921J oI NOA “NOA 0] saNNp Arerdnpy [e39] sey jey) uonoesues) sy
ut Jos1Ape [eddunw g oY1f pinom noA J1 -oretidordde woop noA s1os1Ape 1910 pue xe) ‘Fununodde ‘[eds] ‘fedioruntu Jo/pue [IOUBUY Y} YIIM PISSNOSIP
aq p[NOYS 1 “UOTBULIOJUT ST} UO Junoe 210Jo¢ "UOTIdBSUEI] SIY) 0} 305dSI YJIM UOTIOE U e} NOA 1By} SUIPUSWIIOI] 10U dIe (111) pue ‘uonoesuel) sty 0)
100dsa1 y1m no£ 03 AINp AIRIONDIJ OU SABY PUE “IOSIAPE [BISURULJ JO JOSIAPE [edIotunui o4 se Sunoe jou a1e (1f) SINOL WOy JAJIP Aeul Jey) SISIAUL 19410
pUE [BIOUBUL UAMO InO 10§ A[9]0s Sunoe o1e (1) :0Mm YOIyM Ul “UONILSULI) [EIDISUIWIOD YIBUS[-S, ULTe UB Ul UONNQLISIP O} MIIA B YIIM SINLIMDAS aseydund o) st
I0JLIMISPUN Ue SE 9]0 Arewiud §,'oU] “SONLNOSG IpIeusog "IOJLIMISpUN s 9A1as 0} padedus Suraq jo uonedronue ur A[uo sasodind uoIssnosIp Joj st papiaoid
uorpuLIoyul Y], “IosiApe [edIolUNW IO JOSIAPE [RIOUBUL B SB JOU PUB UONOBSURI} SINJY € UO IS)LIMIOPUN UE SB SAIOS 0] S35 "OU] ‘SANLINOSS IPIBUIdg

‘sTeuoIssajoxd
I0U}0 1O SIALIMISPUN Yons Jo uonesuaduwiod Jurpredar siopeuwr Surpniour ‘sisanbar yons 0} sasuodsai Jo maraai Surpredal sorape pue Suroueuly 100(oxd e 10§
sTeuolssaj0id IOYI0 IO SISJLIMIdPUN JO UONII[IS Ay} JoJ uoneoyienb oy sjsanbar 10 sfesodoid 10§ sysonbar Jo suus) 3y} Jurpiedar 0IAPE 10 (I3)LIMISPUN
ue se Juialds st uosiad B yoIym uo sanunoes fediorunu Jo souensst Jemnornued B 0} PIJE[dI J0U dIe ey} SOUOD [EIOURU [[EIA0 UO IOIAPE ‘SUONOBSURI)
Suroueuy usamioq uosiad parediqo 10 Aud [eddunW € JO J[eYaq UO USNE) SUONOR PUBR 30IAPE SUIPN|OUL “IS)HMISPUN UE St SUIAJdS ST uosiad e yorym
o sanumoas [edorunw jo souensst renorded e 0} paje[a Jou st Jey) £395ens Surjel [[eI9A0 UB UO dIApe ‘sjoedwil A1ejo3pnq [eI9)e][09 pue J0UBNSST 193
0 yoadsa1 yum sansst uoneuswsdu 198pnq pue sas£[eue pue Sutuueld 108pnq 5199fo1d mou 0) 10adsal Yyim sasAeue AIIqised) [eroueulj jo uoneredord
‘ares Jo ssonou jo uoneredoid pue ‘suonenores wioyieid SuIppiq JO SUONBOYLISA ‘SUOTIBI[IOUOIDI pUB SUOTIE[NO[Ed (D] 1) 100 1S212)ul 9N} ‘UOHBIYLISA PIq
Surpnour ‘safes aAnn_dwod ym siansst Junsisse ‘[eyrdes Junpiom 1o spafoxd endes Suroueuy 1o Furpuny jo spedur 19730 10 ‘suondumsse SIWOU0D
snoLeA Jopun sarmipuadxa 10 1q9p Jo s}0ape Jo sisAeue ‘syoedur orjojuod 1qap ‘syurensuod Kroeded 1qop ‘suondo Juueuly [[eI9A0 0} j0adsar yim
$O01AI0S 01301811S 1O SISA[BUR SOAJOAUL JBY} PUE IdjIMISpUN e SulAlos sT uosiod  Yorym Uo sanumods [edoiunw jo souensst renoned e o} 9y1oads jou
ST 1B 991ApE ‘uSredwred UoNdI[d PUO] € UO DIAPE SINLINISS [edIounw Jo douensst ue szuoyne 1o daoidde pnoys uosiad pajedijqo 1o Anuod fedrorunu
® Jo Apoq Surwoao & IOYIoYM UO IDIAPE ‘SoNLINOSS [edIoTUnUI JO S0UENSST Uk I0J 9sn p[noys A1nud [edrorunu e (S[es pajerodau Jo sfes 2Annaeduiod)
S[eS JO POYIOW JEUM UO IDIAPE £(SIOTAIOS UOTEN[BA SAIIBALIOP JuIpnour) SSANBALISP [edIolunuI UO 3JIADE (SII33JEIS JUSUNSIAUL UO J0IAPE IIM
s1onsst Suipiaoid woy payqyoid axe uondsoxs MOYIIM SIS[EIP-ISN0IQ [ 10T ‘T AIN[ 9ATI3JJS SS[NI I9puUN ey} Pue)sIdpun 0} noA 1oy juerodwr ST I

SAINSOTDSIJ dFIINOTY ANV HONVITINOD AJOLVINDTY




SES IV IDadS aN o d PPN TR
B .
SSULLET D) fﬂgzmm_m

6

7.
1.

179

"(A810us 9]qEMAUAI JO SN Y} pUB UOIBAIISUOD A3IoUd
srowoxd 1ey) sweidoxd “3-9) saanusour pue sweiSord Suroueury JuswuIdoAo3 snoues SurpIeSol UONBULIOJUI [BUOLIBONDS PUR [EMIJE] (9) PUB SAINJONIS
Surouruly 199p 959y} JO saSejueApesIp pue ‘safejueApe ‘SSU ‘SONSLIAORIBYD [BIOUSS oY) Jo uosuredwiod € Juipnpour ‘(1q3p PAINSUL 10 ‘SINUAI JO sad4)
snoueA £q paInoas 1qop 1gop uonesiqo [erauad “qap ojel S[qeLIeA 9qap 1.l paxy 3-9) sainjonns Juroueuy 1ap Jo sadA) snourea JuIqLIOSSp UOTJEULIOFUT
remoey (p) ‘uosiad payesijqo 10 Ainus [ediorunwr e Aq pay1oads BLIS)LIO 109U Jey) JOXIBW S} U J[es 10 dseyoind I0J d[qejieAr SJuSw)SdAuUL JoJ sajonb soud
10 (SJUSWISOAUT 3SAY) SIJJO UOTNIIISUT [BIOURULY U} YOTYM T SIJBI ISAIDUI PUB ‘SSNLINJBW ‘SULId) 3Y) ““5'9) SIUSUIISIAUL S[QR[IBAR-A[JULIND § UOHNINSUL
feoueury & SurpreSor uonpuLIOyuUl (9) {(SHPAIO JO SOLI0T0IEO 10 SPUOq JO SodA) JUSISHIIP I0J SIJBI XSPUI IO SITBI 1SIIANUT JOYIBW JUSLIND IO SINLINIIJS
[ediorunu 10§ K)IATIOR 9oueNSST SuIpIeSal soNSIIE)S J9)IeW ¢ 3°9) UOTRULIOJUI [RISURUL PUR 1o)JRW [I5U3 (q) {(SonLmoas [ediorunui Jo saouensst 10 sjonpoid
[eoueury [ediorunw JurAjoAur suonoesuen paje[dwod uo soustadxs soud Jurpre3ar uoneULIOJUL I9YI0 IO ‘SULIS) ‘suonduosap ‘sisi| “3'9) oousLadxd
soud pue suonesyienb [euorssajoid s uosiod e SurpreSar uopewLIOfUI (B) :9pN[OUl UONBULIOJUL [eIOUST JO dA1 siy Jo sojdwexy ‘smalA 1o ‘suoturdo
‘suondwmsse 9A103[QNS UTBUOD JOU S0P Jey) UONBWLIOJUI [eNjoe) SB (ons ‘UOTEPUSUIIOd] B SAJOAUI JOU SI0P Jey) uonewlojul yim uosiad pajediqo
10 Anud Tedounu e Surpraold usym s3[MY [eul] dY) JOpuUn 99IAPE WO UOISN[OXS UOHBULIOJUI [BIOUST 9y} U0 A[dX P[nod uosiad e ey} saAdlaq DFS YL

‘[eLI9)EW JO UOTJBULIOJUI ST} Uo Jurjoe 21050q deridordde swasp uosiad pajediqo
10 Anud Tedrorunu 9y} jey) sJdXd pue SIOSIAPE [BUIDIXS I0 [BUIdUI [[B PUB AUR [JIM UOHEIIUNWIWIOD SIY) Ul PIUILIU0D [eLIojew pue uoneuLIOjuI Aue
ssnosip pinoys uosiod paedijqo 10 A1nuo rediorunuu 9y | *SISAIdIUI UMO S 10J SUOE ST *0U] ‘SANUNOAG IPIRUIdE "UOBIIUNUILIOD STY) Ul PAUTRIUOD [eLIjew
pue uoneuLOJuI Ay} 0} J0adsar yym uosiad pajesiqo 10 Anuod edromunur oY) 0} 19y S3UBYIXH Sy} JO gS] UONIAS 03 Juensind Anp Areonpijy g amo jou
saop pue uosIad pajedijqo 1o Lnus [edidTunwu 3y} 0} JOSIAPE Uk sk Surjor 10U ST "oU] ‘SaNLINO3G Iprewsg "uosiad parediqo 10 Amus [edounu dy) 03 uonoe
ue SUIPUSWUIOAI JOU ST *OU] ‘SONLINOAS IPIEUISg "dJTAPE JO UOT)EPUSWILIOIII B SB PINISU0D 3q 0] JoU 918 pue uoneuLiojul s[qe[reae Apiqnd 1dyjo pue
‘so1do) ‘sansst JoxIew [eI0UeT U0 A[9[0S PIseq dIe IPIeUIdg pue IONSS] Y} U39M1Sq SUOISSNOSIP JY} ‘Uondesuen renonred e uo pagedus st Ipreuldq [Bu()

SAINSOTOSI ATIINOTY ANV HONVITINOD AYOLVINODHY




..J.._.m_w_e G dsSs aNOd Ty ddEDEN TR
SO IDNSIAHVNYHA

01

180

INOD SHILIINOASIAIVNIId MMM

JJe sn JISTA

N 3s1jepads Bupjueg JuauiIsaAu] - S{IM Wiaa)
4 - : PEBL-PLS (TLE) Xed

€0/-(8T (60€) DUoYd
69229 1 ‘uojies,0
€0L "ON YNS ‘A X855 9791
Q dYO uojjed,o
.» 3
| Tz/fj T 50 /
“ef.,,_;.ﬁ_._.<*”vz‘_f,:/:= _«._~v_/~$;
worsaundasipiewIsqdenajoqe | |
e | 1L L SIYNYAS
woxseppMBsPIRUIGOlEA! i J\V\ —
110 SuiBeue/IuapIsad 9DIA J01UDS - [feA MBGoY |
- P WO SORUNIAS|PIRWISGONISZZON]
veel-vss (2g) xey | et SoRUmBSIpIBUIEGOr
. - JuUDPIsaid A - 139ZZaA uyor
¥102-182 (T1€) duoyg J(ﬂ
N ¥ s

il QN | ,ﬁ s

! 3 2468285 (518) 3uoud

PISYYLON - siarienbpeay ajeiodiod b vSEL9 1 Tuad

3 2)ns 422115 €103 BLLL

DYJO nied

NOILLVINIOAN] .LOV.INOD)

NOILVINHOAN] LOVINOD)




Government Finance Officers Association
203 North Lasalle Street, Suite 2700

Chicaga. [Hinois 60601-1210

312.977.9700  fux: 312.977.4806

®

12/22/2022

Kai Swanson
Commission President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Illinois

Dear Mr. Swanson:

We are pleased to notify you that your annual comprehensive financial report for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2021 qualifies for GFOA's Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting.
The Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of recognition in governmental accounting and
financial reporting, and its attainment represents a significant accomplishment by a government and its
management.

When a Certificate of Achievement is awarded to a government, an Award of Financial Reporting
Achievement (AFRA) is also presented to the individual(s) or department designated by the government
as primarily responsible for its having earned the Certificate. This award has been sent to the submitter as
designated on the application.

We hope that you will arrange for a formal presentation of the Certificate and Award of Financial
Reporting Achievement, and give appropriate publicity to this notable achievement. A sample news
release is included to assist with this effort.

We hope that your example will encourage other government officials in their efforts to achieve and
maintain an appropriate standard of excellence in financial reporting.

Sincerely,

Ml bt ..

Michele Mark Levine
Director, Technical Services

181



P

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

NEWS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

12/22/2022 For more information contact:
Michele Mark Levine, Director/TSC
Phone: (312) 977-9700
Fax: (312) 977-4806
Email: mlevine@gfoa.org

(Chicago, Illinois}—Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) has
awarded the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District for its annual comprehensive financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. The
report has been judged by an impartial panel to meet the high standards of the program, which includes
demonstrating a constructive "spirit of full disclosure" to clearly communicate its financial story and motivate
potential users and user groups to read the report.

The Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of recognition in the area of governmental accounting and
financial reporting, and its attainment represents a significant accomplishment by a government and its
management.

Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) advances excellence in government finance by providing best
practices, professional development, resources, and practical research for more than 21,000 members and the
communities they serve.

203 NORTH LASALLE STREET, SUITE 2700, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60601-1210
182



ILLINOIS WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COMMISSION
PUBLIC EMPLOYER’S ELECTION TO SELF-INSURE

Pursuant to 745 ILCS10/9-103, a local public entity may insure itself under the Illinois Workers’ Compensation and
Occupational Diseases Acts. Every January 1%, within 30 days, the entity shall file with the Illinois Workers’
Compensation Commission a report indicating its election to self-insure. This form serves as that report. Please mail to:
Fiscal Office, Illinois Workers’ Compensation Commission, 100 W. Randolph Street, Suite 8-200, Chicago, IL 60601.

1. LIST THE EMPLOYER REPRESENTATIVE FOR WORKERS’ COMPENSATION SELF-INSURANCE. THIS PERSON WILL
RECEIVE INFORMATION REGARDING ASSESSMENTS FOR THE SECOND INJURY AND RATE ADJUSTMENT FUNDS.

Name Jeffrey Craver Title | Director

Employer name | Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Address 19406 Loud Thunder Road

Telephone 309-795-1040 Fax | 309-795-1297

E-mail address | jeraver@ricfpd.org

Website www.ricfpd.org
2. EMPLOYER’S FEDERAL EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (FEIN) 46-3206576
3. AREYOU A Iv.IEMB.ER pF AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL RISK POOL? No
If so, please identify it.
4. NATURE OF ORGANIZATION Forest Preserve District
5. DATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF OPERATION IN ILLINOIS 1943
6. DATE OF SELF-INSURANCE 1943

Signature of employer representative Date

IC50e 12/14  Illinois Workers’ Compensation Commission 100 W. Randolph Street Suite 8-200 Chicago, IL 60601 312/814-1606 iwcc.il.gov
183





